From: CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ]

To: William H. Leary/NSC/EOP@EOP [ NSC ] <William H. Leary>
Sent: 5/20/2003 12:17:13 PM
Subject: : Re: Notice Update

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:20-MAY-2003 16:17:13.00

SUBJECT:: Re: Notice Update

TO:William H. Leary {( CN=William H. Leary/OU=NSC/O=EQP@ECP [ NSC ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

I referred Gary to you.

GaryM Stern <garym.stern@nara.gov>
05/20/2003 04:07:39 PM
Record Type: Record

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EQOP@EOP
cc:
Subject: Re: Notice Update

I'11l check in with Bill, and let you know. And thanks for the quick
turnaround on the other two.

>>> <Brett M. Kavanaugh@who.eop.gov> 5/20/03 3:58:31 PM >>>
Thanks, Gary.

1. On 2003-18 and 2003-21, President Bush will not assert a privilege over
those documents, so please make those available to the public.

2. Can you and Bill Leary coordinate about the re-classification of

certain
documents he identified wrt 2002-024? When that is completed, we can

resolve
that notice.

3. On the other, will keep you posted.

(Embedded

image moved GaryM Stern <garym.stern@nara.gov>
to file: 05/20/2003 03:45:31 PM

pPicl3795.pcx)

Record Type: Record
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To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EQOP@EOP

cc:
Subject: Notice Update

Brett, fyi, I wanted to check in with you about pending notices. Attached

is

the (fairly short) list of notices that have cleared the formers, and are

pending only with you (one of which was just sent today).

In particular, it is my understanding that Bill Leary of the NSC has
completed

his review of the 1898 pages of declassified Reagan NSC records (NLMS
2002-024),

and has determined that a couple of them should be reclassified. Can you
now

clear the remaining records, so we can release them?

Also, I was still unclear as to whether you were intending to take final
action

on the 74 pages (NLMS 2002-023), or were waiting on the court? (There
does not

appear to have been any public notice of our latest filing.)

Thanks for your attention on these notices.
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From: CN=Matthew E. Smith/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ]

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/\WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>;Lauren J. Vestewig/OPD
/EOP@Exchange@EOP [ OPD ] <Lauren J. Vestewig>;Colby J. Cooper/NSC/EOP@EOCP [ NSC
] <Colby J. Cooper>;Catharine A. Ryun/'WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Catharine A. Ryun>

Sent: 5/20/2003 1:24:29 PM

Subject: : Speaking line-up for Thursday

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Matthew E. Smith ( CN=Matthew E. Smith/OU=WHO/O=ECP [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:20-MAY-2003 17:24:29.00

SUBJECT:: Speaking line-up for Thursday

TO:Brett M. Kavanaugh {( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOPE@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Lauren J. Vestewig ( CN=Lauren J. Vestewig/OU=0PD/0O=EOPE@Exchange@EOP [ OPD ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Colby J. Cooper {( CN=Colby J. Cooper/OU=NSC/0O=EOPE@EOP [ NSC ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Catharine A. Ryun { CN=Catharine A. Ryun/OU=WHO/O=EOP@ECOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

This is for Thursday's White House Legatus briefing (Catholic Businessmen)

Jim Towey 9:00 - 9:15

Jay Lefkowitz 9:15 - 9:30

Elliott Abrams 9:30 - 9:50

Brett Kavanaugh 9:50 - 10:05

Brian Reardon 10:05 - 10:20 pending
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From: CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ]

To: John B. Wiegmann/NSC/EOP@EOP [ NSC ] <John B. Wiegmann>
Sent: 5/20/2003 2:21:01 PM
Subject: : returned your call

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#
RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)
CREATOR:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ] )

CREATION DATE/TIME:20-MAY-2003 18:21:01.00

SUBJECT:: returned your call
TO:John B. Wiegmann {( CN=John B. Wiegmann/OU=NSC/O=EQP@ECP [ NSC ] )

READ: UNKNOWN
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

RECORD TYPE: FEDERAL (NOTES MAIL)
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
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From: CN=Kyle Sampson/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ]

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>
Sent: 5/21/2003 6:31:36 AM
Subject: . call me re POTUS book

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Kyle Sampson ( CN=Kyle Sampson/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ] )

CREATION DATE/TIME:21-MAY-2003 10:31:36.00

SUBJECT:: call me re POTUS book

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

To: Kevin Warsh/OPD/EOP@EOP [ OPD ] <Kevin Warsh>
Sent: 5/21/2003 7:54:52 AM

Subject: : Re: FW: 1120 "Examine" statement

Attachments: P_GJULGO03_WHO.TXT_1.pdf

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:21-MAY-2003 11:54:52.00

SUBJECT:: Re: FW: f£1120 "Examine" statement

TO:Kevin Warsh ( CN=Kevin Warsh/OU=0PD/O=EOPG@EOP [ OPD ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

will be able to look at this in about 25 minutes

Kevin Warsh
05/21/2003 11:52:30 AM
Record Type: Record

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EQOP@EOP
cc:
Subject: FW: £1120 "Examine" statement

here is the actual language under current law -- that miller is now asking
CEO to sign.

"Hinchman, Grace" <ghinchman@fei.org>
05/21/2003 11:48:54 AM
Record Type: Record

To: Kevin Warsh/OPD/EOP@EOP
cc:
Subject: FW: £1120 "Examine" statement

Kevin, here is the "examine language" -- at the bottom of page one.

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Prysock, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2003 11:40 AM
To: Hinchman, Grace

Subject: £1120.pdf

<<f1l120.pdf>>

- £1120.pdf

REV_00167380



ATT CREATION TIME/DATE: 0 00:00:00.00
File attachment <P _GJULGO03 WHO.TXT 1>
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«n 1120

U.S. Corporation Income Tax Return

OMB No. 1545-0123

Departrent of the Treasury For calendar year 2002 or tax year beginning __._____.____ , 2002, ending __._____.___. , 20 .. 2@02
Internal Revenue Service » Instructions are separate. See page 20 for Paperwork Reduction Act Notice.
A Check if a: Name B Employer identification number
1 Consolidated return Use i
(attach Form 851) IRS :
2 Personal holding co. label. Number, street, and room or suite no. (If a P.O. box, see page 7 of instructions.) C Date incorporated
(attach Sch. PH) ] | Other-
3 Personal service corp. wise,
(as defined in Regulations | Print or| City or town, state, and ZIP code D Total assets (see page 8 of instructions)
sec. 1.441-3(c)— see type.
instructions) I:l
E Check applicable boxes: (1) |:| Initial return (2) |:| Final return (3) |:| Name change 4) |:| Address change  $
1a  Gross receipts or sales | | |b Less returns and allowances| | | cBal» | 1c
2 Cost of goods sold (Schedule A, line 8) 2
3 Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line 1c 3
4  Dividends (Schedule C, line 19) , 4
gl 5 Interest 5
8| 6 Grossrents . 6
=1 7 Gross royalties . 7
8  Capital gain net income (attach Schedule D (Form 1120)) 8
9 Net gain or (loss) from Form 4797, Part ll, line 18 (attach Form 4797) 9
10  Other income (see page 9 of instructions—attach schedule) e e e e e e e e 10
11 Total income. Add lines 3through10 , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .» 11
7|12  Compensation of officers (Schedule E, line 4) . 12
,§ 13 Salaries and wages (less employment credits) . 13
é 14  Repairs and maintenance . 14
g |15 Baddebts 15
S|116 Rents 16
g 17  Taxes and licenses 17
% | 18  Interest ) 18
E 19  Charitable contrlbutlons (see page 11 of instructions for 10% I|m|tat|on) P 19
'_5 20 Depreciation (attach Form 4562) . e e A 2\
z 21 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere onretum . . . [21a 21b
2| 22 Depletion 22
é 23 Advertising . .. 23
2| 24  Pension, profit-sharing, etc., pIans ; 24
§ 25  Employee benefit programs 25
» | 26 Other deductions (attach schedule) . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 26
§| 27  Total deductions. Add lines 12 through 26 . . . A
§ 28  Taxable income before net operating loss deduction and speC|aI deductlons Subtract Ilne 27 from line 11 28
T | 29 Less: a Net operating loss (NOL) deduction (see page 13 of instructions) | 29a %
a b Special deductions (Schedule C, line20) . . . . . . . .|29b 29¢
30 Taxable income. Subtract line 29¢ from line 28 . 30
31 Total tax (Schedule J, line11) . . . . . . . . . s e e,
w | 32 Payments: a 2001 overpayment credited to 2002 32a % / / //
‘q:'; b 2002 estimated tax payments . . [32b
E| ¢ Less2002 refund applied for on Form 4466 32¢ |( ) d Bal » | 32d
g e Tax deposited with Form 7004 . . . . . .| 32e
2 f Credit for tax paid on undistributed capital gains (attach Form 2439) B 74}
: g Credit for Federal tax on fuels (attach Form 4136). See instructions ., . . 329 32h
~ | 33 Estimated tax penalty (see page 14 of instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached . . ., » O 33
34 Tax due. If line 32h is smaller than the total of lines 31 and 33, enter amount owed 34
35  Overpayment. If line 32h is larger than the total of lines 31 and 33, enter amount overpaid . 35
36 Enter amount of line 35 you want: Credited to 2003 estimated tax » Refunded > 36
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
Slgn correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. - - -
y the IRS discuss this return
Here with the preparer shown below
} Signature of officer Date } Title (see instructions)?[] Yes [ No
Paid Preparer’s } Date Check if Preparer’s SSN or PTIN
Preparer’s 5'.9”5’“”“9 self-employed |:|
Firm’s name (or EIN :
Use 0n|y yours if self-employed) } :
address, and ZIP code Phone no. { )

Cat. No. 11450Q

Form 1120 (2002)
REV_00167382



Form 1120 (2002)

LYo CLITEWY  Cost of Goods Sold (see page 14 of instructions)

O ~N O AW N =

Page 2

Inventory at beginning of year .
Purchases .
Cost of labor . .
Additional section 263A costs (attach schedule)
Other costs (attach schedule)
Total. Add lines 1 through 5
Inventory at end of year . e e e e e e e
Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 7 from line 6. Enter here and on I|ne 2, page 1
Check all methods used for valuing closing inventory:
() L] Cost as described in Regulations section 1.471-3
(i) I Lower of cost or market as described in Regulations section 1.471-4

Qo | [ (W (N [=

(i) 1 Other (Specify method used and attach eXplanation.) P> ..o oo e e e
Check if there was a writedown of subnormal goods as described in Regulations section 1.471-2(c) .
Check if the LIFO inventory method was adopted this tax year for any goods (if checked, attach Form 970)

If the LIFO inventory method was used for this tax year, enter percentage (or amounts) of closing

inventory computed under LIFO

If property is produced or acquired for resale, do the rules of section 263A apply to the corporation?

» [
» [
9d
[ Yes ] No
|:| Yes |:| No

Was there any change in determining quantities, cost, or valuations between opening and closing inventory? If "Yes,”

attach explanation

N LY e] Dividends and SpeC|aI Deductlons (see mstructlons

(a) Dividends

(c) Special deductions

beginning on page 15) received B % (a) x (b)
1 Dividends from less-than-20%-owned domestic corporations that are subject to the
70% deduction (other than debt-financed stock) e e e 70
2 Dividends from 20%-or-more-owned domestic corporations that are subject to the
80% deduction (other than debt-financed stock) P . 80
3 Dividends on debt-financed stock of domestic and foreign corporations (section 246A) instrtctions
4 Dividends on certain preferred stock of less-than-20%-owned public utilities . 42
5 Dividends on certain preferred stock of 20%-or-more-owned public utilities 48
6 Dividends from less-than-20%-owned foreign corporations and certain FSCs that are
subject to the 70% deduction . . 70
7 Dividends from 20%-or-more-owned foreign corporations and certain FSCs that are
subject to the 80% deduction . e . e . 80
8  Dividends from wholly owned foreign subsidiaries subject to the 100% deduct|on (section 245(b)) 100
9 Total. Add lines 1 through 8. See page 16 of instructions for limitation .
10 Dividends from domestic corporations received by a small business investment
company operating under the Small Business Investment Act of 1958 . . 100
11 Dividends from certain FSCs that are subject to the 100% deduction (section 245(c)(1)) 100
12  Dividends from affiliated group members subject to the 100% deduction (section 243(a)(3)) 2 100 2
13 Other dividends from foreign corporations not included on lines 3, 6, 7, 8, or 11 .
14 Income from controlled foreign corporations under subpart F (attach Form(s) 5471) .
15  Foreign dividend gross-up (section 78) .. .
16 IC-DISC and former DISC dividends not included on I|nes 1,2, 0r3 (sect|on 246(d))
17  Other dividends e e . .. . .. % %
18  Deduction for dividends paid on certain preferred stock of publlc ut|||t|es o 7
19 Total dividends. Add lines 1 through 17. Enter here and on line 4, page 1 . . » Z ZA
20 Total special deductions. Add lines 9, 10, 11, 12, and 18. Enter here and on line 29b, page 1 »

N LY Compensation of Officers (see instructions for line 12, page 1, on page 10 of instructions)
Note: Complete Schedule E only if total receipts (line 1a plus lines 4 through 10 on page 1) are $500,000 or more.

(c) Percent of Percent of corporation
(a) Name of officer (b) Social security number| time devoted to stock owned (f) Amount of compensation
business (d) Common | (e) Preferred
1 % % %
% % %
% % %
% % %
% % %
2  Total compensation of officers . .
3 Compensation of officers claimed on Schedule A and eIseWhere on return
4  Subtract line 3 from line 2. Enter the result here and on line 12, page 1

Form 1120 (2002)
REV_00167383



Form 1120 (2002)

Schedule J

Check if the corporation is a member of a controlled group (see sections 1561 and 1563)

2a

6a

(3]

10

11

Schedule K

1

Page 3

Tax Computation (see page 17 of instructions)

. O

Important: Members of a controlled group, see instructions on page 17.
If the box on line 1 is checked, enter the corporation’s share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable

income brackets (in that order):

m s || L

Enter the corporation’s share of: (1) Additional 5% tax (not more than $11,750)
(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000)
Income tax. Check if a qualified personal service corporation under section 448(d)(2) (see page 17)

Alternative minimum tax (attach Form 4626) .,
Add lines 3 and 4 , .
Foreign tax credit (attach Form 1118) .
Possessions tax credit (attach Form 5735)

Check: [ Nonconventional source fuel credit [ QEV credlt (attach Form 8834)
General business credit. Check box(es) and indicate which forms are attached.

[ Form 3800 [ Form(s ) (specify) »
Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8827)
Qualified zone academy bond credit (attach Form 8860)
Total credits. Add lines 6a through 6f

Subtract line 7 from line 5

Personal holding company tax (attach Schedule PH (Form 1120))

1 Form 4255
] Form 8866

Other taxes. Check if from:

O Form 8611
L] other (attach schedule)

Total tax. Add lines 8 through 10. Enter here and on line 31, page 1

I @ LS I
Ls I
Ls I
» [ 3
4
. . 5
6a
6b
6C
6d
6e
6f
7
8
- . . . - 9
1 Form 8697 U
10
11

Other Information (see page 19 of instructions)

Check method of accounting: a [ cash

b [ Accrual ¢ [ Other (specify) . ...
See page 21 of the instructions and enter the:
Business activity code no. »

Business activity »

Product or service ™.
At the end of the tax year, did the corporation own,
directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the voting stock of
a domestic corporation? (For rules of attribution, see
section 267(c).)

If “Yes,” attach a schedule showmg (a) name and
employer identification number (EIN), (b) percentage
owned, and (c) taxable income or (loss) before NOL and
special deductions of such corporation for the tax year
ending with or within your tax year.

Is the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a
parent-subsidiary controlled group?

If "Yes,” enter name and EIN of the parent
corporation »

At the end of the tax year, did any individual, partnership,
corporation, estate, or trust own, directly or indirectly,
50% or more of the corporation’s voting stock? (For rules
of attribution, see section 267(c).) ..

If "Yes,” attach a schedule showing name and |dent|fy|ng
number. (Do not include any information already entered
in 4 above.) Enter percentage owned »______..________.
During this tax year, did the corporation pay dividends (other
than stock dividends and distributions in exchange for stock)
in excess of the corporation’s current and accumulated
earnings and profits? (See sections 301 and 316.) .

If "Yes,” file Form 5452, Corporate Report of
Nondividend Distributions.
If this is a consolidated return, answer here for the parent

corporation and on Form 851, Affiliations Schedule, for
each subsidiary.

%

©0

o

-

%,

7 At any time during the tax year, did one foreign person

own, directly or indirectly, at least 25% of (a) the total
voting power of all classes of stock of the corporation
entitled to vote or (b) the total value of all classes of stock
of the corporation? .

If “Yes,” enter: (a) Percentage owned P ________________

and (b) Owner’s country » _____ ...
The corporation may have to file Form 5472, Information
Return of a 25% Foreign-Owned U.S. Corporation or a
Foreign Corporation Engaged in a U.S. Trade or Business.
Enter number of Forms 5472 attached »

Check this box if the corporation issued publicly offered
debt instruments with original issue discount , . »

If checked, the corporation may have to file Form 8281,
Information Return for Publicly Offered Original Issue
Discount Instruments.

Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or
accrued during the tax year » $

Enter the number of shareholders at the end of the tax
year (if 75 or fewer) »

If the corporation has an NOL for the tax year and is
electing to forego the carryback period, check here » 1

If the corporation is filing a consolidated return, the
statement required by Regulations section
1.1502-21(b)(3)(i) or (i) must be attached or the election
will not be valid.

Enter the available NOL carryover from prior tax years
(Do not reduce it by any deduction on line
29a) P> $
Are the corporation’s total receipts (line 1a plus lines 4
through 10 on page 1) for the tax year and its total assets
at the end of the tax year less than $250,0007,

If “Yes,” the corporation is not required to complete
Schedules L, M-1, and M-2 on page 4. Instead, enter the
total amount of cash distributions and the book value of
property distributions (other than cash) made during the
tax year. » $

Yes

_

- N\

No
%
Z

7

N

N

Note: /f the corporation, at any time during the tax year, had assets or operated a business in a foreign country or U.S. possession, it may be
required to attach Schedule N (Form 1120), Foreign Operations of U.S. Corporations, to this return. See Schedule N for details.

Form 1120 (2002)
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Form 1120 (2002)

Page 4

Note: The corforation is not required to complete Schedules L, M-1, and M-2 if Question 13 on Schedule K is answered "Yes.”

Balance Sheets per Books

Beginning of tax year

End of tax year

Assets

1 Cash .
2a Trade notes and accounts recelvable
b Less allowance for bad debts .
3 Inventories,
4 U.S. government obllgatlons .
5 Tax-exempt securities (see instructions) .
6  Other current assets (attach schedule)
7 Loans to shareholders
8 Mortgage and real estate loans
9  Other investments (attach schedule) .
10a Buildings and other depreciable assets
b Less accumulated depreciation
11a Depletable assets
b Less accumulated depletion
12 Land (net of any amortization) .
13a Intangible assets (amortizable only)
b Less accumulated amortization
14  Other assets (attach schedule) .
15 Total assets

(a)

(b) (c) (d)
7
% % %
( )
7
7 7 7

~—
—
~—

QA

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity

16  Accounts payable
17  Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in less than 1 year
18  Other current liabilities (attach schedule) .
19  Loans from shareholders e
20  Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in 1 year or more
21 Other liabilities (attach schedule) .
22  Capital stock: a Preferred stock

b Common stock
23  Additional paid-in capital . .
24 Retained earnings—Appropriated (attach schedule)
25 Retained earnings—Unappropriated .
26  Adjustments to shareholders’ equity (attach schedule)
27 Less cost of treasury stock .

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity .

Schedule M-1

Reconciliation of Income (Loss) per Books With Income per Return (see page 20 of instructions)

1 Netincome (loss) per books 7 Income recorded on books this year not 7
2 Federal income tax per books . . included on this return (itemize):
3 Excess of capital losses over capital gains . 7 Tax-exempt interest $ __ ...
4  Income subject to tax not recorded on books U/ 7 777777 //8 @ ----cceooem e %
this year (itemize): ... ................. I, oo
) ) 7
_________________________________ e Ded.uctlons o.n this retgrn not .char.ged
5  Expenses recorded on books this year not against book income this year (itemize):
deducted on this return (itemize): a Depreciation S S
a Depreciation . e b Charitable contributions  $...__..._._.
b Charitable contributions  $.._..._.......... W00 A  -- e e e e 74
¢ Travel and entertainment $ ..___.__.........

Add lines 1 through 5

9 Addlines 7and 8

Schedule M-2

AnaIyS|.s of Unapproprlated Retained Earnings per Books (Line 25, Schedule L)

1  Balance at beginning of year

2 Netincome (loss) per books
3 Otherincreases (itemize): ... ...
4 Addlines1, 2, and3 . . . . . . .

.

10 Income (line 28, page 1)—line 6 Iess Ilne 9
5 Distributions: a Cash.

b Stock

¢ Property .

6 Other decreases (itemize): _.____..._._.
7 Addlines 5 and 6
8 Balance at end of year (line 4 Iess Ilne 7)

®

Form 1120 (2002)
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From: Paul.P.Colborn@usdoj.gov

To: Caroline.Lewis-Wolverton@usdoj.gov <Caroline.Lewis-Wolverton@usdoj.gov>

CcC: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>

Sent: 5/21/2003 5:21:09 AM

Subject: : RE: Hungarian Gold: Presidential documents from Pres. Commission on Holocaust Assets in US

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR: "Paul.P.Colborn@usdoj.gov" <Paul.P.Colborn@usdej.gov> ( "Paul.P.Colborn@usdoj.gov"
<Paul.P.Colborn@usdoj.gov> [ UNKNOWN ] )

CREATION DATE/TIME:21-MAY-2003 09:21:09.00

SUBJECT:: RE: Hungarian Gold: Presidential documents from Pres. Commission on Holocaust
Assets in US

TO:"Caroline.Lewis-Wolverton@usdoj.gov" <Caroline.Lewis-Wolverton@usdoj.gov> (Receipt

Notification Requested) (IPM Return Requested) ( "Caroline.Lewis-Wolverton@usdoj.gov"
<Caroline.Lewis-Wolverton@usdoj.gov> (Receipt Notification Requested) (IPM Return
Requested) [ UNKNOWN ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOPQEOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

Caroline: The White House Counsel's Office and OLC concur in turning over
the releasable documents and the privilege log. Sorry for the delay.
-— Paul

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Lewis-Wolwverton, Caroline

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2003 11:03 AM

To: Colborn, Paul P

Subject: Hungarian Gold: Presidential documents from Pres. Commission on
Holocaust Assets in US

Hi Paul,

I'm just checking to see whether you think we'll be able to turn over to
plaintiffs the releasable documents and the privilege log this week. I'm
scheduled to be in Chicago on Thursday, perhaps back in the office in the
late afternoon, but out Friday. I could arrange for my secretary to
handle it on Friday if necessary. Friday is the extended deadline
established by the White House.

Thanks for any info,
Caroline

REV_00167388



From: CN=Charlotte L. Montiel/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ]

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>
Sent: 5/21/2003 5:42:09 AM
Subject: : FW: MESSAGE MEETING REMINDER

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Charlotte L. Montiel ( CN=Charlotte L. Montiel/OU=WHO/0O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:21-MAY-2003 09:42:09.00

SUBJECT:: FW: MESSAGE MEETING REMINDER

TO:Brett M. Kavanaugh {( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOPE@EOP [ WHO ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Ritacco, Krista L.

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2003 9:40 AM

To: Yunker, Jacob H.; Allgood, Lauren K.; Ball, Andrea G.; Barrales, Ruben
S.; Bennett, Melissa S.; Besanceney, Brian R.; Buchan, Claire ; Burkhart,
Shannon; Burks, Jonathan W.; Campbell, Anne E.; Christie, Ronald I.;
Ciafardini, Andrew D.; Conde, Roberta L.; Cooper, Rory S.; DeFrancis,
Suzy; Devenish, Nicolle; Douglas, Penny G.; Duffy, Trent D.; Ellison,
Kimberly; Eskew, Tucker A.; Figg, Kara G.; Gerdelman, Sue H.; Gillmor,
Eleanor L.; Grant, Britt; Gray, Adrian G.; Gray, Ann ; Hager, Henry C;
Healy, Erin E.; Hennessey, Keith; Hernandez, Israel; Hughes, Taylor A.;
Ingle, Edward; Jackson, Barry S.; Kaplan, Joel; Kozberg, Lindsey C.;
Kupfer, Jeffrey F.; Kyle, Ross M.; Lawrimore, Emily A.; Lefkowitz, Jay P.;
Lineberry, Stephen M.; Litkenhaus, Colleen; Mallea, Jose; Martin,
Catherine J.; McClellan, Scott ; McCord, Lauren; McDonald, Rebekah;
McQuade, Vickie A.; Mehlman, Ken; Middlemas, A. Morgan; Millerwise,
Jennifer; Millison, Cathy L.; Montiel, Charlotte L.; Nelson, Carolyn;
Nipper, Wendy L.; Parell, Christie; Pelletier, Eric C.; Perez, Anna M.;
Ralston, Susan B.; Reese, Shelley; Riepenhoff, Allison L.; Rodriguez,
Noelia ; Rogers, Edwina C.; Rust, Kathryn E.; Ryun, Catharine A.; Schulte,
Gregory L.; Sforza, Scott N.; Smith, Heidi M.; Snee, Ashley; Torgerson,
Karin B.; Towey, Jim; Vestewlig, Lauren J.; Walters, Katherine M.; Wehner,
Peter H.; Westine, Lezlee J.; Williams, Mary C.; Wozniak, Natalie S.
Subject: MESSAGE MEETING REMINDER

There will be a message meeting today at noon in;the Roosevelt Room.

’
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From: Montiel, Charlotte L.

To: <Kavanaugh, Brett M.>
Sent: 5/21/2003 9:42:45 AM
Subject: FW: MESSAGE MEETING REMINDER

From: Ritacco, Krista L.

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2003 9:40 AM

To: Yunker, Jacob H.; Allgood, Lauren K.; Ball, Andrea G.; Barrales, Ruben S.; Bennett, Melissa S.; Besanceney, Brian R.;
Buchan, Claire ; Burkhart, Shannon; Burks, Jonathan W.; Campbell, Anne E.; Christie, Ronald I.; Ciafardini, Andrew D.;
Conde, Roberta L.; Cooper, Rory S.; DeFrancis, Suzy; Devenish, Nicolle; Douglas, Penny G.; Duffy, Trent D.; Ellison,
Kimberly; Eskew, Tucker A.; Figg, Kara G.; Gerdelman, Sue H.; Gillmor, Eleanor L.; Grant, Britt; Gray, Adrian G.; Gray, Ann
; Hager, Henry C; Healy, Erin E.; Hennessey, Keith; Hernandez, Israel; Hughes, Taylor A.; Ingle, Edward; Jackson, Barry
S.; Kaplan, Joel; Kozberg, Lindsey C.; Kupfer, Jeffrey F.; Kyle, Ross M.; Lawrimore, Emily A.; Lefkowitz, Jay P.; Lineberry,
Stephen M.; Litkenhaus, Colleen; Mallea, Jose; Martin, Catherine J.; McClellan, Scott ; McCord, Lauren; McDonald,
Rebekah; McQuade, Vickie A.; Mehlman, Ken; Middlemas, A. Morgan; Millerwise, Jennifer; Millison, Cathy L.; Montiel,
Charlotte L.; Nelson, Carolyn; Nipper, Wendy L.; Parell, Christie; Pelletier, Eric C.; Perez, Anna M.; Ralston, Susan B.;
Reese, Shelley; Riepenhoff, Allison L.; Rodriguez, Noelia ; Rogers, Edwina C.; Rust, Kathryn E.; Ryun, Catharine A.;
Schulte, Gregory L.; Sforza, Scott N.; Smith, Heidi M.; Snee, Ashley; Torgerson, Karin B.; Towey, Jim; Vestewig, Lauren J.;
Walters, Katherine M.; Wehner, Peter H.; Westine, Lezlee J.; Williams, Mary C.; Wozniak, Natalie S.

Subject: MESSAGE MEETING REMINDER

There will be a message meeting today at noon in the Roosevelt Room.
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From: CN=Robyn C. Frank/OU=0A/O=EOP [ OA ]

To: Courtney S. Elwood/OVP/EOP@Exchange@EOP [ OVP ] <Courtney S. Elwood>;William W.
McCathran/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <William W. McCathran>;G. Timothy Saunders/\WHO
/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <G. Timothy Saunders>;Terry W. Good/WWHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Terry
W. Good>;Jennifer R. Brosnahan/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Jennifer R. Brosnahan>;Maria F.
Vallecillo/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Maria F. Vallecillo>;Patrick J. Bumatay/WHO
/EOP@Exchange@EOP [ WHO ] <Patrick J. Bumatay>;Theodore W. Ullyot/\WWHO/EOP@EORP [
WHO ] <Theodore W. Ullyot>;Benjamin A. Powel/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Benjamin A.
Powell>;Brett M. Kavanaugh/WWHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>;Nanette
Everson/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Nanette Everson>;Charlotte L. Montiel/WWHO
/EOP@Exchange@EOP [ WHO ] <Charlotte L. Montiel>;Carolyn Nelson/ \WHO
/EOP@Exchange@EOP [ WHO ] <Carolyn Nelson>;Marie K. Fishpaw/OVP/EOP@EOP [ OVP ]
<Marie K. Fishpaw>;David S. AddingtonvOVP/EOP@EOP [ OVP ] <David S. Addington>;David
E. Kalbaugh/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <David E. Kalbaugh>;Philip C. Droege/WWHO/EOP@EOP
[ WHO ] <Philip C. Droege>;Emory Rounds/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Emory
Rounds>;Jonathan F. Ganter/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Jonathan F. Ganter>;Tracy
Jucas/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Tracy Jucas>;James W. Carrol/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ]
<James W. Carroll>;Kyle Sampson/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Kyle Sampson>;Jennifer G.
Newstead/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Jennifer G. Newstead>;Noel J. Francisco/WHO
/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Noel J. Francisco>;H. Christopher Bartolomucci/WWHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO
] <H. Christopher Bartolomucci>;David G. LeitchWWHO/EOP@Exchange@EOP [ WHO ] <David
G. Leitch>;Alberto R. Gonzales/WWHO/EOP@Exchange@EOP [ WHO ] <Alberto R. Gonzales>

Sent: 5/21/2003 6:47:44 AM

Subject: . Invitation to reception for new EOP law librarian

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Robyn C. Frank ( CN=Robyn C. Frank/OU=0A/0=ECP [ OA ] )

CREATION DATE/TIME:21-MAY-2003 10:47:44.00

SUBJECT:: Invitation to reception for new EOP law librarian

TO:Courtney S. Elwood ( CN=Courtney S. Elwood/0OU=0VP/0=EOPE@Exchange@EOP [ OVP ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:William W. McCathran ( CN=William W. McCathran/OU=WHO/O=EOPQ@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:G. Timothy Saunders ( CN=G. Timothy Saunders/OU=WHO/O=EQP@ECP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Terry W. Good ( CN=Terry W. Good/OU=WHO/O=EQP@ECP [ WHO ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Jennifer R. Brosnahan ( CN=Jennifer R. Brosnahan/OU=WHO/O=EOPQREOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Maria F. Vallecillo ( CN=Maria F. Vallecillo/QU=WHO/O=EOPQ@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Patrick J. Bumatay {( CN=Patrick J. Bumatay/OU=WHO/O=EOPE@Exchange@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Theodore W. Ullyot {( CN=Theodore W. Ullyot/OU=WHO/O=EOPE@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Benjamin A. Powell { CN=Benjamin A. Powell/OU=WHO/O=EOPE@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Brett M. Kavanaugh {( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOPE@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Nanette Everson ( CN=Nanette Everson/OU=WHO/O=EOPG@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Charlotte L. Montiel ( CN=Charlotte L. Montiel/OU=WHO/0=EOP@Exchange@ECOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Carolyn Nelson {( CN=Carolyn Nelson/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange@EQOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Marie K. Fishpaw ( CN=Marie K. Fishpaw/0OU=0VP/O=EQP@ECP [ OVP ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:David S. Addington { CN=David S. Addington/OU=0VP/0O=ECPE@EOP [ OVP ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:David E. Kalbaugh ( CN=David E. Kalbaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP@EQOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Philip C. Droege ( CN=Philip C. Droege/OU=WHO/O=EQP@ECP [ WHO ] )
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READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Emory Rounds ( CN=Emory Rounds/OU=WHO/O=EOPE@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Jonathan F. Ganter ( CN=Jonathan F. Ganter/OU=WHO/O=EOPE@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Tracy Jucas { CN=Tracy Jucas/OU=WHO/O=EOP@EQOP [ WHO ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:James W. Carroll ( CN=James W. Carroll/QOU=WHO/O=EOPQ@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Kyle Sampson {( CN=Kyle Sampson/OU=WHO/O=EOPE@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Jennifer G. Newstead ( CN=Jennifer G. Newstead/OU=WHO/O=EOPQ@EOP [ WHO
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Noel J. Francisco ( CN=Noel J. Francisco/OU=WHO/O=EOPQREOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

]

)

TO:H. Christopher Bartolomucci ( CN=H. Christopher Bartolomucci/OU=WHO/O=EOPE@EOP [ WHO ] )

READ : UNKNOWN
TO:David G. Leitch ( CN=David G. Leitch/OU=WHO/0O=EOPE@Exchange@EOP [ WHO
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Alberto R. Gonzales ( CN=Alberto R. Gonzales/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange@EOP

READ: UNKNOWN
###### End Original ARMS Header ######

You are cordially invited to a reception to meet our new law librarian,
Lauren Sayer, on Wednesday, May 28, at 2-3:30 p.m. in the EEOB Library,
Rm. 308.

Lauren received her BA from George Mason University and her MLS from the
University of Texas. She has over seven years experience working in law
libraries (state court, government, corporate, and academic). In
addition, Lauren has experience in developing and maintaining Web pages
and training clients in how to use electronic resources.

Please join us in welcoming her to the EOP.

]

)
[

WHO

1)
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
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From: CN=Kevin Warsh/yOU=0OPD/O=EOP [ OPD ]

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>
Sent: 5/21/2003 7:31:09 AM

Subject: : CEO Certification of Tax Returns

Attachments: P_3VSLGO003_WHO.TXT_1.jpeg; P_3VSLG003_WHO.TXT_2.doc;

P_3VSLG003_WHO.TXT_3.doc

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Kevin Warsh ( CN=Kevin Warsh/QU=0OPD/O=EOP [ OPD ] )

CREATION DATE/TIME:21-MAY-2003 11:31:09.00

SUBJECT:: CEO Certification of Tax Returns

TO:Brett M. Kavanaugh {( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOPE@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

"Hinchman, Grace" <ghinchman@fei.org>
05/21/2003 11:25:55 AM
Record Type: Record

To: Kevin Warsh/OPD/EOP@EOP
cc: "Prysock, Mark" <mprysock@fei.org>
Subject: CEO Certification of Tax Returns

Kevin, below are the two proposed alternatives to Senator Miller's ceo
certification of tax returns.

Also, below is an amusing picture of the Exxon/Mobil tax compliance
officer and their tax return..... good visual is what would be required if
we don't get a modification to Miller's original proposal!

Call if you have any other questions......

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Prysock, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2003 10:53 AM
To: Hinchman, Grace

Subject: FW: Your request

Here's the picture

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: joe.o.luby@exxonmobil.com [mailto:joe.o.lubyRexxonmobil.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2003 9:44 PM

To: mprysock@fei.org

Subject: Your request

This is our 2000 return. Terry is &' 5".

Joe Luby
Phone: 972-444-1608
Fax: 972-444-1660

REV_00167406



Carolyn S Alford

To: Joe O
Luby/Dallas/ExxonMobil@xom

cc: Cathey H
Wilson/Dallas/ExxonMobil@xom
04/30/03 03:19 PM Subject: Your

request

(See attached file: Small Returns.jpg)

Carolyn S. Alford

Exxon Mobil Corporation
Tax Department
972-444-1615

- Small Returns.jpg

- FEI alternative ceo cert language.doc

— CEO DECLARATION.doc

ATT CREATION TIME/DATE: 0 00:00:
File attachment <P 3VSLGO03 WHO.

ATT CREATION TIME/DATE: 0 00:00:
File attachment <P 3VSLGO03 WHO.

ATT CREATION TIME/DATE: 0 00:00:
File attachment <P 3VSLGO03 WHO.

00.00
TXT 1>

00.00
TXT 2>

00.00
TXT 3>
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CEO Certification of Corporate Tax Return

Current language of the Baucus Amendment
SEC. 722. SIGNING OF CORPORATE TAX RETURNS BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER.

(a)IN GENERAL.--Section 6062 (relating to signing of corporation returns) is amended by striking the
first sentence and inserting the following new sentence: ‘‘The return of a corporation with respect to
income shall be signed by the chief executive officer of such corporation (or other such officer of the
corporation as the Secretary may designate if the corporation does not have a chief executive officer).
The preceding sentence shall not apply to any return of a regulated investment company (within the
meaning of section 851).””.

(b)EFFECTIVE DATE.—The amendment made by this section shall apply to returns filed after the
date of the enactment of this Act.

SUGGESTED ALTERNATIVE:
SEC. 722. SIGNING OF CORPORATE TAX RETURNS BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER.

(a)IN GENERAL.— Section 6062 (relating to signing of corporation returns) is amended by striking
the first sentence and inserting the following new sentence: ‘‘The annual Federal income tax return of
a corporation required under section 6012(a)(2) with-respeet-to-ineome-shall be signed by the chief
executive officer of such corporation (or ether-such other officer of the corporation as the Secretary
may designate if the corporation does not have a chief executive officer). The requirement of the
preceding sentence shall be limited to the first page of the return requiring a signature, and shall not
apply to any return of a regulated investment company (within the meaning of section 851). Such
other returns, statements or documents required to be made under any provision of the internal revenue
laws or regulations shall be signed by the president, vice president, treasurer, assistant treasurer, chief
accounting officer or any other officer duly authorized to so act.” Fhe-preceding-sentence-shall-not

vy O 99

(b)EFFECTIVE DATE.—The amendment made by this section shall apply to returns filed in the
corporation’s tax vear beginning after the date of the enactment of this Act.

JOINT TAX EXPLANATION

Chief Executive Officer Required To Sign Corporate Income Tax Returns (sec. 722 of the bill and sec.
6062 of the Code)

Present Law

The Code requires that the annual Federal income tax return of a corporation must be signed by either
the president, the vice-president, the treasurer, the assistant treasurer, the chief accounting officer, or
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any other officer of the corporation authorized by the corporation to sign the return.

The Code also imposes a criminal penalty on any person who willfully signs any tax return under
penalties of perjury that that person does not believe to be true and correct with respect to every
material matter at the time of filing. If convicted, the person is guilty of a felony; the Code imposes a
fine of not more than $100,000 ($500,000 in the case of a corporation) or imprisonment of not more
than three years, or both, together with the costs of prosecution.

Reasons for Change

The Committee believes that the filing of accurate Federal tax returns is essential to the proper
functioning of the tax system. The Committee believes that requiring that the chief executive officer
of a corporation sign its annual Federal corporate income tax returns will elevate the level of care
given to the preparation of those returns.

Explanation of Provision

The bill requires that the chief executive officer of a corporation sign the corporation’s annual Federal
income tax return (i.e., Form 1120 of the corporation’s income tax returns). If the corporation does not
have a chief executive officer, the IRS may designate another officer of the corporation; otherwise, no
other person is permitted to sign the income tax return of a corporation. The Committee intends that
the IRS issue general guidance, such as a revenue procedure, to (1) address situations when a
corporation does not have a chief executive officer, and (2) define who the chief executive officer is, in
situations (for example) when the primary official bears a different title or when a corporation has
multiple chief executive officers. The Committee intends that, in every instance, the highest ranking
corporate officer (regardless of title) sign the tax return.

The provision does not apply to the income tax returns of mutual funds; they are required to be signed
as under present law.

Effective Date

The provision is effective for returns filed in the corporation’s tax year beginning after the date of
enactment.
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CEO DECLARATION

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that as Chief Executive Officer | have
taken steps to ensure that this return, including accompanying schedules and
statements, complies with the Internal Revenue Code; to the best of my
knowledge and belief, this return is true, correct, and complete; and the
officer signing this return did so under no compulsion to adopt any tax
position with which such officer did not agree.

[Forinfo: An authorized officer would continue to sign the present jurat on the
Form 1120 that reads as follows:

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return,

including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete.]
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From: CN=Kevin Warsh/yOU=0OPD/O=EOP [ OPD ]

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>
Sent: 5/21/2003 7:53:14 AM

Subject: . FW: 1120 "Examine" statement

Attachments: P_GFULGO03_WHO.TXT_1.pdf

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Kevin Warsh ( CN=Kevin Warsh/QU=0OPD/O=EOP [ OPD ] )

CREATION DATE/TIME:21-MAY-2003 11:53:14.00

SUBJECT:: FW: f£1120 "Examine" statement

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
File attachment <P GFULGO03 WHO.TXT 1>

REV_00167412



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
REV_00167413



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
REV_00167414



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

REV_00167415



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

REV_00167416



From: CN=Kevin Warsh/yOU=0OPD/O=EOP [ OPD ]

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>
Sent: 5/21/2003 7:53:14 AM

Subject: . FW: 1120 "Examine" statement

Attachments: P_GFULGO03_OPD.TXT_1.pdf

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
File attachment <P GFULGO03 OPD.TXT 1>

REV_00167417



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
REV_00167418



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
REV_00167419



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

Attachments: P_GJULGO03_OPD.TXT_1.pdf

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

REV_00167422



ATT CREATION TIME/DATE: 0 00:00:00.00
File attachment <P _GJULGO03 OPD.TXT 1>
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
REV_00167424



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
REV_00167425



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
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From:
To:

CcC:
Sent:
Subject:

Ok

All set to go.

Lefkowitz, Jay P.

<Kavanaugh, Brett M.>;<Wood, John F.>
<Perry, Philip J.>

5/21/2003 11:55:48 AM

RE: victims of int'l terror

Good luck on Hill. Remember, we don't want to start negotiating with Republicans on this.

-—-—Original Message--—-—

From: Kavanaugh, Brett M.

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2003 11:48 AM
To: Wood, John F.

Cc:  Lefkowitz, Jay P.; Perry, Philp J.

Subject:

Re: victims of int'l terror

good

John F. Wood
05/21/2003 10:49:23 AM
Record Type: Record

To: Jay P. LetkowitzZOPD/EOP@Exchange @EOP, Philip J. Perry/OMB/EOP@EOP, Brett M.

Kavanaugh/WWHO/EOP@EOP
cc:
Subject: victims of int'l terror

Here is a revised section re distribution, rewritten to cross-reference the current PSOB statute re the
distribution of death benefits:

(a) Death Benefit. -- In any case in which the Department determines, under regulations issued
pursuant to this Act, that an eligible individual has died as the direct and proximate result of an act of
international terrorism, the Department shall award a benefit to the survivor or survivors in the same
manner and the same amount as death benefits are paid pursuant to the Public Safety Ofticers’
Benefits Program under subpart 1 of part L of title I of the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets
Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. 3796 et seq.).
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From: CN=Patrick J. Bumatay/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ]

To: Kyle Sampson/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Kyle Sampson>;Jennifer G. Newstead/\WWHO
/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Jennifer G. Newstead>;Charlotte L. Montie/WWHO/EOP@Exchange [
WHO ] <Charlotte L. Montiel>;Brett M. Kavanaugh/WWHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M.
Kavanaugh>;Jonathan F. Ganter/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Jonathan F. Ganter>;J. Elizabeth
Farrel/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <J. Elizabeth Farrell>;James W. Carrol/WHO/EOP@EOP [
WHO ] <James W. Carroll>;Jennifer R. Brosnahan/\WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Jennifer R.
Brosnahan>;John B. Bellinger/NSC/EOP@EOP [ NSC ] <John B. Bellinger>;David S.
Addingtor/OVP/EOP@EOP [ OVP ] <David S. Addington>;Benjamin A. Powel/WWHO/EOP@EOP
[ WHO ] <Benjamin A. Powell>;Carolyn Nelson/WHO/EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] <Carolyn
Nelson>;Edward McNally/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Edward McNally>;Tracy Jucas/\WWHO
/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Tracy Jucas>;Noel J. Francisco/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Noel J.
Francisco>;Nanette Everson/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Nanette Everson>;Patrick J.
Bumatay/WHO/EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] <Patrick J. Bumatay>;Hana F. Brilliant/\WHO
/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Hana F. Brilliant>;H. Christopher Bartolomucci/\WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ]
<H. Christopher Bartolomucci>;Theodore W. Ullyot/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Theodore W.

Ullyot>
Sent: 5/21/2003 12:10:44 PM
Subject: : Thomas Hardiman - ABA Rating

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Patrick J. Bumatay ( CN=Patrick J. Bumatay/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:21-MAY-2003 16:10:44.00

SUBJECT:: Thomas Hardiman - ABA Rating

TO:Kyle Sampson {( CN=Kyle Sampson/OU=WHO/O=EOPE@EOP [ WHO ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Jennifer G. Newstead ( CN=Jennifer G. Newstead/OU=WHO/O=EOPQ@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Charlotte L. Montiel ( CN=Charlotte L. Montiel/OU=WHO/0=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Brett M. Kavanaugh {( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOPE@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Jonathan F. Ganter ( CN=Jonathan F. Ganter/OU=WHO/O=EOPE@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:J. Elizabeth Farrell ( CN=J. Elizabeth Farrell/OU=WHO/O=EOPQ@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:James W. Carroll ( CN=James W. Carroll/QOU=WHO/O=EOPQ@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Jennifer R. Brosnahan ( CN=Jennifer R. Brosnahan/OU=WHO/O=EOPQREOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:John B. Bellinger {( CN=John B. Bellinger/OU=NSC/0O=EOP@EQOP [ NSC ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:David S. Addington { CN=David S. Addington/OU=0VP/0O=ECPE@EOP [ OVP ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Benjamin A. Powell { CN=Benjamin A. Powell/OU=WHO/O=EOPE@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Carolyn Nelson { CN=Carolyn Nelson/OU=WHO/0O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Edward McNally ( CN=Edward McNally/OU=WHO/O=EOP@EQOP [ WHO ] )

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

TO:Patrick J. Bumatay {( CN=Patrick J. Bumatay/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Hana F. Brilliant ( CN=Hana F. Brilliant/OU=WHO/O=EOPQREOP [ WHO ] )
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

Thomas M. Haridman, USDC, Western District of Pennsylvania, is rated
"Qualified" by a substantial majority of the ABA and "Not Qualified"” by a

minority.

Thanks
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From: CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ]

To: Kevin Warsh/OPD/EOP@EOP [ OPD ] <Kevin Warsh>
Sent: 5/21/2003 8:46:42 AM
Subject: : Re: CEO Certification of Tax Returns

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:21-MAY-2003 12:46:42.00

SUBJECT:: Re: CEO Certification of Tax Returns

TO:Kevin Warsh ( CN=Kevin Warsh/OU=0PD/O=EOPG@EOP [ OPD ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

What needs to happen to make this happen?

Kevin Warsh
05/21/2003 11:30:24 AM
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

REV_00167431



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

————— Forwarded by Joe O Luby/Dallas/ExxonMobil on 05/01/03 08:42 PM

Carolyn S Alford

To: Joe O

Luby/Dallas/ExxonMobil@xom

cc: Cathey H
Wilson/Dallas/ExxonMobil@xom

04/30/03 03:19 PM Subject: Your request

(See attached file: Small Returns.jpg)

Carolyn S. Alford

Exxon Mobil Corporation
Tax Department
972-444-1615

- Small Returns.jpg
- FEI alternative ceo cert language.doc
- CEO DECLARATION.doc

ATT CREATION TIME/DATE: 0 00:00:00.00
File attachment <P EBXLGO03 OPD.TXT 1>

ATT CREATION TIME/DATE: 0 00:00:00.00
File attachment <P EBXLGO03 OPD.TXT 2>

ATT CREATION TIME/DATE: 0 00:00:00.00
File attachment <P EBXLGO03 OPD.TXT 3>

REV_00167432



RS
47

5
%%;%M\N@o&v
i «,ﬁw\a

i

R

it
G0

o

W

i

-
0

it
N

A
e

!
U
e

S
o

i
R
Q¥
3%
’2 i
A

i
o .

\.A\x,\ %
e

e

=

%mw%»m M\w\ww 7
;

S
epti 3 ,

IS

el

S S

I

s
o
S .
\».xamwwmwmw‘uﬁw o

e e
= s}%%@wu,‘w%v\uﬂ

e

3

=

e e
< SR e

o - :
o

LA

it

I\

it

il

e

iy

REV_00167433




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

REV_00167434



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
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From: CN=Colleen Litkenhaus/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ]

To: Linda M. Gambatesa/\WHO/EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] <Linda M. Gambatesa>;Israel
Hernandez/WHO/EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] <Israel Hernandez>
CcC: Henry C Hager/WHO/EOP@Exchange [ UNKNOWN ] <Henry C Hager>;Brett M.

Kavanaugh/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>;Kristopher N. Purcel/WWHO
/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Kristopher N. Purcell>

Sent: 5/21/2003 8:47:59 AM

Subject: : RE: Medicare Video

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Colleen Litkenhaus ( CN=Colleen Litkenhaus/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:21-MAY-2003 12:47:59.00

SUBJECT:: RE: Medicare Video

TO:Linda M. Gambatesa ( CN=Linda M. Gambatesa/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Israel Hernandez ( CN=Israel Hernandez/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Henry C Hager ( CN=Henry C Hager/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange [ UNKNOWN ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOPQEOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Kristopher N. Purcell ( CN=Kristopher N. Purcell/OU=WHO/O=EOPQEQOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

who will be making the video available to all members?; The House Rep.
Conference?; Brett - what are your thoughts?

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Hernandez, Israel

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2003 12:4¢6 PM

To: Gambatesa, Linda M.; Litkenhaus, Colleen
Cc: Purcell, Kristopher N.; Hager, Henry C
Subject: Medicare Video

Linda and Colleen,

We are going to record a Medicare video for House and Senate members to
use at Town Hall meetings during the Recess.; The video would highlight
the President's commitment to Medicare reform.; Ordinarily, the
organization requesting the video would pay the costs of producing the
video.; The cost is $1,100.

At issue is the fact the we, the White House, are;requesting the video to
distribute to any Member of Congress that wants it.; We are doing this
because Medicare will be a priority issue in June on the Hill.; We need
someone to authorize the costs associated with this request.; The video
would be available to any Democrat or Republican House and/or Senate
member to use.

Please let me know what else you might need to complete the necessary
paperwork.; We will help complete the form if you will help authorize it.

Thanks

’

Israel
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From: CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ]

To: Jennifer G. Newstead/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Jennifer G. Newstead>
Sent: 5/21/2003 11:46:44 AM

Subject: : Re:

Attachments: P_987TMGO003_WHO.TXT_1.doc

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:21-MAY-2003 15:46:44.00

SUBJECT:: Re:
TO:Jennifer G. Newstead ( CN=Jennifer G. Newstead/OU=WHO/O=EOPQ@EOP [ WHO ] )

READ: UNKNOWN
###### End Original ARMS Header ######

had to look quickly, but this letter looks ok although probably should be
from WHC.

Jennifer G. Newstead
05/21/2003 03:41:10 PM
Record Type: Record

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EQOP@EOP

cc:
Subject:

ATT CREATION TIME/DATE: 0 00:00:00.00
File attachment <P 987MGO03 WHO.TXT 1>
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DRAFT/PREDECISIONAL

May 21, 2003

Daniel Marcus
General Counsel
National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon the United States

[ ]

Dear Mr. Marcus:

As you know, the President has clearly stated a policy of support for the work of the
National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon the United States (“Commission”). Consistent
with that policy, and as a matter of comity between the legislative and executive branches, we
are enclosing documents as pages numbered 1 to [ ] that may be responsive to the
Commission's requested entitled "EOP Document Request No. 1,”and dated May 13, 2003 (the
“Request”). The enclosed documents reflect the results of preliminary inquiries made of relevant
White House offices in response to the Request. These inquiries are ongoing, and we anticipate
furnishing additional documents shortly.

The enclosed documents, and all documents that are subsequently furnished, are
furnished (whether by delivery or by making them available) with due regard for the
constitutional separation of powers and reserving all legal authorities, privileges and objections
that may apply, including with respect to other governmental entities or private parties.
Documents are furnished to the Commission in confidence and as in closed session. Please
ensure that the Commission protects them from unauthorized disclosure and from use for any
purpose other than the legislative purpose for which the Commission made the request.

In addition, in response to question 2 of the Request and question 3 of the Request (in
part), please be advised that Vice President’s Office 1s separate from the Executive Office of the
President, to whom your inquiry was addressed. We understand that the Office of the Vice
President is separately addressing the vice presidential executive materials, in response to the
Commission's OVP Document Request No. 1 of May 20, 2003.

Following is a preliminary response to question 4 as stated in “EOP Document Request
No. 17.

Question 4: Please state whether recordings were made of telephone conversations to
and from the President on September 11, 2001, especially while he was aboard Air Force
One.

Response: Based on information provided by the White House Military Office and the

White House Situation Room, after preliminary inquiries, no audio or video recordings
were made of the contents of such telephone conversations.
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Finally, the preliminary response to question 5 is classified and is being provided today
under separate cover.
Sincerely yours,

Adam Ciongoli
Counselor to the Attorney General
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
Sent: 5/21/2003 12:10:46 PM
Subject: : Thomas Hardiman - ABA Rating

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: FEDERAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Patrick J. Bumatay ( CN=Patrick J. Bumatay/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:21-MAY-2003 16:10:46.00

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

Sent: 5/21/2003 2:26:49 PM

Subject: : FW:. LRM PTM52 - - VETERANS AFFAIRS Report on HR1374 - Selected Reserve Educational
Assistance Improvement Act

Attachments: P_BNGMGO003_WHO.TXT_1.doc

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Patrick J. Bumatay ( CN=Patrick J. Bumatay/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:21-MAY-2003 18:26:49.00

SUBJECT:: FW: LRM PTM52 - - VETERANS AFFAIRS Report on HR1374 - Selected Reserve
Educational Assistance Improvement Act

TO:Brett M. Kavanaugh {( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOPE@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Messenger, P. Thaddeus

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2003 6:25 PM

To: dodlrs@osdgc.osd.mil; Legislation.dhs@dhs.gov; lrm@hhs.gov;
CLRM@doc.gov; ogc legislationCed.gov

Cc: Aguilera, Ricardo A.; Waites, Wendell H.; Ohs Lrm; Kron,

Jennifer S.; Rosado, Timothy A.; Reilly, Thomas; Piccininno, Anthony R.;
Lyon, Randolph M.; Reisner, Gary C.; Wuchte, Erin; Stack, Kathryn B.;
Werfel, Daniel I.; Thomas, Cristal A.; Wallman, Katherine K.; Lee, Sarah
S.; Gilbert, Alan; Skelly, Layton; Hall, Philo D.; Ovp Lrm; Whgc Lrm;
Perry, Philip J.; Wood, John F.; O'Hollaren, Sean B.; Dove, Stephen W.;
Lobrano, Lauren C.; Jukes, James J.; Schroeder, Ingrid M.; Messenger, P.
Thaddeus; Burnim, John D.; Thompson, Kathryn C.

Subject: LRM PTMb2 - - VETERANS AFFAIRS Report on HR1374 - Selected
Reserve Educational Assistance Improvement Act

LRM ID: PTM52

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
Washington, D.C. 20503-0001

Wednesday, May 21, 2003
LEGISLATIVE REFERRAL MEMORANDUM

TO: Legislative Liaison Officer - See Distribution

below

FROM: Ingrid M. Schroeder (for) Assistant Director for
Legislative Reference

OMB CONTACT: P. Thaddeus Messenger

PHONE: (202)395-7754 FAX: (202)395-6148

SUBJECT: VETERANS AFFAIRS Report on HR1374 - Selected Reserve
Educational Assistance Improvement Act

DEADLINE: 5:00 p.m. Wednesday, May 28, 2003

In accordance with OMB Circular A-19, OMB requests the views of your
agency on the above subject before advising on its relationship to the
program of the President. Please advise us if this item will affect
direct spending or receipts.

COMMENTS: Attached for your review, please find a VA draft report of H.R.
1374. The bill, introduced on March 20th by Rep. Lane Evans (D-IL), would
authorize an increase in the amount of basic educational assistance for
members of the Montgomery GI Bill - Select Reserve Program, and identify
and index for future annual rate increases.
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Please provide your comments by 5:00 p.m., Wednesday, May 28, 2003. If
we do not receive your comments by that time, we will assume you have no
objection to the document as drafted.

If you experience difficulty with this LRM, or its attachment, please
contact us immediately. To ensure receipt by Agency addressees, the
electronic copy of this LRM will be followed by a duplicate copy via
facsimile.

Thank you.
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LRM ID: PTM52 SUBJECT: VETERANS AFFAIRS Report on HR1374 -
Selected Reserve Educational Assistance Improvement Act
RESPONSE TO

LEGISLATIVE REFERRAL

MEMORANDUM
If your response to this request for views is short (e.g., concur/no
comment), we prefer that you respond by e-mail or by faxing us this

response sheet.

You may also respond by:
(1) calling the analyst/attorney's direct line (you will be
connected to voice mail if the analyst does not answer); or
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(2) faxing us a memo or letter.
Please include the LRM number and subject shown above.

TO: P. Thaddeus Messenger Phone: 395-7754 Fax:

395-6148
Office of Management and Budget

FROM: (Date)

(Name)

(Agency)

(Telephone)

The following is the response of our agency to your request for views on
the above-captioned subject:

Concur

No Objection

No Comment

See proposed edits on pages

Other:

FAX RETURN of pages, attached to this response sheet

ATT CREATION TIME/DATE: 0 00:00:00.00
File attachment <P BNGMGO03 WHO.TXT 1>
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DRAFT

The Honorable Christopher H. Smith
Chairman

Committee on Veterans’ Affairs

U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Congressman Smith:

| am pleased to provide the Committee, at the request of Ranking Democratic
Member Lane Evans, the views of the Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) and a cost
estimate on H.R. 1374, 108" Congress, a bill to “increase the amount of basic
educational assistance for members of the Selected Reserve, and for other purposes.”

H.R. 1374, the “Selected Reserve Educational Assistance Improvement Act,”
would authorize an increase in the amount of basic educational assistance for members
of the Montgomery Gl Bill - Selected Reserve program, under chapter 1606 of title 10,
United States Code, and index future annual rate increases under that program, as well
as the Montgomery Gl Bill — Active Duty program, under chapter 30 of title 38, to the
percentage increase in the average monthly costs of tuition and expenses for commuter
students at public institutions of higher learning that offer baccalaureate degrees.

Our Department would have no objection to using the proposed index to
determine annual Montgomery Gl Bill educational assistance rate adjustment, in lieu of
the current Consumer Price Index, subject to finding corresponding budgetary cost
offsets. However, we believe it appropriate that the Secretary of Veterans Affairs, in
consultation with the Secretary of Education, determine the percentage increase to be
awarded for the chapter 30 program, as noted below. VA defers to the views of the
Department of Defense (DOD) with regard to the remainder of H.R. 1374 since it
pertains to matters within that Department’s purview.

More specifically, section 2 of H.R. 1374 would increase chapter 1606 monthly
benefit rates approximately 72 percent, from $276 to $475 for full-time training, for the
months during Fiscal Year 2004, and an additional 26 percent, to $600, during Fiscal
Year 2005. Since the DOD has jurisdiction over the chapter 1606 Selected Reserve
program, we defer to that Department’s views in this matter.
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2.
The Honorable Christopher H. Smith

In section 3, H.R. 1374 would index the educational assistance rates payable
each year under the chapter 1606 Selected Reserve program to the percentage
increase in the tuition and expenses for commuter students at public schools offering
baccalaureate degrees. The Secretary of Defense would determine the percentage
increase after consultation with the Secretary of Education. Currently, these rate
increases are tied to the percentage increase in the Consumer Price Index (CPI). For
the reasons given above, we would defer to the DOD for comment on this provision.

Section 3 likewise provides a conforming amendment to index chapter 30
educational assistance rates to the percentage increase in the tuition and expenses for
commuter students at public schools offering baccalaureate degrees. This amendment
similarly would authorize the Secretary of Defense, after consultation with the Secretary
of Education, to determine the percentage increase in chapter 30 rates using that index.
Since VA, however, has responsibility for chapter 30 administration, we believe our
Department more appropriately should be responsible for any such benefit rate
determinations (in consultation with the Secretary of Education).

Finally, we note an internal inconsistency in the proposed application of the
indexed adjustments to the basic educational assistance rates under chapter 1606.
Subsection 2(b) of the bill provides that no adjustment under 16131(b)(2) of such
chapter shall be made for Fiscal Years 2004 and 2005. (Presumably, this is because
the bill already provides increased rates for those Fiscal Years.) However, section
3(a)(2)(A) of the bill explicitly provides for rate adjustment using the new cost-of-higher-
learning index effective for fiscal years “on or after October 1, 2004.” Thus, it is not
clear whether the drafter intended to provide an indexed adjustment in chapter 1606
rates for Fiscal Year 2005 in addition to the 26 percent rate increase already provided
for that Fiscal Year. If that is the intent, we suggest revising subsection 2(b) to delete
reference to Fiscal Year 2005.

We estimate that the provision of H.R. 1374 that pertains to VA, if
enacted, would result in benefits costs to VA of approximately $3.7 million in
Fiscal Years 2005 and a total of $168.7 million over the period of Fiscal Years
2005 — 2014. We are enclosing a detailed 10-year cost estimate.

The Budget Enforcement Act’s pay-as-you-go requirements and
discretionary spending caps expired on September 30, 2002. The Administration
supports the extension of these budget enforcement mechanisms in a manner
that ensures fiscal discipline and is consistent with the President’s budget.
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3.
The Honorable Christopher H. Smith

The Office of Management and Budget advises that there is no objection to the
submission of this report from the standpoint of the Administration’s program.

A similar letter is being provided to the Ranking Democratic Member.

Sincerely yours,

Anthony J. Principi

Enclosures
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Cost and Methodology

VA assumes this proposal would take effect in Fiscal Year 2005.

Fiscal Year Increase in Cost Increase
Percentage ($000)
2005 4 $ 3,688
2006 4 $ 7,551
2007 3 $ 10,515
2008 3 $ 13,857
2009 2 $ 16,298
2010 2 $ 18,981
2011 2 $ 21,710
2012 2 $ 24592
2013 2 $ 27,707
2014 2 $ 23755
Cumulative $ 168,654

Methodology

Based on cost data obtained from “Collegeboard.com,” the percentage increase in costs
of tuition and expenses for commuter students at public institutions that award
baccalaureate degrees over the last 5 years averaged 2.5%.

The cost increase estimated for the chapter 30 Montgomery Gl Bill — Active Duty
program for the FY2004 budget submission ranged from 2.1 to 2.3 percent for Fiscal
Years 2005 through 2013.

VA determined the cost increase for H.R. 1374 by replacing the cost increase estimate
in the budget submission with the average 2.5% increase from the College Board data.

The foregoing chart displays what would be the increase above the current budget
submission if the bill were adopted. The cost increase represents the chapter 30 dollar
increase from the FY2004 budget submission based on the increase in percentage.

The 10-year cost increase is estimated at $168.7 million.
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From: CN=Diana L. Schacht/OU=0PD/O=EOP [ OPD ]

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>
Sent: 5/21/2003 3:58:30 PM
Subject: : Re: asbestos

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Diana L. Schacht ( CN=Diana L. Schacht/0OU=0PD/O=EQOP [ OPD ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:21-MAY-2003 19:58:30.00

SUBJECT:: Re: asbestos

TO:Brett M. Kavanaugh {( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOPE@EOP [ WHO ] )

READ: UNKNOWN
###### End Original ARMS Header ######

No, except for the same backend issue we've discussed before. I don't see
anything in this to directly address that potential problem.

REV_00167464



From: CN=Diana L. Schacht/OU=0PD/O=EOP [ OPD ]

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>
Sent: 5/21/2003 3:58:39 PM
Subject: : Re: asbestos

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Diana L. Schacht ( CN=Diana L. Schacht/0OU=0PD/O=EQOP [ OPD ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:21-MAY-2003 19:58:39.00

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

To: Philip J. Perry/OMB/EOP@EOP [ OMB ] <Philip J. Perry>;Kevin Warsh/OPD/EOP@EOP [ OPD
] <Kevin Warsh>;Jeffrey F. Kupfer/WHO/EOP@Exchange@EOP [ WHO ] <Jeffrey F.

Kupfer>;Brett M. Kavanaugh/WWHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>

CC: Jay P. LefkowitzzOPD/EOP@Exchange@EOP [ OPD ] <Jay P. Lefkowitz>
Sent: 5/22/2003 6:17:16 AM
Subject: . asbestos talking points

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Diana L. Schacht ( CN=Diana L. Schacht/0OU=0PD/O=EQOP [ OPD ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:22-MAY-2003 10:17:16.00

SUBJECT:: asbestos talking points

TO:Philip J. Perry ( CN=Philip J. Perry/OU=OMB/O=EOP@ECP [ OMB ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Kevin Warsh ( CN=Kevin Warsh/OU=0PD/O=EOPG@EOP [ OPD ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Jeffrey F. Kupfer ( CN=Jeffrey F. Kupfer/OU=WHO/0O=EOP@Exchange@EQOP [ WHO

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Brett M. Kavanaugh {( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOPE@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Jay P. Lefkowitz ( CN=Jay P. Lefkowitz/OU=0PD/0O=EOPE@Exchange@EOP [ OPD
READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

Please give me your comments/edits on these draft talking points re the
Hatch bill:

The asbestos liability system is in need of reform.

It does not ultimately compensate truly injured parties, it is
bankrupting corporations that could otherwise be helping to drive the
economy forward, and it provides windfall profits to trial lawyers.

The Administration is encouraged by the good work Senator Hatch is
doing to seek consensus on a legislative solution to this problem. His
bill contains the framework for an efficient, fair system that will
protect the rights of both victims and defendants.

We are pleased the Hatch bill does not contemplate any taxpayer
contribution to the recovery fund. The Administration would be unable to
support any legislation that included such a requirement. We strongly
urge Congress to amend the bill to make this prohibition express.

]

]

)

)
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From: CN=Colleen Litkenhaus/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ]

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>

CcC: Henry C Hager/WHO/EOP@Exchange [ UNKNOWN ] <Henry C Hager>;Linda M.
Gambatesa/WHO/EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] <Linda M. Gambatesa>;Michael J. Boisvenue/WHO
/EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] <Michael J. Boisvenue>;Kristopher N. Purcel/\WWHO/EOP@EORP [
WHO ] <Kristopher N. Purcell>;|srael Hernandez/WHO/EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] <lIsrael

Hernandez>
Sent: 5/22/2003 5:08:29 AM
Subject: : RE: Medicare Video

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Colleen Litkenhaus ( CN=Colleen Litkenhaus/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:22-MAY-2003 09:08:29.00

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

CC:Linda M. Gambatesa ( CN=Linda M. Gambatesa/OU=WHO/0O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Michael J. Boisvenue ( CN=Michael J. Boisvenue/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Kristopher N. Purcell ( CN=Kristopher N. Purcell/OU=WHO/O=EOPQEQOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Israel Hernandez ( CN=Israel Hernandez/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

OK - we'll pay for it out of the WHO budget.; Mike - please work with Izzy
to get the necessary paperwork filled out.; Thanks.

jo———— Original Message—---—-—-

From: ; Kavanaugh, Brett M.;

Sent:;; Wednesday, May 21, 2003 12:57 PM

To:;;;; Litkenhaus, Colleen

Cc:;;;; Hernandez, Israel; Gambatesa, Linda M.; Purcell, Kristopher N.;
Hager, Henry C

Subject:;;;;;;:; RE: Medicare Video

Based on the description, this is a permissible official
expenditure.

From:;; Colleen Litkenhaus/WHO/EOP@Exchange on 05/21/2003 12:48:42
PM
Record Type:;;; Record

To:;;;; Israel Hernandez/WHO/EOPQExchange, Linda M.
Gambatesa/WHO/EOP@Exchange

cci;;;; Kristopher N. Purcell/WHO/EOPE@EOP, Henry C Hager/WHO/EOP@Exchange,
Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOP@EOP

Subject:;;;;;;:; RE: Medicare Video

who will be making the video available to all members?; The House
Rep. Conference?; Brett - what are your thoughts?

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
Sent: 5/22/2003 5:08:40 AM
Subject: : RE: Medicare Video

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Colleen Litkenhaus ( CN=Colleen Litkenhaus/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:22-MAY-2003 09:08:40.00

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

OK - we'll pay for it out of the WHO budget. Mike - please work with Izzy
to get the necessary paperwork filled out. Thanks.

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Kavanaugh, Brett M.

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2003 12:57 PM

To: Litkenhaus, Colleen

Cc: Hernandez, Israel; Gambatesa, Linda M.; Purcell, Kristopher N.;
Hager, Henry C

Subject: RE: Medicare Video

Based on the description, this is a permissible official expenditure.

From: Colleen Litkenhaus/WHO/EOP@Exchange on 05/21/2003 12:48:42 PM
Record Type: Record

To: Israel Hernandez/WHO/EOP@Exchange, Linda M.
Gambatesa/WHO/EOP@Exchange

cc: Kristopher N. Purcell/WHO/EOPQEOP, Henry C
Hager/WHO/EOP@Exchange, Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOP@EOP
Subject: RE: Medicare Video

who will be making the video available to all members? The House Rep.
Conference? Brett - what are your thoughts?

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
use at Town Hall meetings during the Recess. The video would highlight
the President's commitment to Medicare reform. Ordinarily, the
organization requesting the video would pay the costs of producing the
video. The cost is $1,100.

At issue is the fact the we, the White House, are requesting the video to
distribute to any Member of Congress that wants it. We are doing this
because Medicare will be a priority issue in June on the Hill. We need
someone to authorize the costs associated with this request. The video
would be available to any Democrat or Republican House and/or Senate
member to use.

Please let me know what else you might need to complete the necessary
paperwork. We will help complete the form if you will help authorize it.

Thanks

Israel
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From: CN=Carolyn Nelson/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ]

To: Kyle Sampson/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Kyle Sampson>;Jennifer G. Newstead/\WWHO
/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Jennifer G. Newstead>;Edward McNally/WWHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ]
<Edward McNally>;Tracy Jucas/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Tracy Jucas>;David G. Leitch/WHO
/EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] <David G. Leitch>;James W. Carrol/\WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ]
<James W. Carroll>;Theodore W. Ullyot/WHO/EOP@EOCP [ WHO ] <Theodore W. Ullyot>;H.
Christopher Bartolomucci/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <H. Christopher Bartolomucci>;Jennifer R.
Brosnahan/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Jennifer R. Brosnahan>;Benjamin A. Powel/WHO
/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Benjamin A. Powell>;Charlotte L. Montiel/WHO/EOP@Exchange [ WHO ]
<Charlotte L. Montiel>;Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOP@EOCP [ WHO ] <Brett M.
Kavanaugh>;Noel J. Francisco/\WWHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Noel J. Francisco>;Nanette
Everson/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Nanette Everson>;Patrick J. Bumatay/WHO
/EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] <Patrick J. Bumatay>;John B. Bellinger/NSC/EOP@EOP [ NSC ]
<John B. Bellinger>;David S. Addington/OVP/EOP@EOP [ OVP ] <David S. Addington>

Sent: 5/22/2003 5:18:03 AM

Subject: : Judge's Schedule

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Carolyn Nelson {( CN=Carolyn Nelson/OU=WHO/0O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:22-MAY-2003 09:18:03.00

SUBJECT:: Judge's Schedule

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

TO:David G. Leitch ( CN=David G. Leitch/OU=WHO/0O=EOPE@Exchange [ WHO ] )

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

The Judge will deliver the commencement address at Rutgers Law School
tomorrow afternoon, and at South Texas College of Law on Saturday morning.
If you have any issues that need to be addressed prior to his departure
this evening, please let me know.

Also, a reminder that staff meeting has been cancelled for the Memorial
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Day holiday.

Thanks!
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

Sent: 5/22/2003 5:26:55 AM

Subject: : FW: FW: Hungarian Gold: Presidential documents from Pres. Commission on Holocaust Assets
in US

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

CREATION DATE/TIME:22-MAY-2003 09:26:55.00

SUBJECT:: FW: FW: Hungarian Gold: Presidential documents from Pres. Commission on Holocaust
Assets in US

TO:Brett M. Kavanaugh {( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOPE@EOP [ WHO ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

fyi

From: Lewis-Wolwverton, Caroline

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2003 9:14 AM

To: Colborn, Paul P

Subject: FW: FW: Hungarian Gold: Presidential documents from Pres.
Commission on Holocaust Assets in US

Paul,

It appears that the Commission's report was released to the public the
same day 1t was presented to President Clinton.

Thanks again for your help with this,
Caroline

From: Rosenbaum, Eli

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2003 9:20 PM

To: Lewis-Wolverton, Caroline

Subject: Re: FW: Hungarian Gold: Presidential documents from Pres.
Commission on Holocaust Assets in US

Date: 05/21/2003 09:22 pm -0400 (Wednesday)

From: Eli Rosenbaum

To: "wvCLewis-W".WTGATEZ.CRMGW

Subject: Re: FW: Hungarian Gold: Presidential documents from Pres.
Commission on Holocaust Assets in US

Caroline -

My memory isn't very good on this, so I ran a Lexis search. On 1/17/01,
the Associated Press reported that the Commission's final report had been
presented to President Clinton the previous day and that it had been
released to the public the same day. (Pay no attention to the "Dear Mr.
President™ 12/15/00 transmittal letter on the Commission's website. The
Commission couldn't get its act together until the following month!)

- Eli

>>> Caroline Lewis-Wolverton 05/21/03 09:15AM >>>
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El1i,

This is in relation to our agreement to provide the plaintiffs with
non-privileged docs. from the Pres. Commission on Holocaust Assets. Do
you know the answer to Paul's question below? I think the answer is yes,
but want to confirm.

Thanks,
Caroline

From: Colborn, Paul P

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2003 5:49 PM

To: Lewis-Wolverton, Caroline

Subject: RE: Hungarian Gold: Presidential documents from Pres.
Commission on Holocaust Assets in US

Caroline, do you know whether the commission's report was public from the
moment it was provided to the President?

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

REV_00167481



From: Kirk Blalock <kblalock@fierce-isakowitz.com>

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/\WWHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>;Kevin Warsh/OPD
/EOP@EOP [ OPD ] <Kevin Warsh>;Diana L. Schacht/OPD/EOP@EOP [ OPD ] <Diana L.
Schacht>

CcC: Mike Meece <mmeece@doc.gov>

Sent: 5/22/2003 5:56:00 AM

Subject: : NY Times, WSJ and Congress Daily on legislative status of Asbestos

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Kirk Blalock <kblalock@fierce-isakowitz.com> ( Kirk Blalock <kblalock@fierce-
isakowitz.com> [ UNKNOWN ] )

CREATION DATE/TIME:22-MAY-2003 09:56:00.00

SUBJECT:: NY Times, WSJ and Congress Daily on legislative status of Asbestos
TO:Brett M. Kavanaugh {( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOPE@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Kevin Warsh ( CN=Kevin Warsh/OU=0PD/O=EOPG@EOP [ OPD ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Diana L. Schacht ( CN=Diana L. Schacht/OU=0PD/O=EOPQ@EOP [ OPD ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Mike Meece <mmeece@doc.gov> ( Mike Meece <mmeece@doc.gov> [ UNKNOWN ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

Snags Reported in Negotiations Seeking to Settle Asbestos Cases
New York Times
May 22, 2003

By ALEX BERENSON

As a senator prepares to introduce legislation to end asbestos
lawsuits,

unions and business groups remain far from agreement on crucial details
of

the bill, according to people involved in the negotiations.

Companies, insurers, unions and a bipartisan group of senators have
negotiated for months to create a privately financed trust fund to
compensate asbestos victims. Last month, people from all sides said that
they were close to an agreement, although they cautioned that many

details

still needed to be worked out over the structure of the trust and the
size

0of the payments to victims. But in the last two weeks negotiations seem
to

have stalled.

Under a proposal to be introduced today by Senator Orrin G. Hatch,
Republican of Utah and the chairman of the Senate Judiciary Committee,
the

groups would create a $108 billion asbestos trust, Margarita Tapia, a
spokeswoman for the senator, said. Though generally supported by
business

groups, the measure is being criticized by labor.

The trust would be the second-largest legal settlement ever, topped only
by

the agreement of tobacco companies in 1998 to pay $246¢ billion to the
states for their Medicaid spending on smokers. It would end the flood of
asbestos lawsuits, 200,000 in the last two years alone, that have
strained

businesses and the court system.

Business groups and insurance compa nies have praised Senator Hatch's
proposal, which would include $45 billion in contributions from
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companies

that made asbestos or used it in their products and $45 billion from
insurers, as well as about $8 billion from other asbestos trusts and $10
billion from other companies with limited asbestos liabilities.

The trust fund "has the potential to bring fairness and certainty to an
asbestos litigation system that is currently out of control,"” Leigh Ann
Pusey, senior vice president of the American Insurance Association, said
in

a statement. The Asbestos Study Group, an assocliation of about a dozen
large companies, including General Electric, that favors a trust, and
the

Asbestos Alliance, a broader group of companies, also said they
generally

supported the proposal by Senator Hatch.

But Jon Hiatt, general counsel for the A.F.L.-C.I.0., which has played
an

important role in the negotiations, said in a statement that he was
"deeply

disappointed” in the bill, as well as the decision by Senator Hatch to
introduce the legislation at a time when talks were continuing. The
support

of the AFL-CIO is wvital if a trust is to win the votes of Democratic
senators, who can block the bill in the Senate by a filibuster.

"The Hatch bill is a step backward," Mr. Hiatt said.

The legislation would require the primary defendants and insurance
companies to contribute $90 billion, the same amount that those groups
offered to pay months ago and an amount that labor groups and many
businesses said was only a starting point for negotiations.

In addition, the payouts specified in the bill are less than what had
been

discussed in the negotiations and are much less than what some victims
now

receive. People with mesothelioma, a fatal cancer caused by asbestos,
would

receive $750,000 each under the bill. Negotiators had discussed $1
million

or more, and the current system often yields multimillion-dollar jury
verdicts and settlements.

The proposal by Senator Hatch does not contain a federal guarantee that
victims of asbestos disease will be compensated if the trust fund is
exhausted, a provision that labor views as wvital. The legislation "is
merely a vehicle to relieve businesses and insurers of hundreds of
billions

of dollars of liability while significantly shortchanging the asbestos
victims of the fair compensation they are due,”" Mr. Hiatt said.

Still, the A.F.L.-C.I1.0. did not explicitly vow to oppose the bill, and
people on both sides said they expected negotiations to continue, mainly
because both businesses and labor view a trust fund, in theory, as good
for

both sides. Asbestos victims would be paid faster, while businesses
would

avoid the risk of huge jury verdicts. And each side would pay much less
to

lawyers, who now get more than half of all the money spent on asbestos
litigation.

Senator Hatch decided to introduce the bill, despite labor's opposition,
in

an effort to force both sides to make their best offers and see if a
compromise is possible, people close to the negotiations said.
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There is also time pressure. If the legislation does not pass the Senate
before Congress recesses in August, both sides suggest it will have a
hard

time being enacted later this year or in 2004, because any controversial
legislation is difficult to pass as a presidential election approaches.

Insurers' Silver Bullet
For Asbestos Is Stymied
THE WALL STREET JOURNAL
May 22, 2003

By CHRISTOPHER OSTER and TOM HAMBURGER

The insurance industry's silver-bullet answer to its asbestos woes may
turn
out to be a blank.

Just a few weeks ago, reports circulated that an agreement was at hand
on a

$108 billion trust that would pay victims of asbestos-related diseases
over

the next 25 years. While the insurers were expected to contribute a
hefty

$45 billion or more of that sum, a bill creating the trust appeared to
be

the industry's best chance to put to rest an issue that already has cost
the property-casualty insurance sector more than $22 billion and which
has

a total price tag estimated as high as $100 billion.

But events this week brought a halt to compromise discussions between
business and labor negotiators and left key senators and participants
worried. The draft bill, expected to be introduced Thursday by

Republican
Sen. Orrin Hatch, was described by labor and Democratic staffers in the
Senate as a nonstarter, a giant step backward -- and worse.

"Tf this is the framework, then it's over," said Jon Hiatt, general
counsel

0of the AFL-CIO, of the draft proposal. "They want savings at the expense
of

victims and that's unacceptable.’
or

business-sector backstop for any victims' fund in case claims exceeded
the

fund's resources. The Hatch legislation contains no backstop provisions.
"What's really going on here is that business has decided they want this
to

work, but only on the cheap,” Mr. Hiatt said.

T

Labor had asked for a serious federal

Wall Street property-casualty insurance analysts concurred that
prospects

for the bill's passage had dimmed. "The likelihood of it passing remains
below 50% at this time," wrote Vinay Saqgi, a property-casualty insurance
analyst at Morgan Stanley, in a note Wednesday.

Insurance-industry investors have been hoping federal legislation would
"put an end to asbestos as a concern," said William Yankus, a
property-casualty analyst at Fox-Pitt, Kelton, a Hartford, Conn.,
insurance-investment specialist. A stock such as Travelers Property
Casualty Corp., he said, could see its shares jump 15% to 25% if a bill
is

passed.

On expectations of an agreement, "some of these stocks have already
responded favorably,"” Mr. Saqli wrote in the note, though so many details
have been -- and remain -- uncertain. "From an insurers' standpoint, it
is
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still unclear at this time what the immediate financial implication
would
be."

Mr. Hiatt and his allies on Tuesday had expected to receive a
counterproposal from business negotiators. But the labor negotiators

were
told that their planned meeting was canceled. Then, Democrats and labor
negotiators read the Hatch bill -- which business groups applauded.

A spokeswoman for the American Insurance Institute, Julie Rochman, said
the

argument that businesses and their insurers are getting off cheap "is
just

ridiculous. I don't think there is anyone more committed to solving this
crisis than the insurance industry."

But a lawyer who specializes in pursuing insurers in asbestos cases,

Scott

Gilbert, said he thinks the insurers are getting off easy in the Hatch
draft. "From an insurance-industry perspective, it is the deal of the
century, " said Mr. Gilbert, a partner in the Washington office of
Gilbert

Heintz & Randolph LLP. "The potential liability of the insurers under
the

policies they wrote which cover asbestos is vastly higher than the
contribution they would be asked to make."”

Although labor and Democratic staffers were decidedly downbeat, the
business groups hope that negotiations pick up again, perhaps even over
the

coming Memorial Day congressional recess.

Property-casualty insurers support the idea of a trust fund because it
would eliminate many of the litigation costs they have been factoring
into

their asbestos exposure. Insurance-industry investors like the idea
because

it would provide certainty to allow them to better evaluate a company's
long-term prospects. In the past six months, Travelers, Ace Ltd. and
Hartford Financial Services Group Inc. each have added billions of
dollars

to their asbestos reserves.

Among unclear aspects for the property-casualty insurers, Mr. Sagli noted
that, while companies that had a large share of the market for policies
covering asbestos from 1940 to 1986 would contribute more to the trust,
it's unclear how the companies' current property-casualty market share
would impact their contributions. Also unclear is the impact on
reinsurers,

such as units of Berkshire Hathaway Inc. and General Electric Co.

JUDICIARY

Opposition Crosses Aisle As Hatch Prepares Asbestos Measure
CongressDaily/A.M.

22 May 2003

Asbestos reform legislation expected today from Senate Judiciary
Chairman

Hatch faces an uphill climb, as broad support for a draft Hatch released
Monday has yet to materialize.

Key Democrats are still opposed to elements of the plan, including the
lack

of a "backstop" to ensure that victims of asbestos-related illnesses are
compensated if the legislation's trust fund runs dry.

Democrats also are concerned that the bill makes it difficult for
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victims

to gain access to the compensation system and may not provide fair
awards

to those who are ill, sources on and off the Hill said.

Hatch had invited colleagues to suggest changes to a draft he released
Monday, but sources said Wednesday that negotiations have all but
stalled.

"T remain committed to moving a consensus plan through the legislative
process and into law," Judiciary ranking member Patrick Leahy, D-Vt.,
said

in a statement. "We have not yet reached consensus."

Labor unions have publicly and flatly opposed Hatch's plan, with trial
lawyers apparently balking as well, although they have yet to comment on
it.

The AFL-CIO blasted the proposed bill, saying that it places unfair
restrictions on eligibility for compensation that will leave victims
without redress. AFL-CIO General Counsel Jon Hiatt said the Hatch
proposal

represents the "hard-line" elements of private negotiations with
defendant

companies and insurers.

The proposed bill would create a separate federal claims court and a
trust

fund, with insurers and defendant companies in asbestos litigation each
contributing $45 billion. It includes medical criteria and awards that
would give victims as much as $750,000 for asbestos-related illnesses.

Some who are opposed to the draft bill hope to continue to suggest
changes

once Hatch debuts the bill today, but negotiations may only get more
difficult. Labor unions "are getting cynical about the process," Hiatt
said. "I worry that we're missing a golden opportunity to fashion
something

that works for everyone."”

And Hatch's difficulty garnering support may extend to his Republican
brethren, with some worried that the bill may end up costing the
government, a GOP source said.

The bill does not include a federally funded backstop to ensure that
funding does not run dry. But some Republicans worry that if claims
exceed

the size of the fund, Congress may have to step in to cover the
difference.

T

"He's created an implicit federal backstop," the GOP source said.

Some Republicans also are troubled about a provision in the legislation

that enables the trust fund to borrow funds from the Treasury, which may
leave the government "on the hook," the GOP source added. By Emily Heil
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

Sent: 5/22/2003 5:56:41 AM

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

CREATION DATE/TIME:22-MAY-2003 09:56:41.00

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

To: Jeffrey F. Kupfer/WHO/EOP@Exchange@EOP [ WHO ] <Jeffrey F. Kupfer>;Brett M.
Kavanaugh/WWHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>;Philip J. Perry/OMB/EOP@EOP [
OMB ] <Philip J. Perry>;Kevin Warsh/OPD/EOP@EOP [ OPD ] <Kevin Warsh>;Diana L.

Schacht/OPD/EOP@EOP [ OPD ] <Diana L. Schacht>

CC: Jay P. LefkowitzzOPD/EOP@Exchange@EOP [ OPD ] <Jay P. Lefkowitz>
Sent: 5/22/2003 6:22:50 AM
Subject: : Re: asbestos talking points

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:22-MAY-2003 10:22:50.00

SUBJECT:: Re: asbestos talking points

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

Are these for public release or private use?

————— Original Message —--——-

From:Diana L. Schacht/OPD/EOP

To:Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOPREOP,

Kevin Warsh/OPD/ECOPREOP,

Jeffrey F. Kupfer/WHO/EOP@Exchange@EOP,
Philip J. Perry/OMB/EOP@EOP

Cc:Jay P. Lefkowitz/OPD/EOP@Exchange@EOP
Date: 05/22/2003 10:07:15 AM

Subject: asbestos talking points

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

CcC: MMeece@doc.gov [ UNKNOWN ] <MMeece@doc.gov>

Sent: 5/22/2003 12:57:20 PM

Subject: : Leahy Statement on Hatch Asbestos Bill

Attachments: P_K8KNGO03_OPD.TXT_1.htm

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Kirk Blalock <kblalock@fierce-isakowitz.com> ( Kirk Blalock <kblalock@fierce-
isakowitz.com> [ UNKNOWN ] )

CREATION DATE/TIME:22-MAY-2003 16:57:20.00

SUBJECT:: Leahy Statement on Hatch Asbestos Bill

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

CC:MMeece@doc.gov ( MMeece@doc.gov [ UNKNOWN ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

Comment Of Sen. Patrick Leahy

(D-Vt., ranking Democratic member, Senate Judiciary Committee)

On Continued Work

Toward A Consensus Asbestos Agreement

Wed., May 21, 2003

"T remain committed to moving a consensus plan through the legislative
process and into law. We have not yet reached consensus. Acting
together, and allowing the negotiations to progress, is the best way to

achieve that goal."”

- attl.htm
ATT CREATION TIME/DATE: 0 00:00:00.00
File attachment <P _K8KNGO03 OPD.TXT 1>
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

"I remain committed to moving a consensus plan through the legislative
process a nd into law. We have not yet reached consensus. Acting
together, and allowing the negotiations to progress, is the best way to

achieve that goal."
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

Sent: 5/22/2003 2:25:38 PM

Subject: . Patty Murray

Attachments: P_200ONG003_WHO.TXT_1.html

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Kirk Blalock <kblalock@fierce-isakowitz.com> ( Kirk Blalock <kblalock@fierce-
isakowitz.com> [ UNKNOWN ] )

CREATION DATE/TIME:22-MAY-2003 18:25:38.00

SUBJECT:: Patty Murray

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

..re-introduced her asbestos ban legislation today as well.

- attl.htm
ATT CREATION TIME/DATE: 0 00:00:00.00
File attachment <P _200NGO03 WHO.TXT 1>
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...... re-introduced her asbestos ban legislation today as well.
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From: Kirk Blalock <kblalock@fierce-isakowitz.com>

To: Kevin Warsh/OPD/EOP@EOP [ OPD ] <Kevin Warsh>;Brett M. Kavanaugh/\WWHO/EOP@EORP [
WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>;Diana L. Schacht/OPD/EOP@EOP [ OPD ] <Diana L. Schacht>

CcC: MMeece@doc.gov [ UNKNOWN ] <MMeece@doc.gov>

Sent: 5/22/2003 2:22:14 PM

Subject: . Carper statement

Attachments: P_VIONGO003_WHO.TXT_1.htm

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Kirk Blalock <kblalock@fierce-isakowitz.com> ( Kirk Blalock <kblalock@fierce-
isakowitz.com> [ UNKNOWN ] )

CREATION DATE/TIME:22-MAY-2003 18:22:14.00

SUBJECT:: Carper statement

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

FOR RELEASE: CONTACT:

> May 22, 2003 Bill Ghent 224-2441

>

> Statement On Asbestos Litigation Legislation
>

> WASHINGTON, DC (May 22, 2003) - Sen. Tom Carper (D-DE) issued the
following statement about the efforts to reach a bipartisan compromise
on legislation to solve the asbestos litigation problem:

>

> "> I want to thank Senate Judiciary Committee Chairman Orrin Hatch for
his leadership on this very important and difficult issue. The asbestos
litigation reform bill he has released is a work-in-progress that gets
us one step closer to reaching a bipartisan compromise. I look forward
to working with Senator Hatch, Judiciary Ranking Member Patrick Leahy
and other colleagues as we work to craft an effective compromise. I hope
the various stakeholders are able to come together and continue to work
toward a consensus that will be enable the Senate to pass a strong,
bipartisan bill soon. There is just too much at stake.> ">

>

> "> Like many of my colleagues, I am committed to resolving the
asbestos litigation problem. The current litigation system doesn> '> t
work for victims or defendants. Because of a rash of lawsuits, people
who are sick may not get the money they deserve. Meanwhile, bankruptcy
looms over many liable companies, damaging their ability to invest,
depressing their stock values and further hurting American workers and
retirees.> ">

>

> "> We need to make sure that people who are sick and dying get the
help they need. We need to make sure that people who were exposed to
asbestos and who may become sick get the help they need. And we need to
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ensure that people who may have had an exposure to asbestos - but who
are not sick - don> '> t siphon award money from those who genuinely
need it.> ">

>

> "> We also need to establish certainty for both the victims of
asbestos exposure and for the defendant businesses involved in various
asbestos lawsuits. In these uncertain economic times, victims need to
know there will be money to pay them when they get sick and businesses
need to know the cost

- attl.htm
ATT CREATION TIME/DATE: 0 00:00:00.00
File attachment <P _VIONGO03 WHO.TXT 1>
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FOR RELEASE: CONTACT:

> ; May 22, 2003 Bill Ghent 224-2441

> -

> ; Statement On Asbestos Litigation Legislation

>,

> ; WASHINGTON, DC< font size=2 face=Arial> (Ma y 22, 2003) - Sen. Tom Carper (D-DE) issued the following statement
about the efforts to reach a bipar tisan compromise on legislation to solve the asbestos litigation problem:

>,

> "> | want to thank Senate Judiciary Committee Chairman Orrin Hatch for his leadership on this very important and difficult
issue. The asbestos litigation reform bill he has released is a work-in-progress that gets us one step closer to reaching a
bipartisan compromise. | look forward to working with Senator Hatch, Judiciary Ranking Member Patrick Leahy and other
colleagues as we work to craft an effective compromise. | hope the various stakeholders are able to come together and
continue to work toward a consensus that will be enable the Senate to pass a strong, bipartisan bill soon. There is just too
much at stake.> ">

>

> : "> Like many of my colleagues, | am committed to resolving the asbestos litigation problem. The current litigation system
doesn> "> t work for victims or defendants. Because of a rash of lawsuits, people who are sick may not get the money they
deserve. Meanwhile, bankruptcy looms over many liable co mpanies, damaging their ability to invest, depressing their stock
values and further hurting American workers and retirees.> ">

>

> "> We need to make sure that people who are sick and dying get the help they need. We need to make sure that people
who were exposed to asbestos and who may become sick get the help they need. And we need to ensure that people who may
have had an exposure to asbestos - but who are not sick - don> "> t siphon award money from those who genuinely need it.> ">
S -

> "> We also need to establish certainty for both the victims of asbestos exposure and for the defendant businesses
involved in various asbestos lawsuits. In these uncertain economic times, victims need to know there will be money
to pay them when they get sick and businesses need to know the cost
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

Attachments: P_VIONGO003_OPD.TXT_1.htm

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
File attachment <P VIONGO03 OPD.TXT 1>
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

Sent: 5/22/2003 2:25:43 PM

Subject: . Patty Murray

Attachments: P_COONGO003_OPD.TXT_1.html

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Kirk Blalock <kblalock@fierce-isakowitz.com> ( Kirk Blalock <kblalock@fierce-
isakowitz.com> [ UNKNOWN ] )

CREATION DATE/TIME:22-MAY-2003 18:25:43.00

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
File attachment <P _COONGO03 OPD.TXT 1>
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...... re-introduced her asbestos ban legislation today as well.
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From: Kavanaugh, Brett M.

To: <Gonzales, Alberto R.>;<Leitch, David G.>;<Brosnahan, Jennifer R.>;<Newstead, Jennifer
G.>;<Bartolomucci, H. Christopher>;<Sampson, Kyle>;<Francisco, Noel J.>;<Powell, Benjamin
A.>;<Ullyot, Theodore W.>

Sent: 5/22/2003 7:02:43 PM

Subject: Callahan confirmed 99-0
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From: CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ]

To: Benjamin A. Powel/WHO/EOP@EOCP [ WHO ] <Benjamin A. Powell>;Kyle Sampson/WWHO
/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Kyle Sampson>;Jennifer G. Newstead/\WWHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ]
<Jennifer G. Newstead>;David G. Leitch/ \WWHO/EOP@Exchange@EOP [ WHO ] <David G.
Leitch>;Theodore W. Ullyot/\WWHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Theodore W. Ullyot>;Noel J.
Francisco/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Noel J. Francisco>;H. Christopher Bartolomucci/\WWHO
/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <H. Christopher Bartolomucci>;Jennifer R. Brosnahan/WWHO/EOP@EORP [
WHO ] <Jennifer R. Brosnahan>;Alberto R. Gonzales/WHO/EOP@Exchange@EOP [ WHO ]
<Alberto R. Gonzales>

Sent: 5/22/2003 3:03:37 PM

Subject: : Callahan confirmed 99-0

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:22-MAY-2003 19:03:37.00

SUBJECT:: Callahan confirmed 99-0

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

TO:David G. Leitch ( CN=David G. Leitch/OU=WHO/0O=EOPE@Exchange@EOP [ WHO ] )
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

TO:Alberto R. Gonzales ( CN=Alberto R. Gonzales/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange@ECP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######
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From: Caramanica, Jessica (Judiciary) <Jessica_Caramanica@Judiciary.senate.gov>

To: Delrahim, Makan (Judiciary) <Makan_Delrahim@dJudiciary.senate.gov>;Ledeen, Barbara
(Republican-Conf) <Barbara_Ledeen@src.senate.gov>;Gumerson, Katie (RPC)
<Katie_Gumerson@rpc.senate.gov>;Ho, James (Judiciary)
<James_Ho@dJudiciary.senate.gov>;Abegg, John (McConnell)
<John_Abegg@mcconnell.senate.gov>;Galyean, James (L. Graham)
<James_Galyean@lgraham.senate.gov>;ashley_m._snee@who.eop.gov [ UNKNOWN ]
<ashley_m._snee@who.eop.gov>;adam.charnes@usdoj.gov [ UNKNOWN ]
<adam.charnes@usdoj.gov>;brian.a.benczkowski@usdoj.gov [ UNKNOWN ]
<brian.a.benczkowski@usdoj.gov>;Jamie.E.Brown@usdoj.gov [ UNKNOWN ]
<Jamie.E.Brown@usdoj.gov>;Dahl, Alex (Judiciary) <Alex_Dahl@dJudiciary.senate.gov>;Comisac,
Renadohnson (Judiciary) <Rena_Johnson_Comisac@dJudiciary.senate.gov>;Miranda, Manuel
(Frist) <Manuel_Miranda@frist.senate.gov>;Duffield, Steven (RPC)
<Steven_Duffield@rpc.senate.gov>;Smith, William (Judiciary)
<William_Smith@Judiciary.senate.gov>;Vogel, Alex (Frist)
<Alex_Vogel@frist.senate.gov>;Monica.goodling@usdoj.gov [ UNKNOWVN ]
<Monica.goodling@usdoj.gov>;Brett M. Kavanaugh/\WWHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M.
Kavanaugh>;Wendy J. Grubbs/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Wendy J.
Grubbs>;viet.dinh@usdoj.gov [ UNKNOWN ] <viet.dinh@usdoj.gov>;Caramanica, Jessica
(Judiciary) <Jessica_Caramanica@Judiciary.senate.gov>

Sent: 5/22/2003 3:47:26 PM
Subject: : RE: Meeting Friday at 10:30 a.m.
Attachments: P_YSQNG003_WHO.TXT_1.html

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR: "Caramanica, Jessica (Judiciary)" <Jessica_Caramanica@Judiciary.senate.gov> (
"Caramanica, Jessica (Judiciary)" <Jessica_Caramanica@Judiciary.senate.gov> [ UNKNOWN ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:22-MAY-2003 19:47:26.00

SUBJECT:: RE: Meeting Friday at 10:30 a.m.

TO:"Delrahim, Makan (Judiciary)" <Makan Delrahim@Judiciary.senate.gov> ( "Delrahim, Makan
(Judiciary) " <Makan_Delrahim@Judiciary.genate.gov> [ UNKNOWN ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:"Ledeen, Barbara (Republican-Conf)" <Barbara_Ledeen@src.senate.gov> ( "Ledeen, Barbara
(Republican-Conf) " <Barbara_Ledeen@src.senate.gov> [ UNKNOWN ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:"Gumerson, Katie (RPC)" <Katie Gumerson@rpc.senate.gov> ( "Gumerson, Katie (RPC)"
<Katie_Gumerson@rpc.senate.gov> [_UNKNOWN 1)

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:"Ho, James (Judiciary)" <James_Ho@Judiciary.senate.gov> ( "Ho, James (Judiciary)"
<James_Ho@Judiciary.senate.gov> [ UNKNOWN ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:"Abegg, John (McConnell)" <John Abegg@mcconnell.senate.gov> ( "Abegg, John (McConnell)"
<John_Abegg@mcconnell.senate.gov> T UNKNOWN 1 )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:"Galyean, James (L. Graham)" <James Galyean@lgraham.senate.gov> ( "Galyean, James (L.
Graham) " <James_Galyean@lgraham.senate.gov> [ UNKNOWN ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:ashley m. snee@who.eop.gov ( ashley m. snee@who.eop.gov [ UNKNOWN ] )

READ: UNKNOWN o

TO:adam.charnes@usdoj.gov ( adam.charnes@usdoj.gov [ UNKNOWN ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:brian.a.benczkowski@usdoj.gov ( brian.a.benczkowski@usdoj.gov [ UNKNOWN ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Jamie.E.Brown@Qusdoj.gov ( Jamie.E.Brown@usdoj.gov [ UNKNOWN ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:"Dahl, Alex (Judiciary)" <Alex_Dahl@Judiciary.senate.gov> ( "Dahl, Alex (Judiciary)"
<Alex_Dahl@Judiciary.senate.gov> [ UNKNOWN ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:"Comisac, RenaJdohnson (Judiciary)"” <Rena_Johnson_Comisac@Judiciary.senate.gov> (
"Comisac, RenaJohnson (Judiciary)" <Rena_Johnson_Comisac@Judiciary.senate.gov> [ UNKNOWN ]
)

READ : UNKNOWN
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TO:"Miranda, Manuel (Frist)" <Manuel_Miranda@frist.senate.gov> ( "Miranda, Manuel (Frist)"
<Manuel_Miranda@frist.senate.gov> [ UNKNOWN ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:"Duffield, Steven (RPC)" <Steven_Duffield@rpc.senate.gov> ( "Duffield, Steven (RPC)"
<Steven_Duffield@rpc.senate.gov> [ UNKNOWN ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:"Smith, William (Judiciary)"” <William_Smith@Judiciary.senate.gov> ( "Smith, William
(Judiciary) " <William_Smith@Judiciary.senate.gov> [ UNKNOWN ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:"Vogel, Alex (Frist)" <Alex_Vogel@frist.senate.gov> ( "Vogel, Alex (Frist)"
<Alex_Vogel@frist.senate.gov> [ UNKNOWN ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Monica.goodling@usdoj.gov ( Monica.goodling@usdoj.gov [ UNKNOWN ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Brett M. Kavanaugh {( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOPE@EOP [ WHO ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Wendy J. Grubbs ( CN=Wendy J. Grubbs/OU=WHO/O=EOPE@EOP [ WHO ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:viet.dinh@usdoj.gov ( viet.dinh@usdoj.gov [ UNKNOWN ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:"Caramanica, Jessica (Judiciary)
"Caramanica, Jessica (Judiciary)"
READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

"

<Jessica Caramanica@Judiciary.senate.gov> (
<Jessica_Caramanica@Judiciary.senate.gov> [ UNKNOWN ] )

Just a reminder of the Friday meeting in Makan's office (SD-145) to
discuss judicial nominations. Hope you can make 1it.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

The information contained in this e-mail is legally privileged and
confidential information intended only for the use of the individuals or
entities named as addressees. If you, the reader of this message, are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, publication, or copying of this message 1is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
forgive the inconvenience, immediately notify the sender, and delete the
original message without keeping a copy.

- attl.htm
ATT CREATION TIME/DATE: 0 00:00:00.00
File attachment <P _YSQNGO03 WHO.TXT 1>
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Just a reminder of the Friday meeting in Makan’s office (SD-145) to discuss judicial
nominations. Hope you can make it.

CONFIDENTIALIT Y NOTE:

< /font>

The information contained in this e-mail is legally privileged and confidential inf ormation intended only for the use of the
individuals or entities named as addressees. If you, the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, publication, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please forgive the inconvenience, immediately notify the sender, and delete the original message without
keeping a copy.
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From: CN=Lisa J. Macecevic/OU=OMB/O=EOP [ OMB ]

To: Jeffrey F. Kupfer/WHO/EOP@Exchange@EOP [ WHO ] <Jeffrey F. Kupfer>;Lauren E.
Bloomquist/OMB/EOP@EOP [ OMB ] <Lauren E. Bloomquist>;Kevin Warsh/OPD/EOP@EOP [
OPD ] <Kevin Warsh>;James BodenW/OMB/EOP@EOP [ OMB ] <James Boden>;Diana L.
Schacht/OPD/ECP@EOP [ OPD ] <Diana L. Schacht>;Brett M. Kavanaugh/\WHO/EOP@EOP [
WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>

CC: James J. Jukes/OMB/EOP@EOP [ OMB ] <James J. Jukes>;E. Holly Fitter/OMB/EOP@EOP [
OMB ] <E. Holly Fitter>;Richard E. Green/OMB/EOP@EOP [ OMB ] <Richard E. Green>

Sent: 5/23/2003 6:37:52 AM

Subject: : FYI - CongressDaily AM: Hatch introduces asbestos bill

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Lisa J. Macecevic ( CN=Lisa J. Macecevic/QU=0OMB/O=EOP [ OMB ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:23-MAY-2003 10:37:52.00

SUBJECT:: FYI - CongressDaily AM: Hatch introduces asbestos bill
TO:Jeffrey F. Kupfer ( CN=Jeffrey F. Kupfer/OU=WHO/0O=EOP@Exchange@EQOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Lauren E. Bloomquist ( CN=Lauren E. Bloomquist/OU=0OMB/O=EOP@ECP [ OMB ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Kevin Warsh ( CN=Kevin Warsh/OU=0PD/O=EOPG@EOP [ OPD ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:James Boden ( CN=James Boden/OU=0MB/O=EOPG@EOP [ OMB ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Diana L. Schacht ( CN=Diana L. Schacht/OU=0PD/O=EOPQ@EOP [ OPD ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Brett M. Kavanaugh {( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOPE@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:James J. Jukes ( CN=James J. Jukes/OU=0OMB/O=EOPQ@EOP [ OMB ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

CC:E. Holly Fitter ( CN=E. Holly Fitter/OU=OMB/O=EOP@EOP [ OMB ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Richard E. Green ( CN=Richard E. Green/OU=0MB/O=EOPG@EOCP [ OMB ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

Beginning Precarious Process, Hatch Introduces Asbestos Bill

VyyyySenate Judiciary Chairman Hatch late Thursday introduced long-awaited
asbestos litigation reform legislation, with Democratic Sens. Ben Nelson
of Nebraska and Zell Miller of Georgia signing on, but without further
support from key Democrats.

Vvyyyy¥The backlash against the bill, which Hatch decided to introduce
despite the urging of Democrats to keep working on it, may propel parties
back to the negotiating table, Democrats hope.

Vvyyyy"They tried the bum's rush, and it didn't work," one aide said.
Vyyyy¥The bill Nelson and Miller backed includes some modest modifications
to the draft that Hatch proposed earlier this week, including provisions
that would allow en banc review of decisions by a newly created federal
asbestos court. Unlike in the earlier draft, the legislation also allows
cases to randomly be assigned to judges and subjects suspected "bad
actors" to review by the attorney general's office.

vyyyyIntroducing the measure on the Senate floor, Hatch agreed to continue
tweaking the bill, particularly saying he may address one of the
Democrats' biggest concerns —-- that awards to asbestos victims may exceed
the $108 billion trust fund. But the lack of broad support from the
Democratic Caucus and whispers of objections from some Republicans spells
trouble for the bill as written, observers said.

VyyyySenate Judiciary ranking member Patrick Leahy, D-Vt., said that he
ultimately may throw his support behind the Hatch bill, but indicated he
will hold out his support until substantive changes are made.

Vyyyy"For a bill to pass, we both have to be on it, and we both know
that," Leahy said.

vyyyyDemocrats, echoing concerns by labor unions and some others, are
worried that the legislation does not contain a "backstop" to ensure that
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the fund does not run dry. They also worry that medical criteria sets too
high a bar for victims to get compensation.

YyyyyCompensation levels for victims -- with a maximum award of $750,000-
also are too low, some Democrats say.

Vvyyyy¥Hatch warned that anyone who would not negotiate in good faith would
be "somebody who destroys —-—- or tries to destroy —-- the only game in
town."

Vyyyy¥He said the legislation was needed to rein in a litigation system
that has spun out of control, with more than 70 companies in bankruptcy as
a result of asbestos payouts and more than two-thirds of plaintiffs who
were not even 1ill.

Vyyyy¥The legislation is partly the product of months of private sector
negotiations involving insurers, unions, defendant companies and others,
who have supported litigation reform in order to prevent bankruptcies and
to target compensation to those plaintiffs who have been harmed by
asbestos exposure.

Vyyyy Senate Finance ranking member Max Baucus, D-Mont., complained in a
letter to Hatch that the planned bill would exclude many victims of a
notorious asbestos-exposure case in the mining town of Libby, Mont., where
employees of W.R. Grace & Co. were exposed to asbestos.

VyyyyMany townspeople in Libby have become 111 or died of asbestos-related
illnesses, Baucus noted, but many of the victims would not be eligible for
compensation under the proposed federal system.

Vyyyy¥The children of W.R. Grace employees would not be eligible because,
unlike their fathers, they did not have "occupational" exposure or work
for five years in an asbestos industry. They inhaled fibers carried on
their fathers' clothes, Baucus said. Among other criticisms, Baucus also
sald he was concerned about the amount that companies would pay into the
trust.

Vyyyy"Ift I read your draft legislation correctly, W.R. Grace will be
required to pay into the trust fund created by your bill only 1.45333
percent of their 2002 revenues for years one through five, with that
amount declining over the next 20 years out to year 25," he wrote. "This
is a paltry amount.”

Vyyyy¥Further complicating progress on the bill, labor unions have halted
talks on the legislation, saying that the provisions in the Hatch draft
leave workers worse off than they are under current law. Negotiations will
not continue until Hatch demonstrates that unions' concerns will be
addressed, they said.

Vyyyy"If Sen. Hatch does introduce the bill -- if he continues to insist
any negotiations go on in that framework -- then I don't think anything is
going to happen," said AFL-CIO General Counsel Jon Hiatt.

VyyyyMeanwhile, Sen. Patty Murray, D-Wash., reintroduced legislation from
last year that would ban the use of asbestos. Asbestos, which can cause
illnesses including cancer, 1is illegal in more than 30 other countries,
Murray noted. The bill would complement the goals of the Hatch proposal,
Murray said, although she had not taken a position on the bill.

Vyyyy"our legislation is necessary on top of that legislation --
otherwise, we will need funds far into the future," Murray said. By Emily
Heil
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From: Kirk Blalock <kblalock@fierce-isakowitz.com>

To: Kevin Warsh/OPD/EOP@EOP [ OPD ] <Kevin Warsh>;Brett M. Kavanaugh/\WWHO/EOP@EORP [
WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>;Diana L. Schacht/OPD/EOP@EOP [ OPD ] <Diana L. Schacht>
CcC: Matthew Kirk/\WWHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Matthew Kirk>;Wayne.Abernathy@do.treas.gov [

UNKNOWN ] <Wayne.Abernathy@do.treas.gov>;MMeece@doc.gov [ UNKNOWN ]

<MMeece@doc.gov>

Sent: 5/23/2003 4:33:30 AM
Subject: : Congress Daily AM - Hatch Introduction
Attachments: P_R2XNG003_WHO.TXT_1.html

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#
RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Kirk Blalock <kblalock@fierce-isakowitz.com> ( Kirk Blalock <kblalock@fierce-

isakowitz.com> [ UNKNOWN ] )

CREATION DATE/TIME:23-MAY-2003 08:33:30.00

SUBJECT:: Congress Daily AM - Hatch Introduction

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

CC:Matthew Kirk ( CN=Matthew Kirk/OU=WHO/O=EOPQ@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Wayne.Rbernathy@do.treas.gov ( Wayne.Abernathy@do.treas.gov [ UNKNOWN
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:MMeece@doc.gov ( MMeece@doc.gov [ UNKNOWN ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

HEALTH

Beginning Precarious Process, Hatch Introduces Asbestos Bill

Senate Judiciary Chairman Hatch late Thursday introduced

long-awaited asbestos litigation reform legislation, with Democratic
Sens. Ben Nelson of Nebraska and Zell Miller of Georgia signing on, but
without further support from key Democrats.

The backlash against the bill, which Hatch decided to introduce
despite the urging of Democrats to keep working on it, may propel
parties back to the negotiating table, Democrats hope.

"They tried the bum's rush, and it didn't work," one aide said.

The bill Nelson and Miller backed includes some modest

modifications to the draft that Hatch proposed earlier this week,
including provisions that would allow en banc review of decisions by a
newly created federal asbestos court. Unlike in the earlier draft, the
legislation also allows cases to randomly be assigned to judges and
subjects suspected "bad actors" to review by the attorney general's
office.

Introducing the measure on the Senate floor, Hatch agreed to

continue tweaking the bill, particularly saying he may address one of
the Democrats' biggest concerns —-- that awards to asbestos victims may
exceed the $108 billion trust fund. But the lack of broad support from
the Democratic Caucus and whispers of objections from some Republicans
spells trouble for the bill as written, observers said.

Senate Judiciary ranking member Patrick Leahy, D-Vt., said that he
ultimately may throw his support behind the Hatch bill, but indicated he
will hold out his support until substantive changes are made.

"For a bill to pass, we both have to be on it, and we both know

that," Leahy said.

Democrats, echoing concerns by labor unions and some others, are
worried that the legislation does not contain a "backstop" to ensure
that the fund does not run dry. They also worry that medical criteria
sets too high a bar for victims to get compensation.

Compensation levels for victims —-- with a maximum award of

$750,000- also are too low, some Democrats say.

Hatch warned that anyone who would not negotiate in good faith

]

)
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would be "somebody who destroys —-- or tries to destroy —-- the only game
in town."

He said the legislation was needed to rein in a litigation system

that has spun out of control, with more than 70 companies in bankruptcy
as a result of asbestos payouts and more than two-thirds of plaintiffs
who were not even 1ill.

The legislation is partly the product of months of private sector
negotiations involving insurers, unions, defendant companies and others,
who have supported litigation reform in order to prevent bankruptcies
and to target compensation to those plaintiffs who have been harmed by
asbestos exposure.

Senate Finance ranking member Max Baucus, D-Mont., complained in a
letter to Hatch that the planned bill would exclude many victims of a
notorious asbestos-exposure case in the mining town of Libby, Mont.,
where employees of W.R. Grace & Co. were exposed to asbestos.

Many townspeople in Libby have become ill or died of

asbestos-related illnesses, Baucus noted, but many of the victims would
not be eligible for compensation under the proposed federal system.

The children of W.R. Grace employees would not be eligible because,
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

"If I read your draft legislation correctly, W.R. Grace will be
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

Further complicating progress on the bill, labor unions have halted
talks on the legislation, saying that the provisions in the Hatch draft
leave workers worse off than they are under current law. Negotiations
will not continue until Hatch demonstrates that unions' concerns will be
addressed, they said.

"If Sen. Hatch does introduce the bill -- if he continues to insist

any negotiations go on in that framework -- then I don't think anything
is going to happen," said AFL-CIO General Counsel Jon Hiatt.

Meanwhile, Sen. Patty Murray, D-Wash., reintroduced legislation

from last year that would ban the use of asbestos. Asbestos, which can
cause illnesses including cancer, is illegal in more than 30 other
countries, Murray noted. The bill would complement the goals of the
Hatch proposal, Murray said, although she had not taken a position on
the bill.

"Our legislation is necessary on top of that legislation —-

otherwise, we will need funds far into the future," Murray said. By
Fmily Heil

(Back to Contents
<http://nationaljournal.com/pubs/congressdaily/am030523 . htm#top#top> )

- attl.htm
ATT CREATION TIME/DATE: 0 00:00:00.00
File attachment <P R2XNGO03 WHO.TXT 1>
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HEALTH
Beginning Precarious Process, Hatch Introduces Asbestos Bill

Senate Judiciary Chairman Hatch late Thursday introduced long-awaited asbestos litigation reform legislation,
with Democratic Sens. Ben Nelson of Nebraska and Zell Miller of Georgia signing on, but without further support
from key Democrats.

The backlash against the bill, which Hatch decided to introduce despite the urging of Democrats to keep working
on it, may propel parties back to the negotiating table, Democrats hope.

"They tried the bum's rush, and it didn't work," one aide said.

The bill Nelson and Miller backed includes some modest modifications to the draft that Hatch proposed earlier
this week, including provisions that would allow en banc review of decisions by a newly created federal asbestos
court. Unlike in the earlier draft, the legislation also allows cases to randomly be assigned to judges and subjects
suspected "bad actors"” to review by the attorney general's office.

Introducing the measure on the Senate floor, Hatch agreed to continue tweaking the bill, particularly saying he
may address one of the Democrats' biggest concerns -- that awards to asbestos victims may exceed the $108 billion
trust fund. But the lack of broad support from the Democratic Caucus and whispers of objections from some
Republicans spells trouble for the bill as written, observers said.

Senate Judiciary ranking member Patrick Leahy, D-Vt., said that he ultimately may throw his support behind
the Hatch bill, but indicated he will hold out his support until substantive changes are made.

"For a bill to pass, we both have to be on it, and we both know that," Leahy said.

Democrats, echoing concerns by labor unions and some others, are worried that the legislation does not contain a
"backstop" to ensure that the fund does not run dry. They also worry that medical criteria sets too high a bar for
victims to get compensation.

Compensation levels for victims -- with a maximum award of $750,000- also are too low, some Democrats say.

Hatch warned that anyone who would not negotiate in good faith would be "somebody who destroys -- or tries to
destroy -- the only game in town."

He said the legislation was needed to rein in a litigation system that has spun out of control, with more than 70
companies in bankruptcy as a result of asbestos payouts and more than two-thirds of plaintiffs who were not even ill.

The legislation is partly the product of months of private sector negotiations involving insurers, unions,
defendant companies and others, who have supported litigation reform in order to prevent bankruptci es and to target
compensation to those plaintiffs who have been harmed by asbestos exposure.

Senate Finance ranking member Max Baucus, D-Mont., complained in a letter to Hatch that the planned bill
would exclude many victims of a notorious asbest os-exposure case in the mining town of Libby, Mont., where
employees of W.R. Grace & Co. were exposed to asbestos.

Many townspeople in Libby have become ill or died of asbestos-related illnesses, Baucus noted, but many of the
victims would not be eligible for compensation under the proposed federal system.

The children of W.R. Grace employees would not be eligible because, unlike their fathers, they did not have
"occupational" exposure or work for five years in an asbestos industry. They inhaled fibers carried on their fathers'
clothes, Baucus said. Among other criticisms, Baucus also said he was concerned about the amount that companies
would pay into the trust.

"If I read your draft legislation correctly, W.R. Grace will be required to pay into the trust fund created by your
bill only 1.45333 percent of their 2002 revenues for years one through five, with that amount declining over the next
20 years out to year 25," he wrote. "This is a paltry amount."”

Further complicating progress on the bill, labor unions have halted talks on the legislation, saying that the
provisions in the Hatch draft leave workers worse off than they are under current law. Negotiations will not continue
until Hatch demonstrates that unions' concerns will be addressed, they said.

"If Sen. Hatch does introduce the bill -- if he continues to insist any negotiations go on in that framework -- then
I don't think anything is going to happen," said AFL-CIO General Counsel Jon Hiatt.
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Meanwhile, Sen. Patty Murray, D-Wash., reintroduced legislation from last year that would ban the use of
asbestos. Asbestos, which can cause illnesses including cancer, is illegal in more than 30 other countries, Murray
noted. The bill would complement the goals of the Hatch proposal, Murray said, although she had not taken a
position on the bill.

"Our legislation is necessary on top of that legislation -- otherwise, we will need funds far into the future,”
Murray said. By Emily Heil
(Back to Contents)
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From: CN=Charlotte L. Montiel/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ]

To: Kyle Sampson/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Kyle Sampson>;Jennifer G. Newstead/\WWHO
/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Jennifer G. Newstead>;Brett M. Kavanaugh/WWHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ]
<Brett M. Kavanaugh>;Nanette Everson/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Nanette
Everson>;Theodore W. Ullyot/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Theodore W. Ullyot>;H. Christopher
Bartolomucci/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <H. Christopher Bartolomucci>;Jennifer R.
Brosnahan/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Jennifer R. Brosnahan>;Benjamin A. Powel/WHO
/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Benjamin A. Powell>;Edward McNally/WWHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ]
<Edward McNally>;Noel J. Francisco/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Noel J. Francisco>;James W.
Carrol/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <James W. Carroll>;John B. Bellinger/NSC/EOP@EOP [ NSC
] <John B. Bellinger>;David S. Addington/OVP/EOP@EOP [ OVP ] <David S. Addington>

Sent: 5/23/2003 4:35:08 AM

Subject: : David's hours today

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: FEDERAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Charlotte L. Montiel ( CN=Charlotte L. Montiel/OU=WHO/0O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:23-MAY-2003 08:35:08.00

SUBJECT:: David's hours today

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

David will be leaving today around 2:30 pm so if you need to meet with
him, please call me so we can set up a time before he leaves.
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

Sent: 5/23/2003 4:35:30 AM

Subject: : David's hours today

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Charlotte L. Montiel ( CN=Charlotte L. Montiel/OU=WHO/0O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:23-MAY-2003 08:35:30.00

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
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From: CN=Layton Skelly/OU=0OPD/O=EOP [ OPD ]

To: wendy j. grubbs/who/eop@exchange [ WHO ] <wendy j. grubbs>;jeffrey f. kupfer/who
/eop@exchange@eop [ WHO ] <jeffrey f. kupfer>;hazucker@osophs.dhhs.gov [ UNKNOVWVN ]
<hazucker@osophs.dhhs.gov>;dana ackerly/cea/eop@eop [ CEA ] <dana ackerly>;brian r.
besanceney/who/eop@eop [ WHO ] <brian r. besanceney>;zurawski-paul@dol.gov @ inet [
UNKNOWN ] <zurawski-paul@dol.gov @ inet>;thomas c. deleire/cea/eop@eop [ CEA ] <thomas
c. deleire>;jay p. lefkowitz/opd/eop@exchange@eop [ OPD ] <jay p. lefkowitz>;amy jensen/who
/eop@exchange@eop [ WHO ] <amy jensen>:jennifer.young@hhs.gov @ inet [ UNKNOWWN ]
<jennifer.young@hhs.gov @ inet>;alex.azar@hhs.gov @ inet [ UNKNOWN ] <alex.azar@hhs.gov
@ inet>;peter.urbanowicz@hhs.gov @ inet [ UNKNOWN ] <peter.urbanowicz@hhs.gov @
inet>;philo d. hall/opd/eop@eop [ OPD ] <philo d. hall>;stephen m. lineberry/who/eop@eop [
WHO ] <stephen m. lineberry>;jafar.karim@hhs.gov [ UNKNOWN ] <jafar.karim@hhs.gov>;rex
cowdry/opd/eop@eop [ OPD ] <rex cowdry>;marc.kesselman@usdoj.gov @ inet [ UNKNOWWN ]
<marc.kesselman@usdoj.gov @ inet>;tracy young/who/eop@eop [ WHO ] <tracy young>;brett
m. kavanaugh/who/eop@eop [ WHO ] <brett m. kavanaugh>;philip j. perry/omb/eop@eop [ OMB
] <philip j. perry>;ginger g. loper/who/eop@exchange@eop [ WHO ] <ginger g. loper>;diana |.
schacht/opd/eop@eop [ OPD ] <diana I. schacht>;john.hoff@hhs.gov @ inet [ UNKNOWN ]
<john.hoff@hhs.gov @ inet>;viet.dinh@usdoj.gov @ inet [ UNKNOWN ] <viet.dinh@usdoj.gov @
inet>;paula.stannard@hhs.gov @ inet [ UNKNOWN ] <paula.stannard@hhs.gov @ inet>;alan
gilbert/opd/eop@eop [ OPD ] <alan gilbert>

CcC: Layton Skelly/OPD/EOP@EOP [ OPD ] <Layton Skelly>;hrobowski-rosita@dol.gov [ UNKNOWN
] <hrobowski-rosita@dol.gov>;stephanie.wilson@hhs.gov [ UNKNOWN ]
<stephanie.wilson@hhs.gov>;scriver-langford-lat@dol.gov @ inet [ UNKNOWN ] <scriver-
langford-lat@dol.gov @ inet>;dana.ceasar@hhs.gov [ UNKNOWN ]
<dana.ceasar@hhs.gov>;emily winland/opd/eop@eop [ OPD ] <emily winland>;joyce.b-
moore@hhs.gov [ UNKNOWN ] <joyce.b-moore@hhs.gov>;tcordaro@osophs.dhhs.gov |
UNKNOWN ] <tcordaro@osophs.dhhs.gov>;carla b. stone/omb/eop@eop [ OMB ] <carla b.
stone>;heather.mcnaught@usdoj.gov [ UNKNOWN ]
<heather.mcnaught@usdoj.gov>;india.luckett@hhs.gov [ UNKNOWVN ]
<india.luckett@hhs.gov>;lauren j. vestewig/opd/eop@exchange@eop [ OPD ] <lauren j.
vestewig>;marie.belt@hhs.gov [ UNKNOWN ] <marie.belt@hhs.gov>;pamela.roller@hhs.gov [
UNKNOWN ] <pamela.roller@hhs.gov>

Sent: 5/23/2003 5:45:08 AM

Subject: : Medical Liability Working Group conf. call WEDNESDAY

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Layton Skelly ( CN=Layton Skelly/OU=0PD/O=ECOP [ OPD ] )

CREATION DATE/TIME:23-MAY-2003 09:45:08.00

SUBJECT:: Medical Liability Working Group conf. call WEDNESDAY

TO:wendy j. grubbs ( CN=wendy Jj. grubbs/OU=who/O=eop@exchange [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:jeffrey f. kupfer ( CN=jeffrey f. kupfer/0OU=who/O=eop@exchange@eop [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:hazucker@osophs.dhhs.gov ( hazucker@osophs.dhhs.gov [ UNKNOWN ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:dana ackerly ( CN=dana ackerly/OU=cea/O=eopleop [ CEA ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:brian r. besanceney ( CN=brian r. besanceney/OU=who/O=eop@eop [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:zurawski-paul@del.gov @ inet ( zurawski-paul@dol.gov @ inet [ UNKNOWN ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:thomas c¢. deleire ( CN=thomas c. deleire/OU=cea/O=eop@eop [ CEA ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:jay p. lefkowitz ( CN=jay p. lefkowitz/OU=opd/O=eop@exchange@eop [ OPD ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:amy Jjensen ( CN=amy jensen/OU=who/O=eop@exchange@eop [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:jennifer.young@hhs.gov @ inet ( jennifer.young@hhs.gov @ inet [ UNKNOWN ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:alex.azar@hhs.gov @ inet ( alex.azar@hhs.gov @ inet [ UNKNOWN ] )
READ : UNKNOWN
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TO:peter.urbanowicz@hhs.gov @ inet ( peter.urbanowicz@hhs.gov @ inet [ UNKNOWN ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:philo d. hall ( CN=philo d. hall/OU=opd/O=eop@eop [ OPD ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:stephen m. lineberry {( CN=stephen m. lineberry/0U=who/O=eop@eop [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:jafar.karim@hhs.gov ( jafar.karim@hhs.gov [ UNKNOWN ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:rex cowdry { CN=rex cowdry/OU=opd/O=eop@eop [ OPD ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:marc.kesselman@usdoj.gov @ inet ( marc.kesselman@usdoj.gov @ inet [ UNKNOWN ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:tracy young { CN=tracy young/0OU=who/O=eop@eop [ WHO ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:brett m. kavanaugh ( CN=brett m. kavanaugh/OU=who/O=eop@eop [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:philip j. perry {( CN=philip j. perry/OU=omb/O=ecopleop [ OMB ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:ginger ¢g. loper {( CN=ginger ¢g. loper/OU=who/O=eoplexchangeleop [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:diana 1. schacht ( CN=diana 1. schacht/OU=opd/O=eop@eop [ OPD ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:john.hoff@hhs.gov @ inet ( john.hoff@hhs.gov @ inet [ UNKNOWN ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:viet.dinh@usdoj.gov @ inet ( viet.dinh@usdoj.gov @ inet [ UNKNOWN ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:paula.stannard@hhs.gov @ inet ( paula.stannard@hhs.gov @ inet [ UNKNOWN ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:alan gilbert ( CN=alan gilbert/OU=opd/O=eopleop [ OPD ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Layton Skelly ( CN=Layton Skelly/OU=0PD/O=EOPE@EOP [ OPD ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

CC:hrobowski-rositaldol.gov ( hrobowski-rosita@del.gov [ UNKNOWN ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:stephanie.wilson@hhs.gov ( stephanie.wilson@hhs.gov [ UNKNOWN ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:scriver-langford-lat@dol.gov @ inet ( scriver-langford-lat@dol.gov @ inet [ UNKNOWN ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:dana.ceasar@hhs.gov ( dana.ceasar@hhs.gov [ UNKNOWN ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

CC:emily winland ( CN=emily winland/OU=opd/O=eopleop [ OPD ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

CC:joyce.b-moore@hhs.gov ( joyce.b-moore@hhs.gov [ UNKNOWN ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

CC:tcordaro@osophs.dhhs.gov ( tcordaro@osophs.dhhs.gov [ UNKNOWN ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:carla b. stone ( CN=carla b. stone/OU=omb/O=eop@eop [ OMB ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:heather.mcnaught@usdoj.gov ( heather.mcnaught@usdoj.gov [ UNKNOWN ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:india.luckett@hhs.gov ( india.luckett@hhs.gov [ UNKNOWN ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

CC:lauren j. vestewig ( CN=lauren j. vestewig/OU=opd/O=eoplexchange@eop [ OPD ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:marie.belt@hhs.gov ( marie.belt@hhs.gov [ UNKNOWN ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

CC:pamela.roller@hhs.gov ( pamela.roller@hhs.gov [ UNKNOWN ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

The Medical Liability Working Group conference call will take place on
Wednesday, May 28th, at 10:00. Thank you

395-6392
CODE: 460307

Layton
456-5085
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From: MacEcevic, Lisa J.

To: <Kavanaugh, Brett M.>;<Warsh, Kevin>;<Schacht, Diana L.>;<Bloomquist, Lauren E.>;<Boden,
James>;<Kupfer, Jeffrey F.>

CcC: <Green, Richard E.>;<Jukes, James J.>;<Fitter, E. Holly>

Sent: 5/23/2003 9:46:05 AM

Subject: FYI - CongressDaily AM: Hatch introduces asbestos bill

Beginning Precarious Process, Hatch Introduces Asbestos Bill

Senate Judiciary Chairman Hatch late Thursday introduced long-awaited asbestos litigation reform
legislation, with Democratic Sens. Ben Nelson of Nebraska and Zell Miller of Georgia signing on, but without
turther support from key Democrats.

The backlash against the bill, which Hatch decided to introduce despite the urging of Democrats to keep
working on it, may propel parties back to the negotiating table, Democrats hope.

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
suspected "bad actors" to review by the attorney general's office.

Introducing the measure on the Senate floor, Hatch agreed to continue tweaking the bill, particularly saying he
may address one of the Democrats' biggest concerns -- that awards to asbestos victims may exceed the $108
billion trust fund. But the lack of broad support from the Democratic Caucus and whispers of objections from
some Republicans spells trouble for the bill as written, observers said.

Senate Judiciary ranking member Patrick Leahy, D-Vt., said that he ultimately may throw his support behind
the Hatch bill, but indicated he will hold out his support until substantive changes are made.

"For a bill to pass, we both have to be on it, and we both know that," Leahy said.

Democrats, echoing concerns by labor unions and some others, are worried that the legislation does not
contain a "backstop" to ensure that the fund does not run dry. They also worry that medical criteria sets too high
a bar for victims to get compensation.

Compensation levels for victims -- with a maximum award of $750,000- also are too low, some Democrats say.

Hatch warned that anyone who would not negotiate in good faith would be "somebody who destroys -- or tries
to destroy -- the only game in town."

He said the legislation was needed to rein in a litigation system that has spun out of control, with more than 70
companies in bankruptcy as a result of asbestos payouts and more than two-thirds of plaintifts who were not even
ill.

The legislation is partly the product of months of private sector negotiations involving insurers, unions,
defendant companies and others, who have supported litigation reform in order to prevent bankruptcies and to
target compensation to those plaintiffs who have been harmed by asbestos exposure.

Senate Finance ranking member Max Baucus, D-Mont., complained in a letter to Hatch that the planned bill
would exclude many victims of a notorious asbestos-exposure case in the mining town of Libby, Mont., where
employees of W.R. Grace & Co. were exposed to asbestos.
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Many townspeople in Libby have become ill or died of asbestos-related illnesses, Baucus noted, but many of
the victims would not be eligible for compensation under the proposed federal system.

The children of W.R. Grace employees would not be eligible because, unlike their fathers, they did not have
"occupational" exposure or work for five years in an asbestos industry. They inhaled fibers carried on their
fathers' clothes, Baucus said. Among other criticisms, Baucus also said he was concerned about the amount that
companies would pay into the trust.

"If I read your draft legislation correctly, WR. Grace will be required to pay into the trust fund created by

your bill only 1.45333 percent of their 2002 revenues for years one through five, with that amount declining over
the next 20 years out to year 25," he wrote. "This is a paltry amount."

Further complicating progress on the bill, labor unions have halted talks on the legislation, saying that the
provisions in the Hatch draft leave workers worse off than they are under current law. Negotiations will not
continue until Hatch demonstrates that unions' concerns will be addressed, they said.

"If Sen. Hatch does introduce the bill -- if he continues to insist any negotiations go on in that framework --
then I don't think anything is going to happen," said AFL-CIO General Counsel Jon Hiatt.

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

"Our legislation is necessary on top of that legislation -- otherwise, we will need funds far into the future,"
Murray said. By Emily Heil
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From: CN=Kevin Warsh/OU=0PD/O=EOP [ OPD ]

To: pam.olson@do.treas.gov @ inet [ UNKNOWN ] <pam.olson@do.treas.gov @ inet>

CcC: Brian Reardon/OPD/EOP@EOP [ OPD ] <Brian Reardon>;Brett M. Kavanaugh/\WWHO
/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>;jt.young@do.treas.gov [ UNKNOWN ]
<jt.young@do.treas.gov>

Sent: 5/23/2003 6:27:26 AM

Subject: : CEO certification

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Kevin Warsh ( CN=Kevin Warsh/QU=0OPD/O=EOP [ OPD ] )

CREATION DATE/TIME:23-MAY-2003 10:27:26.00

SUBJECT:: CEO certification

TO:pam.olson@do.treas.gov @ inet ( pam.olson@do.treas.gov @ inet [ UNKNOWN ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Brian Reardon ( CN=Brian Reardon/QU=0PD/O=EOPQ@EOP [ OPD ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOPQEOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:jt.young@do.treas.gov ( jt.youngldo.treas.gov [ UNKNOWN ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

Pam:

Steve asked that we set up a quick call or meeting with Sec. Snow, Steve
and you to discuss this issue. He believes that Chairman Greenspan
particularly would be happy to call Sen. Miller regarding the problems

associated with CEOs signing tax returns.

I understand from JT that we/you should meet with Sen. Miller's staff soon
to discuss any concerns.

Please call me to discuss.
Thanks.

-—Kevin
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From: CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ]

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/\WWHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>;David S. Addington/OVP
/EOP@EOP [ OVP ] <David S. Addington>

Sent: 5/23/2003 10:58:54 AM

Subject: : Re:

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:23-MAY-2003 14:58:54.00

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

Perfect. Agree.

————— Original Message —--——-
From:David S. Addington/OVP/EOP
To:Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOP@EOP
Cc:

Date: 05/23/2003 02:34:55 PM
Subject: Re:

don't mean to push the envelope -- but would "material additional costs"”
be a reasonable change? I'm just trying to think of how to avoid the

$1.00 reimbursement checks for using 4 sheets of paper in a photocopier --
the Government probably spends more to process a $1.00 reimbursement check
than it gets back in the check itself.

REV_00167895



From: CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ]

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>;Kyle Sampson/WHO
/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Kyle Sampson>

Sent: 5/23/2003 11:03:20 AM

Subject: : Re: Whip Alert 05/23/03

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:23-MAY-2003 15:03:20.00

SUBJECT:: Re: Whip Alert 05/23/03

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

I am on a plane but will get the package signed and sealed with arg
tuesday and will birddog wendy to get this on a house vehicle asap.

————— Original Message —--——-
From:Kyle Sampson/WHO/EOP

To:Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOP@EOP
Cc:

Date: 05/23/2003 02:45:23 PM
Subject: Re: FW: Whip Alert 05/23/03

Wow. I am encouraged. Again.

Brett M. Kavanaugh
05/23/2003 01:23:18 PM
Record Type: Record

To: Kyle Sampson/WHO/EQP@EOP
ce:
Subject: FW: Whip Alert 05/23/03

judgeships bill went through!'!

"Delrahim, Makan (Judiciary)"

<Makan Delrahim@Judiciary.senate.gov>
05/23/2003 01:19:23 PM

Record Type: Record

To: See the distribution list at the bottom of this message

ce:
Subject: FW: Whip Alert 05/23/03

FYT
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The judgeships bill, the Sentencing Commissioners, and the Coogler
nomination were all passed in wrap-up last night. Hurrah!

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Swonger, Amy (McConnell)

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2003 11:34 PM

To: Ware, Mike (E-mail); Calderwood, Jane (E-mail); Hershey, Mike
(Santorum) ; Lackman, Carey (E-mail); Salter, Mark (E-mail); Stiefel,
Justin (Murkowski); Yost, Chip (Bennett); Abbott, Steve (Collins); Bell,
Steve (Domenici); Bensing, Scott (Ensign); Bernhardt, Bret (Nickles);
Brooke, Will (Burns); Calderwood, Jane; Carey Lackman; Christopoulos,
Vasiliki (Gregg); Collins, Paul (Sununu); Conway, Sean (Allard);
Cottrell, Jackie (Roberts); Cunningham, Ken (Grassley); Cymber, Ruth
(Hutchison); Dammann, Julie (Bond); Davis, Meredith (Frist); DeKeyser,
Armand (Sessions); Deuser, Jon (Bunning); Easton, John (Gordon Smith);
Fischer, Peter (Crapo); Glazewski, Tim (Kyl); Gottshall, William (Lott);
Griswold, David (Chafee); Gross, Greg (Fitzgerald); Hill, Frank (Dole);
Holladay, Krister (Chambliss); Hollingsworth, Ted (Voinovich); Ingram,
Tom (Alexander); Jahn, Chris (Thomas); Keenum, Mark (Cochran);
Kensinger, David (Brownback); Knight, Patricia (Hatch); Kontnik, Ginnie
(Campbell); Linehan, Louann (Hagel); Magill, Susan (Warner); Mason, Tom
(Coleman); McConnaughey, Flip (Enzi); Morris, Marty (Lugar); Olson,
Peter (Cornyn); Perry, Richard (L. Graham); Piper, Billy (McConnell);
Powell, Glenn (Inhofe); Pressler, Laurel (DeWine); Rivers, Phil
(Shelby); Russell, David; Strand, Mark (TALENT); Thomas, Mike (Allen);
Timmons, Jay

Subject: Whip Alert 05/23/03

DAILY WHIP ALERT
Friday, May 23, 2003
Vote at 9:30 a.m.

By unanimous consent, the Senate will convene at 8:30 a.m. and resume
consideration of the Conference Report to H.R. 2, the Jobs and Economic

Growth Bill, with one hour of debate.

At 9:30 a.m., the Senate will vote on the Conference Report to H.R. 2,
the Jobs and Economic Growth Bill.

Following disposition of H.R. 2, the Senate will consider the Debt Limit
Extension Legislation. By UC, 12 amendments per side are in order with
no restriction on relevant 2nd degrees.

The Majority Leader plans to complete action on the Debt Limit
Legislation during Friday's session and expects roll call votes
throughout the day.

During Thursday's session:

Murray Amendment (# 691) on abortion failed by a vote of 48-51.

Warner Amendment (# 826) on DoD contracting as modified passed by a vote
of 99-0.

Vote on final passage on S. 1050, the DoD Authorization Bill, was 98-1

Nomination of Consuelo Maria Callahan, of California, to be U.S. Circuit
Judge for the Ninth Circuit was confirmed by a vote of 99-0.

The following amendments were adopted by voice vote to S. 1050:

804 - Smith Amendment on land conveyance
805 - Sarbanes Amendment on land conveyance
707 - Inhofe Amendment as modified on human tissue engineering
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791 - Daschle Amendment as modified on the B-1B bomber fleet
787 - Santorum Amendment as modified on non-thermal imaging systems
806 - Biden Amendment on ANG Endstrength

788 - Santorum Amendment as modified on Land Forces
Readiness—-Information Operation Sustainment

807 - Bingaman Amendment on high speed test track
808 - Santorum Amendment as modified on emergency broadband

743 - Graham (SC) Amendment as modified on Collaborative Information
Warfare Network

723 - Lott Amendment as modified on Navy RDT&E funding

809 - Santorum Amendment on Portable Mobile Emergency Broadband Systems

810 - Domenici Amendment on boron energy cell technology

760 - Cochran Amendment on arrow ballistic missile defense system

790 - Bingaman Amendment as modified on R&D on low-yield nuclear weapons
811l - Warner Amendment on Marine Corps Heritage Center

737 - Nelson (FL) Amendment on travel and transportation expenses for

Armed Forces dependents

812 - McCain Amendment on Phone Home initiative
813 - Hutchison Amendment on air fare for Armed Forces
814 - Chambliss Amendment on short range air defense radar program

815 - Mikulski Amendment on DOD-VA Executive Committee
816 - Bennett Amendment on beryllium industrial base
817 - McCain Amendment on NATO

818 - Boxer Amendment on family separation allowance

819 - Warner Amendment on network centric operations for historically
Black colleges

789 - Bunning Amendment as modified on chemical agent monitoring systems

820 - Sessions Amendment on military death gratuity

821 - Landrieu Amendment on National Guard Challenge Program

727 - Bunning Amendment on Phalanx Close in Weapon System

822 - Warner Amendment on maintenance and construction fees

823 - Landrieu Amendment on Louisiana Army Ammunition Plant

824 - Feinstein Amendment on perchlorate contamination

785 - Dodd Amendment on emergency response capabilities

806 - Biden Amendment as modified on SOF rotary upgrades and operational
enhancements
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828 - Kerry Amendment on transportation for Armed Forces dependents
829 —-Voinovich Amendment on Air Force Institute of Technology

830 - Hutchison Amendment on Impact Aid basic support payments

831 - Domenici Amendment on border and seaport inspection duties
The following measures passed by unanimous consent:

S. 878, regarding additional judges (Cal. #102)

S. Con. Res. 7, regarding the escalation of anti-Semitic violence (Cal.
#105)

S. Res. 133, condemning bigotry and violence against Arab Americans

S. Res. 92, regarding Constitution Day (Cal. #109)

S. Res. 145, regarding National Safety Month (Cal. #111)

Executive Nominations: #s 90, 91, 178 - 198

- attl.htm

Message Sent

To:

David G. Leitch/WHO/EOPQEOP
Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOP@EOP
Kyle Sampson/WHO/EOP@EOP
Wendy J. Grubbs/WHO/EOP@EOP
Ziad S. 0jakli/WHO/EOPQREOP
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From: CN=Philip J. Perry/OU=OMB/O=EOP [ OMB ]

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>
Sent: 5/23/2003 7:29:31 AM
Subject: : Re:

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Philip J. Perry ( CN=Philip J. Perry/OU=0OMB/O=EQP [ OMB ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:23-MAY-2003 11:29:31.00

SUBJECT:: Re:
TO:Brett M. Kavanaugh

READ: UNKNOWN
###### End Original ARMS Header ######

{ CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP@EQOP [ WHO ] )

Not entirely. Will call you
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From: CN=Philip J. Perry/OU=OMB/O=EOP [ OMB ]

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>
Sent: 5/23/2003 7:33:22 AM
Subject: : Re:

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Philip J. Perry ( CN=Philip J. Perry/OU=0OMB/O=EQP [ OMB ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:23-MAY-2003 11:33:22.00

SUBJECT:: Re:
TO:Brett M. Kavanaugh

READ: UNKNOWN
###### End Original ARMS Header ######

{ CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP@EQOP [ WHO ] )

Not entirely. Will call you
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From: JT.Young@do.treas.gov [ UNKNOWN ]

To: Pam.Olson@do.treas.gov [ UNKNOWN ] <Pam.Olson@do.treas.gov>;Kevin Warsh/OPD
/EOP@EOP [ OPD ] <Kevin Warsh>
CcC: Brian Reardon/OPD/EOP@EOP [ OPD ] <Brian Reardon>;Brett M. Kavanaugh/\WWHO

/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>;JT.Young@do.treas.gov [ UNKNOWN ]
<JT.Young@do.treas.gov>

Sent: 5/23/2003 11:50:39 AM

Subject: : RE: CEO certification

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)
CREATOR:JT.Young@do.treas.gov ( JT.Young@do.treas.gov [ UNKNOWN ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:23-MAY-2003 15:50:39.00

SUBJECT:: RE: CEO certification

TO:Pam.Olson@do.treas.gov ( Pam.Olson@do.treas.gov [ UNKNOWN ] )
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

CC:JT.Young@do.treas.gov ( JT.Young@do.treas.gov [ UNKNOWN ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

I will be out next week but will back after recess. We do need to treat
this seriously because it is a real concern of Miller's.

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Kevin Warsh@opd.eop.gov [mailto:Kevin Warsh@opd.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2003 10:27 AM

To: pam.olson@do.treas.gov

Cc: jt.young@do.treas.gov; Brian Reardon@opd.eop.gov;

Brett M. Kavanaugh@who.eop.gov

Subject: CEO certification

Pam:

Steve asked that we set up a quick call or meeting with Sec. Snow, Steve
and

you to discuss this issue. He believes that Chairman Greenspan
particularly

would be happy to call Sen. Miller regarding the problems associated with
CEOs signing tax returns.

I understand from JT that we/you should meet with Sen. Miller's staff soon
to discuss any concerns.

Please call me to discuss.
Thanks.

-—Kevin
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From: CN=Monigue L. Dilworth/OU=0A/O=EOP [ OA ]

To: Steven R. Beattie/OA/EOP@Exchange [ OA ] <Steven R. Beattie>;Veronica Kitchen/OA
/EOP@EOP [ OA ] <Veronica Kitchen>;Claire M. O'DonnellOVP/EOP@Exchange [ OVP ]
<Claire M. O'Donnell>;Lisa B. FairhallOMB/EOP@EOP [ OMB ] <Lisa B. Fairhall>;Adam F.
Greenstone/OA/EOP@Exchange [ OA ] <Adam F. Greenstone>;Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO
/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>;Jennifer G. Newstead/WWHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ]
<Jennifer G. Newstead>;Nikky Cogdel/OA/EOP@EOP [ OA ] <Nikky Cogdell>;Jon S.
Laurich/CA/EOP@Exchange [ OA ] <Jon S. Laurich>;Elizabeth Gelfer/fOA/EOP@EOP [ OA ]
<Elizabeth Gelfer>;David S. Addington/OVP/EOP@EOP [ OVP ] <David S. Addington>;Keith L.
Roberts/OA/EOP@Exchange [ OA ] <Keith L. Roberts>;Theodore W. Ullyot/ WHO/EOP@EOP [
WHO ] <Theodore W. Ullyot>;Edward McNally/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Edward
McNally>;Benjamin A. Powel/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Benjamin A. Powell>

CcC: Worthington W. White/WHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Worthington W. White>;Michele C.
Marx’ONDCP/EOP@EOP [ ONDCP ] <Michele C. Marx>;Angela R. Stewart/CEQ/EOP@EOP [
CEQ ] <Angela R. Stewart>;Shana L. Dale/OSTP/EOP@EOP [ OSTP ] <Shana L. Dale>;Paul A.
Wedderien/NSC/EOP@EOP [ NSC ] <Paul A. Wedderien>;Brian Gillis/OMB/EOP@EOP [ OMB ]
<Brian Gillis>;Don J. Jansen/OMB/EOCP@EOP [ OMB ] <Don J. Jansen>;Phuong
DeSear/ONDCP/EOP@EOP [ ONDCP ] <Phuong DeSear>;Mary Fibich/ CEA/EOP@EOP [ CEA ]
<Mary Fibich>;Phil Cooney/CEQ/EOCP@EOCP [ CEQ ] <Phil Cooney>;Stephen A. Weigler/fOMB
/EOP@EOP [ OMB ] <Stephen A. Weigler>;Katherine J. Fertakis’yNSC/EOP@EOP [ NSC ]
<Katherine J. Fertakis>;Charles L. Sigman/OA/EOP@EOP [ OA ] <Charles L. Sigman>

Sent: 5/23/2003 7:59:26 AM
Subject: : QFR Coordination
Attachments: F_2G90G003_NSC.TXT_1.doc; F_2G90G003_NSC.TXT_2.doc

#H##### Begin Original ARMS Header #####4#

RECORD TYPE: FEDERAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Monique L. Dilworth ( CN=Monique L. Dilworth/OU=0A/0=EOP [ CA ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:23-MAY-2003 11:59:26.00

SUBJECT:: QFR Coordination

TO:Steven R. Beattie ( CN=Steven R. Beattie/OU=0A/0=EOP@Exchange [ OA ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Veronica Kitchen ( CN=Veronica Kitchen/OU=0A/0O=EOPQGECP [ OA ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Claire M. O'Donnell ( CN=Claire M. O'Donnell/OU=0VP/0=EOP@Exchange [ OVP ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Lisa B. Fairhall ( CN=Lisa B. Fairhall/OU=OMB/O=EOPQ@EOP [ OMB ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Adam F. Greenstone ( CN=Adam F. Greenstone/0OU=0A/0=EOP@Exchange [ OA ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Brett M. Kavanaugh {( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOPE@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Jennifer G. Newstead ( CN=Jennifer G. Newstead/OU=WHO/O=EOPQ@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Nikky Cogdell ( CN=Nikky Cogdell/OU=0A/0O=EOP@ECP [ OA ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Jon S. Laurich ( CN=Jon S. Laurich/0OU=0A/0=EOP@Exchange [ QA ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Elizabeth Gelfer ( CN=Elizabeth Gelfer/OU=0A/0=EOPGECP [ OA ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:David S. Addington { CN=David S. Addington/OU=0VP/0O=ECPE@EOP [ OVP ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Keith L. Roberts ( CN=Keith L. Roberts/0OU=0A/0=EOP@Exchange [ OCA ] )
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

CC:Worthington W. White ( CN=Worthington W. White/OU=WHO/O=EQP@ECP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Michele C. Marx ( CN=Michele C. Marx/OU=0ONDCP/O=EOPG@EOCP [ ONDCP ] )
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READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Angela R. Stewart ( CN=Angela R. Stewart/OU=CEQ/O=EOP@ECP [ CEQ ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Shana L. Dale ( CN=Shana L. Dale/0OU=0STP/0O=EOPQ@EOP [ OSTP ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Paul A. Wedderien ( CN=Paul A. Wedderien/OU=NSC/O=EOPQ@EOP [ NSC ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Brian Gillis ( CN=Brian Gillis/OU=0OMB/O=EOPE@EOP [ OMB ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Don J. Jansen ( CN=Don J. Jansen/QU=OMB/O=EOPQ@EOP [ OMB ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Phuong DeSear {( CN=Phuong DeSear/OU=ONDCP/O=EOP@ECP [ ONDCP ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Mary Fibich { CN=Mary Fibich/QU=CEA/O=EOP@EOP [ CEA ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Phil Cooney { CN=Phil Cooney/OU=CEQ/O=EOPREOP [ CEQ ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Stephen A. Weigler ( CN=Stephen A. Weigler/OU=OMB/O=EOPQECP [ OMB ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Katherine J. Fertakis ( CN=Katherine J. Fertakis/OU=NSC/O=EOPQ@EOP [ NSC
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Charles L. Sigman ( CN=Charles L. Sigman/OU=0A/0O=EOPQECP [ OA ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

As of today, we have responses for 145 of the 169 Questions for the Record
(QFR) received from the Transportation, Treasury Subcommittee. Below is
information on the coordination process, the coordination schedule,
assigned functional responsibilities and hearing record references. The
complete package is due to Congress on May 30th. It is imperative that we
get the package to Congress on time because the bill markup will take
place shortly thereafter.

A. Coordination Process - Please review the attached file entitled "QFR
Responses 1" which contains the latest update of responses for the FY 2004
QFRs. If we have not received a response from the POC, the QFR will be
highlighted in yellow in the "QFR Responses 1" document. As the missing
responses come in, we will send them to you in a separate email. Make all
edits within the document using a RED font. We need all edited documents
to be sent electronically. Make sure to note in your reply the QFR number
that has been edited for quick reference. We will assume that you
approve/concur with all answers where you have not made edits. After your
review, please reply to this message with an "X" in one of the selections
listed below:

Concur as written See Edits* See Comments

*For all edits, please note the QFR number(s) here:

B. Coordination Schedule -

CFO sends QFR Responses to Coordinators

May 23, 2003

Edits/Comments due from Coordinators

Noon, May 28, 2003

CFO sends Final QFR Responses to Coordinators COB,

May 28, 2003

Final Edit due from

Coordinators 2:00 p.m. May

29, 2003

Final QFR Responses provided to WHO M&A for clearance COB
May 29, 2003

OA Director sends final QFR Responses to Subcommittee May
30, 2003

C. Functional/POC Accountablitity - Several of the QFRs requested factual
information in functional areas such as personnel, accounting, space,

etc. The following Chart of Accountablity identifies the OA offices and
individuals that are responsible for ensuring that these areas are checked
for accuracy and consistency throughout the document.

]

)
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D. Hearing Record References - Several of the FY 2004 QFRs refer to the
FY 2003 Hearing Record. Attached is a document called "Hearing Record
References" which will assist you while reviewing the FY 2004 responses.

Please call me if you have any questions and thank you for your time and
assistance.

Monique Dilworth
5-7638

ATT CREATION TIME/DATE: 0 00:00:00.00
File attachment <F 2G%0G003 NSC.TXT 1>

ATT CREATION TIME/DATE: 0 00:00:00.00
File attachment <F 2G%0G003 NSC.TXT 2>
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Treasury, Postal Service and General
Government Appropriations for

Fiscal Year 2003
Hearing Record References

HOW TO USE THIS DOCUMENT
Several of the FY 2004 questions for the record refer to pages from last year’s (FY 2003)
hearing record. Below is the FY 2003 hearing record information.

Note that the Question # refers to this year’s (FY 2004) question and the information that
Sfollows is what was in last year’s (FY 2003) hearing record.

Hearing Record Reference for Question 6:
Issue: Executive Office of the President

Question: By EOP agency, provide FTE and OGE. Itemize OGE by category (e.g. reimbursable
detailee, PSC, etc). Include FY 2001 (actual) and FY 2002-2003 (estimates).

Answer: The following tables provide the total FY 2001 actual, FY 2002 and FY 2003 estimates
for full time equivalents (FTE) and other government employees (OGE) for each EOP and other
entity as of April 5, 2002. The OGE numbers are itemized by category on the following page.
The FY 2001 actual numbers should be viewed in the context of a Presidential transition year
and may vary greatly from the FY 2002 figures. The FY 2002 and FY 2003 numbers are
estimates only and therefore subject to change for a number of reasons.

Page 1 of 35
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02/17/02|Los Angeles, CA 1 $ 719|Comm Asst to Asst to President for OHS

02/18/02|Cincinnati, OH 1 $ 912|Special Asst Intergovernmental Affairs

02/19/02|Cincinnati, OH 1 $ 715|Sr Dir Intergovernmental Affairs

02/19/02|Las Vegas, NV 1 $ 2,725|Watch Officer

02/20/02{Houston, TX 3 $ 903|Asst to President for OHS, Comm Asst to
Asst to President for OHS, Aide to Asst to
President for OHS

02/22/02|Harrisburg, PA 1 $ 713|Comm Asst to Asst to President for OHS

02/22/02|Key West, FL 1 $ 1,059|Sr Dir Intergovernmental Affairs

02/25/02|Colorado Springs, CO 2 $ 1,575|Sr Advisor Prevention & Protection, Sr Dir
Protection & Prevention

02/27/02|Vancouver, CA 1 $ 1,212|Dir Policy & Plans

03/01/02|Harrisburg, PA 2 $ 975|Communications Asst, Communications
Asst

03/04/02{Mexico City, MEX 9 $ 6,239|Asst to President for OHS, Asst Public
Liaison, Aide to Asst to President for OHS,
Dep Press Sec, Dep Asst to Pres for OHS, Sr
Dir Policy & Plans, Communications Asst,
Comm Asst to Asst to President for OHS,
Dir Policy and Plans

03/04/02|Orlando, FL 1 $ 325|Staff Dir

03/07/02|Boston, MA 3 $ 1,111|Sr Dir Policy & Plans, Sr Dir
Intergovernmental Affairs

03/08/02|Boston, MA 4 $ 1,014|Asst to President for OHS, Sr Dir
Communications, Aide to Asst to President
for OHS, Staff Dir

03/08/02|Harrisburg, PA 1 $ 600|Communications Asst

03/11/02|Birmingham 1 $ 654(Sr Dir Response & Recovery

03/11/02|Orlando, FL 1 $ 1,790|Comm Asst to Asst to President for OHS

03/15/02|Harrisburg, PA 1 $ 589|Communications Asst

03/18/02|Las Vegas, NV 3 $ 2,003|Comm Asst to Asst to President for OHS,
Comm Asst, Comm Asst

03/20/02|New York City, NY 1 $ 606|Special Asst

03/21/02|Monterrey, MEX 1 $ 900|Aide to Asst to President for OHS

03/22/02|Harrisburg, PA 1 $ 363|Communications Asst

03/27/02|Atlanta, GA 1 $ 264|Aide to Asst to President for OHS

Trip Cost Total $ 59,503
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Cyberspace Security Travel

# of
Trip Date Destination Staff | Trip Cost Staff Position

10/27/01 |San Jose, CA 2 $ 4,649 |Special Advisor to President for
Cyberspace Security, Deputy Chief of
Staff Cyberspace

10/28/01|San Jose, CA 1 $ 1,663|Dir National Security Cyberspace
12/04/01|Boston, MA 3 $ 4,620(Special Advisor to President for

Cyberspace Security, Deputy Chief of
Staff Cyberspace, Sr Dir National
Security Cyberspace

12/09/01|{Boston, MA 1 $  581|Dir National Security Cyberspace

12/09/01|Salt Lake City, UT 1 $ 1,219(Sr Dir National Security Cyberspace

01/17/02|San Jose, CA 2 $ 4,184/Sr Dir National Security Cyberspace,
Special Advisor to President for
Cyberspace Security

01/26/02|Honolulu, HI 1 $ 1,495|Sr Dir National Security Cyberspace

02/02/02|New Haven, CT 1 $ 809|Vice Chair CIPB

02/05/02|Norfolk, VA 1 $ 167|Sr Dir National Security Cyberspace

02/11/02|Austin, TX 1 $ 826|Special Advisor to President for
Cyberspace Security

02/11/02|New York City, NY 1 $ 139|Sr Dir National Security Cyberspace

02/16/02|San Jose, CA 1 $ 807|Special Advisor to President for
Cyberspace Security

02/22/02|Philadelphia, PA 1 $ 149|Vice Chair CIPB

03/02/02|JPN, IND, SIN, Hong Kong 1 $ 10,678|Sr Dir National Security Cyberspace

03/04/02|{Palm Springs, CA 1 $  371|Vice Chair CIPB

03/17/02|London, GBR 1 $ 1,273|Vice Chair CIPB

03/20/02|New York City, NY 1 $ 161|Sr Dir National Security Cyberspace

03/21/02|Seattle, WA 1 $ 161|Vice Chair CIPB

$ 33,949
Trip Cost Total

Page 11 of 35
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Hearing Record Reference for Question 19:

Question: What Memorandums of Understanding have been signed by the Office of Homeland
Security, or by any other EOP entity on behalf of the Office of Homeland Security and with
whom? Describe the purpose of each MOU.

Answer: As of April 12, 2002, there is one signed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU),
which is an agreement between OHS and the Office of Science and Technology Policy (OSTP).
OSTP provides technical and personnel support for research and development and policy issues.
There is no financial component to this MOU.

Hearing Record Reference for question 24:

Question: Is there a distinct organizational unit within the OHS for this function? If so, how
many FTE are associated with this function? How many detailees? Where are these people
located? Is this a permanent location? What is the total amount of space being used by the Cyber
Security Office? What is the total cost of the Cyberspace Security office, including rent, office
supplies, communications, etc.

Answer: The Special Advisor reports to both the Assistant to the President for Homeland
Security and the Assistant to the President for National Security Affairs. The permanent location
and amount of space allocated to the Board has not been determined, but they are currently
located at the G Street office location. The total staff associated with this function is yet to be
determined. The total estimated cost, for FY 2003, of the CIPB, including rent, office supplies,
communications, etc., is approximately $2.85 million.

Hearing Record Reference for Question 39:

Question: To date, provide the total amount obligated from the FY 2002 appropriation “White
House Repair and Restoration” by project.

Answer: Listed below is the status of each of the projects and the amounts obligated. No funds
have been obligated to date in excess of the $100,000 project prospectus ceiling.

Pool Shelter Roof Reconstruction and Pool Deck Renovation - The preliminary architectural
survey and design are completed, and structural engineering analysis and design is in progress.
The two primary contractors required have committed to the project and an on-site meeting is
scheduled. Construction is expected to begin in April. There have been no funds obligated. All
work to date has been accomplished with National Park Service and Executive Residence staff.

Communication System Repairs / Phase 2 - Design work continues under Phase I (FY 2001 —
$441,000 obligated) and Construction (Phase II) is expected to begin in August.

East and West Wing Exterior Restoration - Scaffolding installation for one elevation of the East
and West Wing is nearly complete. Paint removal will begin shortly as outdoor temperatures
permit. $84,500 has been obligated to date.

Page 12 of 35
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Insulated Windows Replacement - Preliminary discussions are ongoing with manufacturers and
fabrication should begin in May. Installation and related restoration requirements have been
discussed with the prospective contractor, and the proposal should be received in April 2002.
Work is expected to begin in July. No funds have been obligated for this project.

Kitchen Floor Replacement - The survey of existing conditions including utilities has been
completed. An onsite meeting with the flooring installation contractor was completed and
installation began in mid-March 2002. No funds have been obligated for this project.

North Portico Curtain Wall - The contractor began onsite work at the end of February 2002 and
installation is 95% complete. Only the "punch" list and in house items remain. $83,000 has
been obligated to date.

Stone Pavers Restoration - The contractor proposal has been received and is under review.
Material ordering is expected in April 2002 and onsite work is expected to begin in May. No
funds have been obligated for this project.

West Colonnade Restoration - There is continuing restoration of the first three columns and
historically accurate replacement stone has been ordered for all columns. The newly discovered
deteriorated structural steel has been evaluated. The recommended corrective actions will be
accomplished this summer and no additional funds will be required. To date, $49,040 has been
obligated for this project.

Hearing Record Reference for Question 51:

Issue: President’s Travel

Question: For Presidential and First Lady travel, provide the following for FY 2001 and 2002
(to date):

» Trip date

» Destination

» Designation (political/official)
» Official Cost

Answer: The following charts summarize Presidential and First Lady travel for FY 2001 and FY
2002:

Presidential Travel FY 2001
Status White House
Date Destination Official | Political | Travel cost
5-Oct|Princeton, NJ 100% $ 9983.00
8-Oct|New York, NY 100% $ 4,986.00
11-Oct|Philadelphia, PA 44% 56%| $ 7,286.00
14-Oct|Denver, CO 31% 69%| $ 3,546.00
18-Oct|Norfolk, VA 100% $ 3,301.00
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19-Oct|New Orleans, LA 100%| $ 974.00
20-Oct|Jefterson City, MO 37% 63%| § 3,920.00
21-Oct|Boston, MA 100%| $ 259.00
22-Oct|Kingston, NY 100%| § 1,078.00
25-Oct|Armonk, NY 100% $ 8,617.00
31-Oct|Louisville, KY/New York 100%| § 1,209.00
2-Nov|New York, NY 100%| § 1,929.00
7-Nov|New York, NY 100%| § 2,531.00
12-Nov|Waikoloa, HI 100% $ 42.293.00
30-Nov|New York, NY 100% $ 11,310.00
8-Dec|Omaha, NE 71% 29%| $ 13,188.00
18-Dec|New York, NY 100% $ 15,390.00
4-Jan|Syracuse, NY 100% $ 3,669.00
7-Jan|New York, NY 53%|  47%| $ 4.835.00
9-Jan|Lansing, MI 100% $ 7,730.00
9-Jan|Chicago, IL 100% $  8,470.00
11-Jan|Boston, MA 100% $ 7,986.00
11-Jan|Dover, NH 100% $ 4,918.00
11-Jan|Grand Canyon, AZ 100% $ 18,342.00
17-Jan|New York, NY 100% $ 12,283.00
17-Jan|Little Rock, AK 100% $ 1,722.00
3-Feb|Williamsburg, VA 100% $7,063
4-Feb|Nemacolin, PA 100% $389
12-Feb|Savannah, GA 100% $7,236
13-Feb|Norfolk, VA 100% $7.293
14-Feb|Charleston, WV 100% $9,692
18-Feb|Waco, TX 100% $7.310
19-Feb|Oklahoma City, Ok 100% $5,812
20-Feb|Columbus, OH 100% $3,444
20-Feb|St. Louis, MO 100% $9.,324
21-Feb|Knoxville, TN 100% $5,782
28-Feb|Pittsburg, PA 100% $3,182
28-Feb|Council Bluff, IA 100% $7,657
1-Mar|Little Rock, AK 100% $8,450
1-Mar|Atlanta, GA 100% $6,538
4-Mar|Newport News, VA 100% $4,223
6-Mar|Chicago, IL 100% $5,332
8-Mar|Sioux Falls, SD 100% $12,542
8-Mar|Fargo, ND 100% $2,976
9-Mar|Lafayette, LA 100% $8,407
9-11 Mar|Waco, TX 100% $18,435
12-Mar|Panama City, FL 100% $3,314
14-Mar|Plainfield, NJ 100% $4,724
21-Mar|Orlando, FL 100% $9,568
23-Mar|Portland, MN 100% $6,164
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26-Mar|Kansas City, MO 100% $6,390
26-Mar|Billings, MT 100% $12.229
27-Mar|Kalamazoo, MI 100% $3,765
3-Apr|Wilmington, DE 100% $2,528
6-Apr|Milwaukee, WI 100% $6,200
11-Apr|Greenville, NC 100% $7,191
11-Apr|Charlotte, NC 100% $6,509
15-Apr|Waco, TX 100% $12,791
18-Apr|Waterbury, CT 100% $7,527
25-Apr|Jacksonville, FL 100% $3,719
25-Apr|New Orleans, LA 100% $7,541
25-Apr|Little Rock, AK 100% -
26-Apr|Houston, TX 100% $2,647
27-Apr|Austin, TX 100% $6,519
28-Apr|Waco, TX 100% $12,700
14-May|Philadelphia, PA 100% $6,440
17-May|Nevada, [A 100% $7,838
17-May|St. Paul, MN 100% $6.266
18-May|Lancaster, PA 100% $6,858
20-May|South Bend, 1A 100% $8,333
20-May|New Haven, CT 100% $19,631
24-May|Cleveland, OH 100% $3,497
28-May|Mesa, AZ 100% $2,828
29-May|Los Angeles, CA 100% $24,073
29-May|San Diego, CA 100% $14,326
30-May|Fresno, CA 100% $16,108
1-Jun|Boston, MA 100% $4,344
4-Jun|Tampa, FL 100% $18,918
4-Jun|Homestead, FL 100% $8,721
6-Jun|Bedford, VA 100% $3,880
8-Jun|Des Moines, 1A 100% $5,952
8-Jun|Omaha, NE 100% $8,761
10-Jun|Waco, TX 100% $7,844
21-Jun|Birmingham, AL 58% 42% $14,966
21-Jun|Waco, TX 100% $12.374
25-Jun|Detroit, MI 100% $8,956
4-Jul|Philadelphia, PA 100% $9,267
5-Jul|Kennebunkport, ME 100% $14,083
10-Jul|New York City, NY 100% $18,036
13-Jul|Baltimore, MD 100% $1,352
29-Jul|Fort A.P. Hill VA 100% $2,087
4-Aug-2 Sep|Crawford, TX 100% $89.,092
14-Aug|Estes Park, CO 100% $21,743
14-Aug|Denver, CO 50% 50% $0
15-Aug|Albuquerque, M 68% 32% $21,860
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20-Aug[Milwaukee, WI 100% $10,820
21-Aug|Kansas City, MO 100% $21,636
26-Aug|Pittsburg, PA 100% $8,858
26-Aug|Williamsport, PA 100% $14,073
29-Aug|Honolulu, HI (pre-adv) Cancelled due to 9/11 $4,480
30-Aug|San Antonio, TX 100% $7,024
3-Sep|Detroit, MI 100% $10,053
3-Sep|Green Bay, WI 100% $10,812
6-Sep|Toledo, OH 100% $4,710
10-Sep|Sarasota, FL. 100% $26,098
10-Sep|Jacksonville, FL 100% $5,376
14-Sep|New York City, NY 100% $6,767
27-Sep|Chicago, IL 100% $9,438
FY 2001 Total Costs $791,692
Mrs. Clinton/Mrs. Bush's Travel FY 2001
Status White House
Date Destination Official | Political | Travel Cost
16-Oct|New York, NY 100%| $ 346
27-Oct|New York, NY 100%| $ 236
10-Nov|[New York, NY 100%| $ 234
20-Feb|Ohio/ Missouri 100% $583
22-Mar|Los Angeles, CA 100% $1,165
23-Mar|San Diego, CA 100% $14,294
22-Apr|Quebec, Canada 100% $8.,673
1-May|New York, NY 100% $52
8-May|Columbia, SC 100% $434
14-May|Chicago, IL 100% $1,637
1-Jun|Boston, MA 100% $280
25-Sep|[New York, NY 100% $4.500
Total Costs $31,618
Presidential Travel FY 2002
Status White House
Date Destination Official | Political | Travel Cost
3-Oct|New York, NY 100% $8,060
7-Oct|Emmitsburg, MD 100% $1,988
17-Oct|Sacramento, CA 100% $16,678
30-Oct|New York, NY 100% $13,043
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8-Nov|Atlanta, GA 100% $17,920
10-Nov|New York, NY 100% $6,525
14-Nov|Crawford. TX 100% $44.535
21-Nov|Fort Campbell, KY 100% $9,114
27-Nov|Salt Lake City, UT 100% $4,328
1-Dec|Philadelphia, PA 100% $13,669
4-Dec|Orlando, FL 70% 30% $13,371
7-Dec|Norfolk, VA 100% $5,271
11-Dec|Citadel, SC 100% $11,498
26-Dec|Waco, TX 100% $12,667
4-Jan|Austin, TX 100% $5,356
5-Jan|Ontario, CA 100% $10,240
5-Jan|Portland, OR 100% $10,870
8-Jan|Hamilton, OH 100% $6,588
8-Jan|Boston, MA 100% $11,159
8-Jan|Portsmith, NH 54% 46% $6,594
9-Jan|Washington, DC 100% $0
11-Jan{Conshohoken, PA 100% $5,321
14-Jan{Moline, IL 100% $7,570
14-Jan|Springfield, MO 100% $6,569
14-Jan{New Orleans, LA 100% $32,494
22-Jan|Charleston, WV 71% 29% $6,086
25-Jan|Portland, ME 100% $7,698
30-Jan|Winston-Salem, NC 65% 35% $8,799
30-Jan|Daytona Beach, FL 100% $12.874
31-Jan|Atlanta, GA 100% $13,869
1-Feb|White Sulpher Springs, WV 100% $4,273
4-Feb|Eglin AFB,FL 100% $7,666
5-Feb|Pittsburgh ,PA 100% $7,918
6-Feb|New York, NY 54% 46% $6,940
8-Feb|Denver, CO 100% $7,644
8-Feb|Salt Lake City, UT 100% $12,877
8-Feb|Jackson, WY 100% $11,182
11-Feb|Milwaukee, WI 48% 52% $9.360
16-Feb|Anchorage, AK 40% 60% $9,181
27-Feb|Charlotte, NC $7,048
Totals through 2/28/02 $414,843
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Mrs. Bush's Travel FY 2002

Status White House

Date Destination Official | Political | Travel Cost
3-Oct|Cincinnati, OH 100% $339
16-Oct{Newark, NJ 100% $1,790
18-Oct|Atlanta, GA 100% $1,742
19-Oct|Baton Rouge, LA 100% $1,568
30-Oct|New York, NY 100% $1,652
16-Nov|Austin, TX 100% $7.300
9-Jan|Topeka, KS 100% $1,566
10-Jan{Houston, TX 100% $1,915
11-Jan|{Austin, TX 100% $780
21-Jan|Atlanta, GA 100% $1,060
10-Feb|Los Angeles, CA 100% $5,021
Total Costs through 2/28/02 $24,733

Hearing Record Reference for Question 53:

Question: For FY 2001, 2002 (estimate) and FY 2003 request, provide the total amount for
outside consulting services, by appropriations account. Provide the specific definition of
“consulting services” being used in response to this question as well as a description of the
consulting service itself (dollar amount, purpose, deliverables, timeframe). If applicable, group
the consulting services by category of service.

Answer: "Consulting services" or "Advisory and Assistance Services" as defined by OMB
Circular A-11, Section 83, are services acquired by contract from non-Federal sources (that is,
the private sector, foreign governments, State and local governments, tribes), as well as from
other units within the Federal Government and consists of three types of services: 1)
Management and professional support services; 2) Studies, analyses and evaluation; and 3)
Engineering and technical services. Listed below are the EOP and other entities with Advisory
and Assistance contracts.

White House Office

FY 2001 (Actual)

1. $15,300 for the Gift Unit of the White House Office of Correspondence. The deliverables
included a final report recommending procedures, staffing and budget required for handling
gifts to the White House from outside sources. This contract was from January - March,
2001.
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2. $13,200 for computer forensic consultant services to observe the Office of the Independent
Counsel's use of a computer forensics technique. The consultant evaluated whether
commonly accepted industry practices were being followed. The timeframe for this contract
was from December, 2000 to January, 2001.

3. $1,650 for the compilation of records for the presidential library. This contract was during
the month of January 2001.

FY 2002 as of April 5, 2002
There are currently no advisory and assistance contracts for the White House Office.

FY 2003 Request
1. $8,000,000 is the estimated requirement for the Office of Homeland Security advisory and
assistance contracts. Exact contracts have not been determined at this time.

Office of Administration

FY 2001 (Actual)

1. $285,000 for an auditability assessment for the Chief Financial Officer operations. The
deliverables included an assessment plan, auditability report and a gap analysis. The contract
was awarded in late September 2001 with a period of performance through March 2002.

2. $196,379 for an assessment of the distributed computer environment including a final report.
This contract lasted from August, 2001 to December 2001.

3. $12,600 for consulting services in support of workplace issues. The contract supported a
National Partnership for Reinventing Government requirement to identify basic issues, best
practices and barriers to success. The contract timeframe was from October 2000 to January
2001.

4. $143,000 for a study of options for an EOP financial management plan. The contract was
awarded in September 2001 with a period of performance that extended through December
2001.

FY 2002 as of April 5, 2002
There are currently no advisory and assistance contracts for the Office of Administration.

FY 2003 Request
There are no advisory and assistance contracts planned for FY 2003.

Office of Management and Budget

FY 2001 (Actual)

1. $36,875 for information technology advisory services. The deliverables include providing
expert IT research and advice as needed. The contract's duration is for the entire fiscal year.

FY 2002 as of April 5, 2002

1. $55,000 for information technology advisory services. The deliverables include providing
expert IT research and advice as needed. The contract is a continuation of the same contract
above and is for the entire fiscal year.
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FY 2001 Actual FTE and OGE

Program AUTHFTE |[ACTUALFTE OGE TOTAL
White House Office 400 369 35 404
Special Assistance to the President 22 16 42 58
Official Residence of the Vice President 1 1 0 1
Office of Administration 202 185 5 190
Office of Policy Development 31 27 3 30
National Security Council 60 44 137 181
Council of Economic Advisers 35 28 7 33
Office of Management and Budget 527 502 57 559
Office of National Drug Control Policy 125 114 38 152
Executive Residence 95 89 0 89
Office of Science and Technology Policy 40 23 17 40
Council on Environmental Quality 24 16 0 16
U.S. Trade Representative 203 173 29 202
TOTAL 1,765 1,587 370 1,957

FY 2002 as of April 5, 2002

FY 2002 FTE and OGE Estimate

Program AUTHFTE |ACTUAL FTE OGE TOTAL
White House Office* 400 97 497
Special Assistance to the President 24 40 64
Official Residence of the Vice President 1 0 1
Office of Administration 202 1 203
Office of Policy Development 35 2 37
National Security Council 60 150 210
Council of Economic Advisers 35 11 46
Office of Management and Budget 527 46 573
Office of National Drug Control Policy 115 35 150
Executive Residence 95 0 93
Office of Science and Technology Policy 40 16 56
Council on Environmental Quality 24 3 27
U.S. Trade Representative 203 23 226
TOTAL 1,761 0 424| 2,185

FY 2003 FTE and OGE Estimate

Program FTE REQUEST|ACTUAL FTE OGE TOTAL
White House Office 446 127 573
Special Assistance to the President 24 40 64
Official Residence of the Vice President 1 0 1
Office of Administration 222 1 223
Office of Policy Development 35 2 37
National Security Council 71 150 221
Council of Economic Advisers 35 11 46
Office of Management and Budget 510 46 556
Office of National Drug Control Policy 115 35 150
Executive Residence 95 0 93
Office of Science and Technology Policy 40 16 56
Council on Environmental Quality 24 3 27
U.S. Trade Representative 209 23 232
TOTAL 1,827 0 454| 2,281

* For FY 02, The White House Office includes 65 OGEs for the Office of Homeland Security
which are funded from the Emergency Appropriation. paee 2 of 35
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

Office of National Drug Control Policy

FY 2001 (Actual)

1. $2,250 for conference preparation support for an Anti-Doping agency meeting including
overall logistical support. The contract was for 5 days in August, 2001.

FY 2002 as of April 5, 2002

1. $14,000 for office temps/consultants to assist with the ONDCP Strategy and Budget
summary. This contract is part of an open blanket purchase agreement so there is no
designated timeframe.

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

Council of Economic Advisers

FY 2001 (Actual)

1. $12,874 for editorial services for the Economic Report of the President. The consultant
provided expertise in editing the final publication. This contract lasted from November 2000
to February 2001.

FY 2002 as of April 5, 2002
1. $14,276 for editorial services for the Economic Report of the President. The consultant

provided expertise in editing the final publication. This contract lasted from November 2001
to February 2002.

FY 2003 Request

1. $15,000 estimated for editorial services for the Economic Report of the President. The
consultant will provide expertise in editing the final publication. It is anticipated that the
contract will last from November 2002 to February 2003.

Council on Environmental Quality

FY 2001 (Actual)

1. $17,150 for assistance in updating statistical tables, graphics, text and an annual report. The
consultant started in FY 2000 and was extended through January 2001.

FY 2002 as of April 5, 2002
There are currently no advisory and assistance contracts for the Council on Environmental
Quality.
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FY 2003 Request
There are no advisory and assistance contracts planned for FY 2003.

Office of the United States Trade Representative

FY 2001 (Actual)

1.

$5,000 for a Staff Retreat for the Office of African Affairs to improve strategic planning,
management, organization and teamwork in the office. The consultant served as retreat
facilitator. The contract was for two days in March 2001.

$185,000 for information technology advisory services. Deliverables included a detailed
assessment of USTR's information technology environment. The contract started in
September 2001 and will be completed during FY 2002.

FY 2002 as of April 5, 2002

1.

$20,000 for expert witness testimony in connection with a World Trade Organization dispute
panel involving Canadian dairy export practices. The contract lasted from February to March
2002.

$5,000 for expert witness testimony in connection with a World Trade Organization dispute
panel involving Canadian dairy export practices. The contract lasted from February to March
2002.

FY 2003 Request
There are no advisory and assistance contracts planned for FY 2003.

Hearing Record Reference for Question 56:

Question: For Object Class 25.2 for the White House Office, provide a detailed description of
each project, program or initiative to be funded in support of the USA Freedom Corps Office.

Answer: The additional funds requested in Object Class 25.2 for the White House Office’s USA
Freedom Corps Office are primarily required to fund two program initiatives.

Information Dissemination: The cost of this program initiative is estimated at $900,000 and
will primarily consist of contracted services in partnership with other Freedom Corps
coordinating council agencies. These contracted services will include both interactive
website portals and telecommunication services such as information phone banks. These
services will provide links and information concerning volunteer opportunities, Freedom
Corps activities and other pertinent data.

Recognition Materials: The cost of this program initiative is estimated at $275,000 and will
primarily consist of contracted services to develop, provide and disseminate materials that
will be used to recognize volunteer activities and accomplishments.

In addition, approximately $25,000 is required to fund increased general support Other Service
costs within the White House that will occur as the result of the operations of this new office.
These funds will be used for such things as office equipment maintenance contracts and GSA
work requests.
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Hearing Record Reference for Question 63:
Issue: White House Communications Agency

Question: For FY 2001 and 2002 (estimates) itemize the reimbursements made to the WH
Communications Agency.

Question: For FY 2003, what are the estimated reimbursements to the WH Communications
Agency?

Answers to previous two questions: Reimbursements made to WHCA, for the non-
telecommunications support they provide to the WHO, is broken down into two categories:
personnel and audio visual support. The amount of planned reimbursement is initially set and
agreed to via an inter-agency agreement (IAG). This TAG is then adjusted if needed as a result
of actual execution. Reimbursement actuals and estimates follow:

FYOI1 (actual FYO02 (est. FYO03 (est.)
Military Personnel $3,946,779 $4,564,085 $4,754,346
Audiovisual Support $3,514,528 $3,589.242 $3,953,848
Total $7.461,307 $8,153,327 $8,708,194

Hearing Record Reference for Question 64:

Issue: Office of Administration

Question: Provide an organization chart for the Office of Administration, including the numbers
of FTE in each office.

Answer: The Office of Administration organization chart provided below reflects the current
streamlined organizational structure where the number of operating units reporting to the
Director was reduced from 10 to 4. The FY 2003 FTE request includes an increase of 20 FTE
over FY 2002 authorized levels. All additional FTEs support the ongoing requirements
stemming from the events of September 11 including IT and facility support for dispersed
offices, additional logistics responsibilities for the receipt and delivery of mail, and financial
management support for the Office of Homeland Security (+7 Chief Operating Ofticer, +10
Chief Information Officer, +1 Chief Projects Officer, +2 Chief Financial Officer).
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Executive Office of the President

Office of Administration
Organization Chart

with FY 2003 Requested FTES

GENERAL COUNSEL

BQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

(11 FIEB)

CHIEFINFORMATION OFFICER)|
(53FTE)

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF PROJECTS OFFICER CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER
(39FIBD (11FIB (103 FIB)
Total 222 FTE

Hearing Record Reference for Question 72:

Issue: White House Office

Question: Provide a brief description of the duties and responsibilities of each office (e.g. Chief
of Staff, Oval Office Operations, Office of the Press Secretary, Office of Homeland Security,
etc.) within the appropriations account “White House Office”. By office, provide obligations,
FTE and OGE for FY 2001(actual) and FY 2002-2003 (estimated). Itemize OGE by category
(e.g. reimbursable detailee, PSC, etc.).

Answer: The purpose of the White House Office is to provide advice and assistance to the
President of the United States. This requires a range of professional and support staff. The
White House Office is currently divided into the following major units:

Office of the Chief of Staff — Provides advice and assistance to the President and directs the
activities of the White House staff.

Oval Office Operations — Provides assistance to the President by, among other things, managing
the operations of the Oval Office.
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Advance — Provides advice and assistance to the President, principally by taking responsibility
for the organization and implementation of the President and the First Lady’s visits outside of the
White House complex.

Cabinet Affairs — Provides advice and assistance to the President by, among other things, serving
as the liaison between the White House and the President’s Cabinet and agency heads.

Communications, Speechwriting, and Media Affairs — Provides advice and assistance to the
President by, among other things, coordinating and supporting efforts to communicate and
explain the President’s views and decisions.

Office of Counsel to the President — Provides advice and assistance to the President and White
House staff, principally on matters of law.

Faith-Based and Community Initiatives — Provides advice and assistance to the President by,
among other things, coordinating and implementing the President’s initiative to empower
community and faith-based organizations to better confront poverty and social decay.

Office of the First Lady — Provides advice and assistance to Mrs. Bush in carrying out her
official responsibilities as the First Lady.

Homeland Security — Provides advice and assistance to the President, principally by developing,
coordinating, and advising the President on a comprehensive national strategy to secure the
United States from terrorist threats or attacks and, in particular, by coordinating the Executive
Branch’s efforts to detect, prepare for, prevent, protect against, respond to, and recover from
terrorist attacks within the United States. It has no operational role.

Intergovernmental Affairs — Provides advice and assistance to the President, principally by
monitoring the views of State and local elected officials and serving as a liaison between the
White House and the Executive Branch, on the one hand, and State and local governments, on
the other.

Legislative Affairs — Provides advice and assistance to the President by, among other things,
serving as the liaison between the White House and the Congress and developing the strategy
used to promote and defend the President’s legislative agenda.

Management and Administration — Provides advice and assistance to the President, principally
by providing day-to-day administrative support to the White House staff.

Presidential Personnel — Provides advice and assistance to the President, principally by
recruiting, screening, and recommending to the President qualified candidates for Presidential
appointments to Federal departments and agencies.
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Office of the Press Secretary — Provides advice and assistance to the President, principally by
providing information to the national and international press and by handling all national press
inquiries such as interview requests, requests for transcripts or releases, and travel and
scheduling information.

Scheduling — Provides advice and assistance to the President, principally by coordinating the
planning, organization, and implementation of the President’s daily and long-range schedules.

Office of the Staff Secretary — Provides advice and assistance to the President by, among other
things, managing documents or other items addressed to the President, including correspondence
and gifts.

Strategic Initiatives — Provides advice and assistance to the President by, among other things,
coordinating the planning and development of a long-range strategy for achieving Presidential
priorities; conducting research; and assisting in message development and other communications
activities in conjunction with the Office of Public Liaison and the Office of Political Affairs.

USA Freedom Corps — Provides advice and assistance to the President on matters relating to
enlisting Americans in public service at home and abroad; in particular, it provides advice and
support on the work of, and recognizes participants in, three service efforts — the newly created
Citizen Corps, AmeriCorps and Senior Corps, and the Peace Corps.

In addition to these major units, certain individuals — including certain individuals who work
with the National Security Council, the Domestic Policy Council, and the National Economic
Council — are also White House Office officers or employees, although the units within which
they principally work are not themselves part of the White House Office.

The major units within the White House Office are administratively designated by the President's
Chief of Staff and the number of employees within each unit and the work of each unit vary over
time and as circumstances and needs change. Therefore, a detailed breakout of FTEs and OGEs
by unit is not particularly meaningful. White House Office obligations, FTE and OGE are
summarized below. The Office of Homeland Security is funded under the emergency
supplemental this fiscal year, and therefore, the FY 2002 numbers below do not include OHS
personnel or funding. FY 2002 estimates for the OHS are addressed separately in response to
other committee questions.
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FYOI act. FYO02 est. FYO03 est.

Total WHO — FTE 369 400 446
Total WHO — OGE 35 32% 127*
FYO03 Congressional Request — FTE 400 400 446

(Dollars in thousands)

Total WHO — Obligations $53,084 $54,651 $84.579

* FY 2002 excludes the approximately 65 OGEs currently on board for the Office of
Homeland Security.

The FY 2002 OGE:s for the Office of Homeland Security are funded out of the emergency
supplemental funding.

FY 2003 includes the 95 OGEs for the Office of Homeland Security requested in the FY 2003
Budget Request.

Issue: The Committee is resubmitting the following questions due to the lack of detailed
information provided in the original responses

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
White House Office is currently divided into the following major units. A brief description of
the duties and responsibilities of the major units is provided for the record.

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

Page 26 of 35

REV_00167931



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
terrorist attacks within the United States.

Intergovernmental Affairs — Provides advice and assistance to the President, principally by
monitoring the views of state and local elected officials and serving as a liaison between the
White House and the Executive Branch, on the one hand, and state and local governments, on the
other.

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
recruiting, screening, and recommending qualified candidates for Presidential appointments to
Federal departments and agencies.

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
Council — are also White House Office employees, although the units within which they
principally work are not themselves part of the White House Office.

The major units within the White House Office are simply a creature of administrative
convenience, and the number of employees within each unit and the work of each unit vary over
time and as circumstances and needs change. Therefore a detailed breakout of FTEs and OGEs
by unit is not particularly meaningful. Nevertheless, set forth below is a breakout based on
current estimates and planning, which of course, may differ during the actual execution year.

FYO01 FYO02 FY03
White House Office actual est. est.
Office of Chief of Staff - FTE 11 12 12
Office of Chief of Staff - OGE (Agency Rep) 6 0 0
Oval Office Ops - FTE 5 5 5
Oval Office Ops - OGE 0 0 0
Advance - FTE 15 15 15
Advance - OGE 0 0 0
Office of Cabinet Affairs - FTE 6 6 6
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Office of Cabinet Affairs - OGE (Assignee) 3 1 1
Communications, Speechwriting & Media - FTE 32 35 35
Communications, Speechwriting & Media - OGE 0 0 0
Office of the Counsel to the President - FTE 17 19 19
Office of the Counsel to the President - OGE (Non-Reimb 4 2 2
Detail)

Faith Based and Community Initiatives - FTE 7 8 8
Faith Based and Community Initiatives - OGE 0 0 0
Office of the First Lady - FTE 18 19 19
Office of the First Lady - OGE 0 0 0
Office of Homeland Security - FTE 0 0 40
Office of Homeland Security - OGE 0 0 95
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs - FTE 7 9 9
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs - OGE 0 0 0
Office of Legislative Affairs - FTE 23 24 24
Office of Legislative Affairs - OGE (Non-Reimb Detail) 0 1 1
Office of Legislative Affairs - OGE (Assignee) 0

Office of Management & Administration - FTE 34 38 38
Office of Management & Administration - OGE (Non- 1 0 0
Reimb Detail)

Office of Management & Administration - OGE (HP 9 13 11
Serv)

Office of Presidential Personnel - FTE 36 38 38
Office of Presidential Personnel - OGE (Assignee) 2 0 0
Office of Presidential Personnel - OGE (Reimb Detail) 0 1 1
Office of Presidential Personnel - OGE (Non-Reimb 1 1 1
Detail)

Office of the Press Secretary - FTE 11 12 12
Office of the Press Secretary - OGE 0 0 0
Scheduling - FTE 10 11 11
Scheduling - OGE (HP Serv) 2 2 2
Office of the Staff Secretary - FTE 95 98 98
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R = Reimbursable FY 2001 FTE and OGE Actuals
N = Non Reimbursable Historically White Pres.
Agency Provided Student House | Mgmt OGE
FTE Reps | Assignees Detailees Services Others Volunteers | Fellows | Intern Grand Totals
N N R N N R N N N N R N R+N
White House Office 369 7 5 3 7 13 3] 32 35
Special Assistance to the President 16 1 10 25 6 42 42
Official Residence of the Vice President 1
Office of Administration 185 4 1 5 5
Office of Policy Development 27 2 1 3 3
National Security Council 44 32 1 90 4 8 2 1] 136] 137
Council of Economic Advisers 28 1 4 2 4 3 7
Office of Management and Budget 502 3 48 8 3] 54 57
Office of National Drug Confrol Policy 114 13 20 3 2 5/ 33 38
Executive Residence 89
Office of Science and Technology Policy 23 8 2 2 1 1 2 1 3 14 17
Council on Environmental Quality 16
U.S. Trade Representative” 173 27 1 29 29
TOTAL 1,587 30 58 12| 184 43 7 21 12 3 19| 351 370
R = Reimbursable FY 2002 FTE and OGE as of April 5, 2002
N = Non Reimbursable Historically White Pres.
Agency Provided Student House | Mgmt OGE
FI1E Reps | Assignees Detailees Services Others Volunteers | Fellows | Intern Grand Totals
N R N N R N N N N R N| R+N
White House Office™ 400 1 4 68 8 15 1 68 29 97
Special Assistance fo the President 24 9 1 29 1 40 40
Official Residence of the Vice President 1
Office of Administration 202 1 1 1
Office of Policy Development 35 2 2 2
National Security Council 60 34 1| 108 4 2 1 1| 149| 150
Council of Economic Advisers 35 1 4 6 4 7 11
Office of Management and Budget™** 527 4, 39 3 4 42 46
Office of National Drug Confrol Policy 115 13 17 1 1 3 4 3 35
Executive Residence 95
Office of Science and Technology Policy 40 5 4 3 4 7 9 16
Council on Environmental Quality 24 3 3 3
U.S. Trade Representative” 203 21 1 1 23 23
TOTAL 1,761 22 66 78 178 200 10/ 37 9 3 1 88| 336/ 424
R = Reimbursable FY 2003 FTE and OGE Estimate
N = Non Reimbursable Historically White Pres.
Agency Provided Student House | Mgmt OGE
FIE Reps | Assignees Detailees Senvices Others Volunteers | Fellows | Intern Grand Totals
N N R N N R N N N N R N R+N
White House Office 446 1 3| 100 8 15 100| 27| 127
Special Assistance fo the President 24 9 1 29 1 40 40
Official Residence of the Vice President 1
Office of Administration 222 1 1 1
Office of Policy Development 35 2 2 2
National Security Council 71 34 1| 108 4 2 1 1] 149] 150
Council of Economic Advisers 35 1 4 [ 4 7 1
Office of Management and Budget™* 510 4| 39 3 4| 42 46
Office of National Drug Confrol Policy 115 13 17 1 1 3 4 3 35
Executive Residence 95
Office of Science and Technology Policy 40 5 4 3 4 7 9 16
Council on Environmental Quality 24 3 3 3
U.S. Trade Representative” 209 21 1 1 23 23
TOTAL 1,827 22 65| 110 178 201 10| 37 9 2 1] 120| 334 454
* USTR has nonreimbursable detailees in their Geneva, Switzerland offices (FY 2001 = 10, FY 2002 = 9) and are not included in the numbers above.
** For FY 02, The White House Office includes 65 OGEs for the Office of Homeland Security which are funded from the Emergency Appropriation.
*** The Office of Management and Budgef's OGE number greafly increases during the preparation of the President's Budget. At other times,
the OGE number can fall below 20.
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Office of the Staff Secretary - OGE (Reimb Detail) 3 0 0
Office of the Staff Secretary - OGE (Non-Reimb Detail) 1 0 0
Office of Strategic Initiatives - FTE 34 35 35
Office of Strategic Initiatives - OGE (Reim Detail) 0 1 1
Office of Strategic Initiatives - OGE (Assignee) 0
USA Freedom Corps Office - FTE 0 5 6
USA Freedom Corps Office - OGE (Agency Rep) 0 1 1
USA Freedom Corps Office - OGE (Non-Reimb Detail) 0 2 2
USA Freedom Corps Office - OGE (Reimb Detail) 0 2 2
USA Freedom Corps Office - OGE (WH Fellow) 0 1 1
Other - FTE 8 11 16
Other - OGE (HP Serv) 2 3 3
Other - OGE (Agency Rep) 1 0 0
Other - OGE (Reimb Detail) 0 1 1
FYO01 FY02 FYO03
actual est. est.
Total WHO — FTE 369 400 446
Total WHO — OGE 35 34%* 129%*
FYO03 Congressional Request — FTE 400 400 446

* FY 2002 excludes the approximately 65 OGEs currently on board for the Office of Homeland Security who are
funded out of the FY 2002 Emergency Supplemental Appropriation. The WHO OGE number has been updated to
reflect changes since we submitted the first set of responses to the questions for the record.

**FY 2003 includes the 95 OGEs for the Office of Homeland Security requested in the FY 2003 Budget Request.

Obligations (actual and estimated) are provided by individual White House office for FY 2001
thru FY 2003 in the table below. It must be emphasized that the FY 2002 and FY 2003 numbers
are estimates only. As circumstances and needs change, so may these estimates in any actual
year. Therefore, these estimates are not particularly meaningful.
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(dollars in thousands)

White House Office FYO01 act.| | FY02 est.| | FYO03 est.
Office of Chicf of Staff $1,473 $1,420 $1,474
Oval Office Ops $550 $458 $476
Offices of Scheduling and Advance $2,751 $3,398 $3,593
Office of Cabinet Affairs $542 $592 $615
Communications, Speechwriting & Media $2,202 $2,395 $2,486
Office of the Counsel to the President $2,004 $1,895 $1,966
Faith Based and Community Initiatives $366 $516 $536
Office of the First Lady $1,354 $1,437 $1,492
Office of Homeland Security $0 $0 $24.844
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs $489 $518 $538
Office of Legislative Affairs $1,870 $2,041 $2,118
Office of Management and Administration $26,462 $25,735 $27,440
Office of Presidential Personnel $2,137 $2,336 $2,425
Office of the Press Secretary $1,062 $1,139 $1,182
Office of the Staff Secretary $5,702 $6,232 $6,469
Office of Strategic Initiatives $3,821 $4,167 $4,325
USA Freedom Corps Office - Obligations $0 $372 $2,600
(dollars in thousands)

Other Personnel Obligations - Prior administration org's $299 $0 $0
Total WHO Obligations $53,084 $54,651 $84,579

* FY 2002 obligations for the Office of Homeland Security are funded under the Emergency
Supplemental Appropriation

It should be noted that a single budget is prepared for the WHO. This single budget is prepared
based on a number of criteria such as: prior spending patterns, estimated requirements, OMB
provided inflation factors, and the priorities of the President. During a given execution year,
personnel costs are allocated based upon that year's sometimes unique staffing decisions. The
remainder of the budget is allocated initially to two WHO offices. The travel budget is allocated
in its entirety to Scheduling and Advance and obligated against this office if the travel is done in
support of the President. Any travel undertaken that is not in support of a Presidential trip is
charged to the office of the staff member in question. The remaining portion of the non-
personnel, non-travel budget, including expenses for rent, supplies, equipment and other services
is considered overhead and charged as such to the White House Office of Management and
Administration.

The only exceptions are the Office of Homeland Security and the USA Freedom Corps Office.
Since these are new offices requiring new budget authority, all new obligations (including travel
and overhead) anticipated as a result of these offices are reflected in the FY 2003 estimates for
these offices.
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Hearing Record Reference for question 73:

Question: Referencing the FTE/OGE tables that break-out personnel classifications by type of
OGE, please explain why the number of “historically provided” employees decreased so
significantly (from 25 to 1) for the Vice President’s office between FY2001 and FY2002. Please
provide the Subcommittee your definition of each OGE category listed on the table (agency reps,
assignees, detailees, HP services, others, student volunteers, WH fellows, PMI). Please also
provide a listing of the 15 “historically provided” White House Office positions identified on the
FY2002 chart, the White House Office to which these positions are assigned, and the agency that
pays the salary of each of the 15 positions.

Answer: The difference in the number of "Historically Provided" employees in the Vice
President's Office from FY 2001 to FY 2002 is due to the redesignation of U.S. Senate
employees. In FY 2001, the previous administration designated U.S. Senate employees in the
Vice President's office as "Historically Provided". This was done in error and it has since been
corrected. For FY 2002 and FY 2003, U. S. Senate employees are more accurately designated as
"Other" since they do not fit into any other OGE category.

The following chart shows the 15 "Historically Provided" White House Office positions, the
associated office and the agency that pays their salaries.

HISTORICALLY PROVIDED WHITE HOUSE OFFICE POSITIONS as of May 31, 2002:

POSITION OFFICE HOME AGENCY

1. Deputy Executive Director PFIAB* Central Intelligence Agency

2. Administrative Services Spec.  PFIAB Dept. of Defense

3. Administrative Assistant PFIAB U.S. Navy

4. Staff Assistant Visitors Office Dept. of Interior

5. Staff Assistant Visitors Office Dept. of Interior

6. Staff Assistant Visitors Office Dept. of Interior

7. Receptionist Visitors Office Dept. of Interior

8. President's Photographer Photography Office Defense Intelligence Agency

9. Visual Director Photography Office Defense Intelligence Agency

10. Photographer Photography Office Dept. of Defense

11. Official Photographer Photography Office Defense Intelligence Agency

12. Official Photographer Photography Office Dept. of Defense

13. Photo Editor Photography Office Dept. of Defense

14. Presidential Diarist Scheduling Office ~ Nat'l Archive and Records Admin.
15. Asst. to the Presidential Diarist Scheduling Office  Nat'l Archive and Records Admin.
16. Photographic Specialist™** Photography Office Defense Intelligence Agency

17. Operations Manager™* Photography Office Defense Intelligence Agency

18. Visual Information Specialist** Photography Office Defense Intelligence Agency

*PFIAB is the President's Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board
**Updated since the April 5, 2002 data was provided.
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Hearing Record Reference for Question 74:

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

Hearing Record Reference for Question 79:

Question: How many political appointees are currently employed within the Executive Office of
the President?

Answer: The term "political appointees" is somewhat of a misnomer because it narrowly defines
the type of employees authorized under Chapter 2 of Title 3 of the U.S. Code, for the White
House Office, the Executive Residence, the Official Residence of the Vice President and the
Office of Administration. These offices can hire personnel in various excepted service positions
that are not subject to the rules of regular government employees. Many of these excepted
service positions fall under the category of serving at the pleasure of the President while others
do not. Using the term in the broadest possible sense, including all employees hired as
Presidential Appointees, Administratively Determined, Non Career SES, or Schedule C's, the
Executive Office of the President has the following number of political appointees directly hired
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within the EOP and serving in the EOP on detailed assignments from other agencies as of April
5,2002:

As of April 5, 2002

FY 2002 "POLITICAL APPOINTEES"

Non OGE**

Admin. | Schedule | Career | Presidential | Political

Program Determ.* C SES Appointees | Appointees | TOTAL
White House Office 411 31 442
Special Assistance to the President 21 31 52
Official Residence of the Vice President 1 1
Office of Administration 8

Office of Policy Development 35 2 37
National Security Council 1 4 5
Council of Economic Advisers 18 3 3 24
Office of Management and Budget 2 23 13 5 43
Office of National Drug Control Policy 9 1 2 12
Executive Residence 94 94
Office of Science and Technology Policy 1 1 1 1 4
Council on Environmental Quality 6 4 1 11
U.S. Trade Representative 14 8 4 5 31
TOTAL 515 143 19 18 69 764

* Historically, Administratively Determined appointees within some agencies have served from one administration to another. Nevertheless,
they serve at the pleasure of the entity head and may be terminated without cause.
** OGE = Other Government Employees
‘White House Office includes the Office of Homeland Security

Hearing Record Reference for Question 80:

Question: How many reimbursable details are currently employed within the Executive Office
of the President?

Answer: There are currently 78 reimbursable detailees staffed within the Executive Office of the
President including 63 reimbursable detailees for the Office of Homeland Security. The
detailees for the Office of Homeland Security are funded through the FY 2002 Emergency
Supplemental. Below is a listing of reimbursable detailees by agency as of April 5, 2002:

# Reimbursable
Agency Detailees
White House Office (incl. Homeland Security) 68
National Security Council 1
Office of Management and Budget 4
Office of National Drug Control Policy 1
Office of Science and Technology Policy 4
TOTAL 78
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Question: How many non-reimbursable details are currently employed within the Executive

Office of the President?

Answer: There are currently 178 non-reimbursable detailees staffed within the Executive Office
of the President. Below is a listing of non-reimbursable detailees by agency as of April 5, 2002:

Agency
White House Office

National Security Council

Council of Economic Advisers

Office of Management and Budget
Office of National Drug Control Policy
United States Trade Representative
TOTAL

# Non-Reimbursable
Detailees
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Hearing Record Reference for Question 7:

Question: For the Office of Administration provide FTE and OGE by organizational unit for FY
2001 (actual) and FY 2002-2003 (estimates).

Answer: The chart below displays the FTE and OGE distribution in the previous OA
organizational structure for FY 2001. For FY 2002 and FY 2003, the FTE and OGE are
displayed in the new streamlined OA organizational structure which reduced the number of
operating units reporting to the Director from 10 to 4. All data is as of April 5, 2002.

R = Reimbursable FY 2001 FTE and OGE Actuals
N = Non Reimbursable Student OGE
FTE Others Volunteers Grand Totals
R N N R NR+N
Office of the Director 6 1 1 1
General Counsel 3
Equal Employment Opportunity 1
Financial Management 23
Facilities Management 8
Human Resources Management 22 3 1 4 4
General Services 54
Library and Research Sciences 15
Operations and Legislative Liasons 2
Security 8
Information Systems Technology 43
TOTAL 185 4 1 5 5
R = Reimbursable FY 2002 FTE and OGE Estimates
N = Non Reimbursable Student OGE
FTE Others Volunteers Grand Totals
R N N R NR+N
Director 11
Chief Operating Officer 96 1 1 1
Chief Financial Officer 37
Chief Projects Officer 10
Chief Information Officer 48
TOTAL 202 1 1 1
R = Reimbursable FY 2003 FTE and OGE Estimates
N = Non Reimbursable Student OGE
FTE Others Volunteers Grand Totals
R N N R NR+N
Director 11
Chief Operating Officer 103 1 1 1
Chief Financial Officer 39
Chief Projects Officer 11
Chief Information Officer 58
TOTAL 222 1 1 1
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Hearing Record Reference for Question 8:

Question: For the Office of Management and Budget provide FTE and OGE by division for FY
2001 (actual) and FY 2002-2003 (estimates).

Answer: The chart below displays the FTE and OGE breakout by OMB division for FY 2001-
2003. Most detailees and Student Volunteers are used during the peak budget production season.
During the rest of the year, the OGE total can fall below 20.

R = Reimbursable FY 2001 FTE and OGE Actuals
N = Non Reimbursable White
Student House OGE
FTE Assignees Detailees | Volunteers [ Fellows Grand Totals
N R N N N R N R+N
OMB-Wide Offices* 149 18 2 0| 20 20
General Government Programs 61 4 0 4 4
Human Resource Programs 75 2 1 0 3 3
National Security Programs 65 1 8 1 8 9
Natural Resource Programs 62 3 2 0 5 5
Office of Federal Financial Management 17 1 3 1 1 4 5
Office of Federal Procurement Policy 24 1 1 1 1 2
Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs 49 7 2 0 9 9
TOTAL 502 0 3| 46 8 0 3| 54 57
R = Reimbursable FY 2002 FTE and OGE Estimates (as of April 5, 2002)
N = Non Reimbursable White
Student House OGE
FTE Assignees Detailees Volunteers | Fellows Grand Totals
N R N N N R N R+N
OMB-Wide Offices* 157 1 19 1 1 20 21
General Government Programs 64 1 0 1 1
Human Resource Programs 78 1 0 1 1
National Security Programs 67 1 2 1 2 3
Natural Resource Programs 63 4 0 4 4
Office of Federal Financial Management 22 2 2 2 2 4
Office of Federal Procurement Policy 22 1 0 1 1
Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs 54 9 2 0 11 1
TOTAL 527 0 4 39 3 0 4, 42 46
R = Reimbursable FY 2003 FTE and OGE Estimates
N = Non Reimbursable White
Student House OGE
FTE Assignees Detailees Volunteers | Fellows Grand Totals
N R N N N R N R+N
OMB-Wide Offices* 151 1 19 1 1 20 21
General Government Programs 63 1 0 1 1
Human Resource Programs 75 1 0 1 1
National Security Programs 63 1 2 1 2 3
Natural Resource Programs 63 4 0 4 4
Office of Federal Financial Management 20 2 2 2 2 4
Office of Federal Procurement Policy 21 1 0 1 1
Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs 54 9 2 0 11 11
TOTAL 510 0 4 39 3 0 4, 42 46
* OMB-Wide Offices include the Director's; the Deputy Director, the Deputy Director for Management, the Executive Associate
Director; Communications; General Counsel; Legislative Affairs; Economic Policy; Administration; the Legislative Reference
Division; the Budget Review Divisions; and the Office of Information Technology and E-Government.
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Hearing Record Reference for Question 16:
Question: Provide an organizational chart for the OHS.

Answer: See chart below.
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Hearing Record Reference for question 17:

Question: The President’s request includes $1,337,000 for travel and transportation of persons,
an increase of $976,000 from the estimated level of $361,000 in FY 2002. For FY 2002 and
2003 (estimates), provide a list of trips by location and purpose, including the number of staff
traveling and staff position.

Answer: The FY 2002 travel and transportation of persons estimate and FY 2003 budget request
provides funding for the Assistant to the President for Homeland Security and staff travel,
Critical Infrastructure Protection Board (CIPB) activities and advisory board activities. Specific
locations for FY 2003 are currently unavailable due to the fact that they are determined as
requirements are finalized. FY 2002 and FY 2003 anticipated travel activities are in furtherance
of the OHS mission promulgated in the Executive Orders.

Examples of FY 2003 estimated travel requirements include: per diem and travel for two-thirds
of Advisory Board members to attend approximately 40 various meetings and activities;
approximately 50 domestic trips for the Assistant to the President for Homeland Security and 3
staff members to fulfill outreach requirements; approximately 100 domestic trips for Homeland
Security staff to fulfill mission functions as outlined in Executive Order 13228; approximately
24 domestic and 3 overseas trips for the Chair, Vice Chair and one staff member of the CIPB to
fulfill outreach requirements as stated in Executive Order 13231; and approximately 12 CIPB
staff (director level) trips to outreach the private sector. Of course, these are estimates only and
are therefore subject to change for a variety of reasons.

FY 2002 travel expenses incurred to date include trips to Mexico and Canada for border
discussions and various locations in the United States to visit first response, bioterrorism
research facilities and other initiatives related to homeland security. The following table lists
current (as of April 10, 2002) FY 2002 travel expenses as reflected in the accounting system.

Trip Cost Note: Estimated costs of trips will vary greatly from trip to trip to the same city and
from one city to another city for four significant reasons; mode of transportation used/authorized,
number of days TDY, number of personnel on trip, and whether costs recorded are actual or
estimated expenses.

Office of Homeland Security Travel
# of
Trip Date Destination Staff | Trip Cost Staff Position

11/13/01|New York City, NY 1 $ 145|Dep Asst to President for OHS
11/15/01|New York City, NY 4 $ 1,287|Asst to President for OHS, Aide to Asst to

President for OHS, Sr Director Response &

Recovery and Sr Director Communications
12/07/01|New York City, NY 1 $ 767|Sr Dir Intergovernmental Affairs
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12/11/01|Ottawa, CAN 5 $ 1,038|Asst to President for OHS, Aide to Asst to
President for OHS, Asst Public Liaison, Sr
Dir Policy & Plans, St Dir Communications

12/21/01|Harrisburg, PA 1 $  2,009|Comm Asst to Asst to President for OHS

01/04/02|Harrisburg, PA 1 $ 544|Comm Asst to Asst to President for OHS

01/09/02|Salt Lake City, UT 4 $ 738|Comm Asst to Asst to President for OHS,
Dep Press Secretary, Spec Asst to the Chief
of Staff, Aide to the Asst to President for
OHS

01/11/02|Harrisburg, PA 1 $ 525|Comm Asst

01/13/02{New York City, NY 4 $ 1,606|Asst to President for OHS, Aide Dep Asst to
President OHS, Dep Press Sec & Special
Asst Public Liaison

01/14/02|New York City, NY 1 138|Sr Dir Communications

01/17/02{New York City, NY 3 323|Sr Dir Intergovernmental Affairs, Staff Dir,
Dir

01/18/02|Harrisburg, PA 1 $ 1,017|Comm Asst to Asst to President for OHS

01/22/02|Ft. Lauderdale, FL. 1 $ 850|Dr Policy & Plans

01/25/02|Brandson, MO 1 $ 405|Sr Dir Intergovernmental Affairs

01/25/02|Harrisburg, PA 1 $ 742|Watch Officer

01/30/02|Greensboro, NC 3 $ 909|Asst to President for OHS, Sr Dir
Communications, & Dep Asst Sec

01/31/02{New York City, NY 4 $ 2,536|Asst to President OHS, Comm Asst to Asst
to President for OHS, Aide to Asst to
President OHS, Asst Public Liaison

02/02/02|New York City, NY 1 $ 165|Sr Dir Policy & Plans

02/04/02{New York City, NY 1 $ 728|Comm Asst

02/05/02|New York City, NY 4 $ 1,699|Asst to President OHS, Comm Asst to Asst
to President for OHS, Aide to Asst to
President OHS, Sr Dir Communications Asst
Public Liaison

02/05/02|Salt Lake City, UT 1 $  4,358/Comm Asst

02/08/02|Harrisburg, PA 2 $ 909|Comm Asst to Asst to President for OHS,
Watch Officer

02/13/02|Orlando, FL 1 $ 1,593|Comm Asst to Asst to President for OHS

02/14/02|Miami, FL 1 $ 653|Comm Asst

02/14/02|Orlando, FL 4 $ 4,316|Asst to President for OHS, Sr Dir
Intergovernmental Affairs, Aide to Asst to
President OHS, Sr Dir Communications

02/15/02{Miami, FL 1 $ 814|Special Asst Public Liaison

02/16/02|Harrisburg, PA 2 $ 724|Watch Officer, Communications Asst
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QFR Responses 1

Questions for the Record
Chairman Ernest J. Istook, Jr.
Hearing on the Executive Office of the President
April 30, 2003

Unobligated Balances (POC - Veronica Kitchen)

QUESTION 1: Please provide a listing of all unobligated balances, by fiscal year,
appropriation and PPA, for all accounts within the Executive Office of the President.
Please also show the original appropriation levels for these accounts.

Consolidation of Accounts (POC- Al Muhlbauer)

QUESTION 2: Sections 105 and 106 of title 3 U. S. Code describe expenses that may be
accounted for solely on the certificate of the President and Vice President, respectively.
Most of these expenses correspond to particular accounts. The Comptroller General may
inspect documents related to these expenditures, but solely to verify that the expenditures
were made for allowed purposes. When we asked last year how certified expenses would
be identified for audit within a consolidated appropriation, the response was that the
certification requirements would continue to be observed (p. 41). This does not answer
the question of how the account structure will be maintained to provide an identifiable
and auditable crosswalk between title 3-certifiable expenses and other expenses within
the consolidated appropriation.

RESPONSE: As presented in the Congressional Budget Submission pages 4, 5, and 6,
the Executive Office of the President (EOP) has established a Budget Activity structure
that is consistent, beginning with the budget submission and extending through the
accounting and reporting phases. The EOP accounting system will track and report
obligations and expenditures consistent with this structure through the use of budget
activity, program, sub-program, and line item codes assigned to each transaction. EOP
has the ability to provide an identifiable and auditable crosswalk to the individual
transactions authorized under sections 105 and 106 of Title 3 of the United States Code.

QUESTION 3: Please provide a listing of all appropriations language enacted in Public
Law 108-7 which would be dropped in the proposed account consolidation, and provide a
brief explanation of why that language is not necessary.

RESPONSE: The following appropriations in Public Law 108-7: Compensation of the
President, White House Office Salaries and Expenses, Office of Homeland Security,
Executive Residence at the White House, White House Repair and Restoration, Council
of Economic Advisers, Office of Policy Development, National Security Council, Office
of Administration would be combined into one appropriation entitled "The White
House". The individual language in Public Law 108-7 for each of those appropriations
would be removed. However, suggested language for the combined appropriation is

DRAFT as of May 23, 2003
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Office of Homeland Security (POC — Paul Ehrhardt)

QUESTION 9: Your FY 2004 budget requests $8,331,000 for the Office of Homeland
Security. Please provide an object class breakdown of those costs and compare them to

FY 2003 estimated levels.

RESPONSE: An object class breakdown of estimated HSC costs in FY 2003 and FY
2004 is provided in the table below. Please note that the FY 2003 estimate covers only
costs incurred after the enactment of the FY 2003 appropriation on February 20, 2003.
Unlike other EOP entities which operated under continuing resolutions between October
1, 2003 and February 20, 2003, the Office of Homeland Security was not permitted to
utilize the CR funding mechanism but instead continued to charge FY 2003 expenses

against the no-year emergency funding (provided in FY2002) until the FY 2003

appropriation was enacted. Therefore the FY 2003 estimate reflects only seven months
of activity, whereas the FY 2004 Request needs to cover HSC expenses for the full 12

months next fiscal year.

FY 2003 FY 2003 FY 2004 2004 Request -
Appropriation Estimate* Request 2003 Estimate

Homeland Security Council:
Personnel $4.403 $2,800 $5,550 $2,750
Travel $300 $60 $588 $528
Transportation of Things $24 $24 $10 -$14
Rent $0 $0 $200 $200

Communications, Utilities,

and Misc. $209 $50 $1,080 $1,030
Printing and Reproduction $69 $69 $50 -$19
Other Services $3,267 $1,267 $528 -$739
Supplies and Materials $0 $175 $175
Equipment $0 $50 $150 $100
Subtotal $8,272 $4,320 $8,331 $4,011

* FY 2003 Estimate covers only seven months vs. FY 2004 Request covering full 12 months

QUESTION 10: In particular, how much are you requesting in FY 2004 for professional
contracts, and how does that compare to the estimated FY 2003 level?

RESPONSE: In FY 2004 HSC is requesting $528,000 for Other Services compared with
$3,267,000 appropriated for the same category in FY 2003. The decrease is due to
reduced requirements of the ongoing missions of the Office of Homeland Security after
start-up costs and emergency requirements were met with larger budgets in FY 2002 and
FY 2003. Anticipated contractual needs in FY 2004 include maintenance, upgrades, and
technical support for the classified computer network that will be extended to HSC staff

in FY 2003.

QUESTION 11: How many FTE and FTP are you requesting for this office in FY 2004,
and how do these figures compare to current FY 2003 estimates and actuals for FY 20027

10
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Speaking Dallas/Tulsa $877.15 | 07/21/02 2
Engagement

Speaking Las Vegas, NV $2,353.38 | 07/24/02 9
Engagement

Speaking Las Vegas, NV $1,148.96 | 07/30/02 2
Engagement

Meetings Roanoke, VA $671.68 | 08/04/02 1
Speaking Ft. Lauderdale, FL $705.61 | 08/06/02 1
Engagement

Speaking Duluth, MN $71.76 | 08/06/02 1
Engagement

Speaking San Francisco, CA $811.92 | 08/06/02 2
Engagement

Conference | San Francisco, CA $3,362.76 | 08/12/02 6
Attendance

Meetings San Francisco / Vail $4,362.25 | 08/12/02 6
Meetings Phoenix, AZ $1,128.18 | 08/13/02 3
Speaking Aspen, CO $287.00 | 08/17/02 4
Engagement

Meetings Manhattan, NY $470.05 | 08/19/02 1
Speaking Boston, MA $462.40 | 08/22/02 1
Engagement

Meetings Ottawa, Canada $1,056.24 | 08/26/02 1
Speaking Nashville, TN $730.23 | 08/26/02 1
Engagement

Meetings Chicago, IL $312.50 | 08/30/02 1
Speaking Seattle, WA $1,251.44 | 09/03/02 3
Engagement

Speaking Manhattan, NY $195.00 | 09/05/02 1
Engagement

Meetings Philadelphia, PA $226.72 | 09/06/02 1
Official San Jose, CA $845.27 | 09/08/02 1
Speaking Atlanta, GA $122.00 | 09/12/02 1
Engagement

Meetings Palo Alto, CA $2,987.46 | 09/15/02 6
Meetings Palo Alto / Seattle $2,388.45 | 09/15/02 6
Meetings New London/San $2,541.62 | 09/15/02 7

Francisco
Meetings San Francisco, CA $1,643.49 | 09/16/02 3
Meetings Palo Alto, CA $1,459.11 | 09/17/02 2
Meetings Minneapolis / San $2,032.69 | 09/17/02 3
Francisco

Meetings Manhattan, NY $186.62 | 09/19/02 1
Meetings Albuquerque, NM $901.52 | 09/21/02 4
Speaking Chicago, IL $1,092.55 | 09/24/02 1
Engagement

Meetings Austin/San Antonio $740.79 | 09/24/02 3
Meetings Austin/San Antonio $1,234.81 | 09/24/02 3
Meetings San Antonio, TX $1,353.83 | 09/24/02 3
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Meetings Denver/San Antonio $1,680.02 | 09/24/02 6
Meetings San Antonio, TX $527.78 | 09/26/02 1
Speaking Ft. Meyers, FL $622.71 | 09/30/02 1
Engagement
Meetings Atlantic City, NJ $375.09 | 09/30/02 1
Total $95,660.28
OHS /Cyberspace Security Office FY 2003 Staff Travel
TRIP
DURATION
PURPOSE DESTINATION COST DATE (# of Days)
Meetings Philadelphia, PA $375.31 | 10/02/02 1
Meetings Philadelphia, PA $660.04 | 10/02/02 4
Speaking Minneapolis, MN $750.71 | 10/08/02 1
Engagement
Speaking Brussels, Bel/London GBR $3,903.77 | 10/08/02 8
Engagement
Speaking Pittsburg, Pa $1,188.65 | 10/09/02 1
Engagement
Meetings Boston, MA $2,287.09 | 10/14/02 6
Meetings Boston, MA $1,141.06 | 10/15/02 2
Meetings Boston, MA $308.38 | 10/17/02 1
Speaking $257.56 | 10/17/02 1
Engagement
Meetings Chicago, IL $312.50 | 10/17/02 1
Speaking Miami, FL $611.04 | 10/20/02 2
Engagement
Meetings Frederick, MD $312.10 | 10/22/02 1
Meetings Frederick, MD $357.36 | 10/22/02 1
Meetings Pittsburg, Pa $821.92 | 10/23/02 2
Meetings Pittsburg, Pa $1,112.79 | 10/23/02 2
Speaking Eugene, OR $1,595.63 | 10/26/02 2
Engagement
Speaking Brussels, Bel $6,650.41 | 10/26/02 6
Engagement
Speaking San Jose, CA $4,114.24 | 10/27/02 12
Engagement
Speaking San Antonio, TX $501.00 | 10/28/02 1
Engagement
Speaking Las Vegas, NV $1,351.69 | 10/28/02 1
Engagement
Speaking Atlanta, GA $1,024.90 | 11/05/02 1
Engagement
Meetings White Plains, NY $965.79 | 11/06/02 2
Meetings Chicago, IL $257.56 | 11/07/02 1
Meetings Chicago, IL $461.10 | 11/07/02 1
Speaking Chicago, IL $547.57 | 11/07/02 2
Engagement
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Meetings Manhattan, NY $793.86 | 11/07/02 2
Meetings Seattle, WA/Monterey, CA $1,329.66 | 11/10/02 5
Meetings Manhattan, NY $697.49 | 11/12/02 1
Meetings Manhattan, NY $350.50 | 11/13/02 1
Meetings Phoenix, AZ $1,129.86 | 11/13/02 2
Meetings Atlanta, GA $463.06 | 11/17/02 1
Meetings Ottawa, CAN/Phoenix, AZ $2,418.32 | 11/17/02 5
Meetings Manhattan, NY/Salt Lake $877.25 | 11/19/02 1
City, UT

Speaking Manhattan, NY $699.56 | 11/20/02 1
Engagement

Meetings Chicago, IL $229.13 | 12/03/02 1
Meetings San Francisco, CA $2,293.66 | 12/03/02 4
Meetings Phoenix, AZ $1,246.33 | 12/04/02 2
Meetings San Francisco, CA $1,637.48 | 12/04/02 2
Meetings Seattle, WA $1,138.43 | 12/06/02 2
Meetings Boston, MA $401.00 | 12/09/02 1
Speaking Charleston, SC $825.27 | 12/09/02 1
Engagement

Meetings Manhattan, NY $380.05 | 12/12/02 1
Meetings Flemington, NJ $181.00 | 12/17/02 1
Meetings Flemington, NJ $306.54 | 12/17/02 1
Meetings Charlotte, NC $919.59 | 01/09/03 1
Meetings Charlotte, NC $1,009.43 | 01/09/03 1
Meetings Honolulu, HI $1,610.34 | 01/14/03 3
Meetings Boston, MA $877.63 | 01/21/03 1
Meetings Boston, MA $920.06 | 01/21/03 3
Meetings St. Petersburg, FL $492.08 | 01/22/03 1
Meetings Ft. Meyers, FL $636.12 | 01/23/03 3
Meetings Naples, FL $864.08 | 01/23/03 4
Meetings San Diego, CA $1,603.59 | 01/24/03 5
Meetings San Diego, CA $1,104.78 | 01/27/03 2
Meetings San Diego, CA $1,946.57 | 01/27/03 2
Meetings Williamsburg, VA $239.34 | 01/28/03 1
Meetings Chicago, IL $306.37 | 01/29/03 1
Meetings Manhattan, NY $376.50 | 01/30/03 1
Meetings Columbus, MS $835.25 | 02/02/03 1
Speaking San Francisco, CA $1,211.37 | 02/02/03 1
Engagement

Speaking London, GBR $1,473.61 | 02/10/03 2
Engagement

Speaking Tallahassee, FL $582.94 | 02/11/03 1
Engagement

Speaking Atlanta, GA $763.07 | 02/24/03 1
Engagement

Meetings Boca Raton, FL $1,052.94 | 02/24/03 2
Meetings Manhattan, NY $607.86 | 03/03/03 1
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Meetings San Diego, CA $785.37 | 03/04/03 2

Meetings Ottawa, CAN $929.94 | 03/06/03 1

Meetings Orlando, FL $260.11 | 03/08/03 1

Meetings San Antonio, TX/Atlanta, $801.47 | 03/17/03 2
GA

Meetings Paris, FRA $1,843.40 | 03/22/03 4

Meetings Paris, FRA $1,558.97 | 03/23/03 3

Meetings Indianapolis, IN $915.26 | 04/08/03 2

Meetings San Francisco, CA $1,186.99 | 04/15/03 1

Meetings Indianapolis, IN $664.28 | 04/17/03 1

Speaking Manhattan, NY $219.90 | 04/21/03 1

Engagement

Speaking Princeton, NJ/St. Louis, $816.38 | 04/22/03 1

Engagement | MO

Meetings Chicago, IL $264.50 | 05/15/03 1

Meetings Chicago/Los $982.00 | 06/23/03 3
Angeles/Seattle

Meetings Boston, MA $641.44 | 06/26/03 4
Total $80,572.15

Office of the Vice President FY 2002 Staff Travel

TRIP
DURATION
PURPOSE | DESTINATION COST DATE (# of Days)
Meetings London, GBR $2,124.92 | 07/14/02 3
Official Monterey, CA $887.90 | 07/15/02 2
Total $3,012.82
Office of the Vice President FY 2003 Staff Travel
TRIP
DURATION
PURPOSE | DESTINATION COST DATE | (# of Days)
Invitational | Washington DC $778.00 | 10/18/02 1
Meetings London, GBR $2,124.92 | 10/09/02 3
Meetings London, GBR $1,929.74 | 12/12/02 4
Meetings Manhattan, NY $37.50 | 01/15/03 1
Official Raleigh, NC $338.41 | 04/10/03 1
Total $5,208.57

QUESTION 110: Please provide a list of all Presidential, First Lady and Vice
Presidential travel for FY02 and FY03 (to date). For each trip, please provide the trip
date, destination, designation (i.e., political, official), number of official EOP staff
supporting the Principal and, the official cost of the trip. (POC — Rothley Howard)
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QUESTION 111: How much did OMB reimburse the White House Office for use of
White House motorpool vehicles in FY02? How much is OMB projecting to reimburse
in FY03 and FY04? (POC - Brian Gillis)

RESPONSE: For FY 2002, OMB reimbursed the Department of Defense $99,000 for
the use of the White House motorpool. OMB is projecting a similar amount for FY 2003
and FY 2004.

In the hearing, Mr. Daniel mentioned that the FY03 vehicle lease and IT support
contracts came in significantly below the original budget estimates.

QUESTION 112: Do you intend to return the unused funds to the Treasury at the end of
the fiscal year? (POC — Chuck Sigman)

RESPONSE: The EOP plans to use the funds to implement other critical EOP priorities.
The programs which were described by Mr. Daniel at the hearing were the FY 2003
vehicle lease (covering leases by OA, White House, and Office of the Vice President
(OVP)), and the guard services contract for guard services at 1801 Pennsylvania Avenue.
He did not refer to the IT support contract.

QUESTION 113: For these areas in which savings were realized, what are your plans for
the funds? (POC — Chuck Sigman)

RESPONSE: Vehicle contract savings for FY 2003 amount to approximately $20,000
for OA, $43,000 for the White House, and $19,000 for OVP. These savings will be
utilized to fund priority needs for these EOP entities. The guard service contract will
result in savings of approximately $1.1 million.

For FY 2003, these funds are being applied to fund other priorities for the OA as well as
common services for EOP entities. These other priorities include consolidation of
information technology maintenance ($200,000), centralization of database services
($200,000), and common building service costs ($400,000). The remaining $300,000 of
these savings will be used for an FY03 OA personnel shortfall.

Political Travel

QUESTION 114: Please explain the reimbursement procedures the White House intends
to follow during the Presidential election season. (POC — Andy Kalnins)

RESPONSE: In accordance with a memo dated February 13, 1992, prepared by C.
Boyden Gray, former Counsel to the President, “Allocation of the costs for “campaign-
related” travel by senior Administration officials is governed by the Federal Election
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Commission (FEC) hypothetical trip rule.” These regulations require that all “campaign-
related” travel of a candidate seeking nomination, or re-election to the Office of the
President, must be paid by the candidate’s authorized campaign committee. Further, if
any campaign activity is conducted at a stop, other than incidental contacts, “that stop
shall be identified as campaign-related and, in general, all costs associated with it must be
paid by the President’s campaign committee.”

QUESTION 115: Exactly when will the presidential-campaign procedures take effect?
(POC — Andy Kalnins)

RESPONSE: The presidential-campaign procedures take effect after the President
declares that he is a candidate for re-election.

QUESTION 116: How do you determine who the official travelers are on a campaign or
political trip? Does the list of positions vary from trip to trip? (POC — Andy Kalnins)

RESPONSE: In accordance with a memo dated December 6, 1991 prepared by C.
Boyden Gray, “officials are to be considered on official duty, regardless of the nature of
the President’s activities, only if it is determined by the Assistant to the President and
Deputy Chief of Staff before the trip that (1) the official is traveling for the sole purpose
of providing (a) clerical, logistical and administrative support, or (b) staff assistance in
the management of paperwork and the records of decisions, or (¢) consultation and
guidance necessary solely for the transaction of Government business, and (2) the official
will not engage in any political activity during the travel.” A list of positions has been
developed which are deemed to always be official. This list does not change from trip to
trip.

QUESTION 117: On trips with political and official components, what is the procedure
for determining which events are paid for using official funds and which events are
reimbursed by the political entity? (POC — Andy Kalnins)

RESPONSE: In accordance with a memo dated February 12, 1990, from C. Boyden
Gray, “With regard to non-Presidential election campaigns events (e.g., Congressional
and State and local campaigns), applicable law and regulations do not provide a specific
method for allocating the costs of mixed official and political travel by individuals other
than the candidates. Neither is there a precise definition for distinguishing between
“official” and “political” functions. As a result, the guidelines set forth below are based
on general legal principles, policies established over a period of years by previous
Administrations, and guidance from Federal Election Commission opinions and actions.”
A good faith apportionment of the costs of a trip based on the time spent on political
activities and the time spent on official activities has been developed and has become
know as the “hard-time” formula. This formula is based on the time spent in official
meetings and receptions, etc, and time spent in political activities to determine total
activity time. Based on this data, a ratio is developed based on total activity time which
is allocated to political activity and official activities. The percentage that represents the
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political and official portions of the trip is then used as a multiplier to determine the
allocation between official and political costs.

QUESTION 118: If the President gives virtually the same speech at a political event that
he gave at an official event in that same city, what criteria is used to determine whether
an event is “political” or “official”? (POC — Andy Kalnins)

RESPONSE: In accordance with a memo dated February 12, 1990, prepared by C.
Boyden Gray, “Appearing at party functions, fundraising, and campaigning for specific
candidates are principal examples of travel which should be considered political.” The
memo goes on to say that a precise definition for distinguishing between “official” and
“political” functions does not exist. Further clarification is provided in the memo dated
February 13, 1992, also prepared by C. Boyden Gray, “In determining whether an
activity is political or official, all relevant factors should be considered, including, but not
limited to, the identity of the sponsor of the event, the group or organization being
addressed, other participants, whether the speech being delivered is partisan and political
in nature, and whether it is a factual presentation or defense of the Administration’s
position on the issue.”

QUESTION 119: If the President gives virtually the same speech at a political event that
he gave at an official event in that same city, does the political entity reimburse the White
House for the Speechwriters time? (POC — WHO M&A)

QUESTION 120: Have events been classified as “official” even if only members of the
President’s political party are invited to share the stage with the President? (POC —
WHO M&A)

QUESTION 121: If so, what justification is used to argue that these events were not
political events? (POC - WHO M&A)

QUESTION 122: Please provide information about reimbursement to the White House
Office or other government agencies associated with local staff travel to political events
attended by the President in FY02 or FY03. For each reimbursement made, please
provide the date the bill was generated, the number of events reflected on the bill, the
date payment was received, the political entity paying the charges and the total amount
paid on each bill. (POC - WHO M&A)

Photographic Services (POC — Eric Lanman)

QUESTION 123: For FY02, FYO03 and FY04, what was (or is projected to be) the total
cost of photographic equipment purchased for use by the White House photographers?

RESPONSE: The total cost (actual and projected) of photographic equipment procured
for use by White House photographers in FY 2002, FY 2003 and FY 2004 are displayed
in the table below.
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FY 2002| FY 2003| FY 2004
Actual| Estimate| Estimate
Photographic Equipment $137,057| $35,700| $36,300

FY 2002 actual costs are higher than the estimates for FY 2003 and FY 2004 due to the
use of end of year sweep-up funds.

QUESTION 124: For FY02, FY03 and FY04, what was (or is projected to be) the total
cost of photo lab equipment purchased for use by the WHCA photo lab?

RESPONSE: The total cost (actual and projected) of photo lab equipment purchased for
use by the WHCA photo lab is itemized in the following chart:

FY 2002| FY 2003 FY 2004
Actual| Estimate| Estimate
Photo Lab Equipment $492,720( $473,775| $375,000

QUESTION 125: For FY02, FY03 and FY04, what was (or is projected to be) the total
travel cost associated with travel of White House Photographers?

RESPONSE: The FY 2002 travel costs of White House Photographers was $????. The
estimated FY 2003 cost is $38,000 and the projected cost for FY 2004 is $38,760.

QUESTION 126: For FY02, FY03 and FY04, what was (or is projected to be) the total
rent cost associated with the WHCA photo lab?

RESPONSE: There is no rent cost associated with the WHCA photo lab. However, there
are utility and facility maintenance costs associated with the WHCA photo lab. Those
costs were $73,600 for FY 2002, $76,650 estimated for FY 2003 and a projected $79,000
for FY 2004.

QUESTION 127: Please explain the procedures for determining when and how the
government is to be reimbursed for photos released for non-official purposes. If these
procedures have changed from those followed by the previous administration, please
explain any changes that have been made.

RESPONSE: The procedures for obtaining reimbursements for photographs changed on
October 1, 2000. The procedures now in place are designed to ensure that the
government receives appropriate reimbursement for photographs sought for non-official
purposes. Records are kept of all such requests, and appropriate reimbursement is then
sought.
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It is the White House policy to provide two photographs to members of the general public
upon request of photographs that include a principal (President, 1% Lady, Vice President
or Mrs. Cheney) and the requestor. These requests are generally provided without
consideration as to whether or not they are official or non-official. For requests for
photos outside these general guidelines, a determination is made by the White House
Office as to whether it is an official or non-official request. For non-official requests, the
requestor is provided the cost to the government of the photograph and is required to
provide reimbursement. The photographs are provided to the requestor and the
reimbursement is credited to the White House Office salaries and expenses appropriation.

QUESTION 128: For FY02 and the first seven months of FY03, please provide the
following information about each payment made to the White House, OA, WHCA, DISA
(or other DoD organization) to reimburse for the release of photos or photo lab services
that were provided:

o date reimbursement was made
name of reimbursing organization
amount of payment
number of photos purchased by reimbursing organization
size of photos purchased by reimbursing organization

O O O O

RESPONSE: The requested information about each payment made to the White House,
OA, WHCA, DISA (or other DoD organization) to reimburse for the release of photos is
provided below.

Reimbursements for White House Photos
Date Reimbursing Organization A;,':l ;zi”el;:;f Pl#u:)tfo s Size of Photos
5/2002 Republican National Committee $648.00 36 8x10
5/2002 Hector Irastorza, Jr. $90.00 5 8x10
7/2002 Lee Terry for Congress $36.00 2 8x10
7/2002 Republican Party of Florida $90.00 5 8x10
7/2002 Republican National Committee $72.00 4 8x10
8/2002 Republican National Committee $252.00 14 8x10
9/2002 Kent County Republican Committee $18.00 1 8x10
9/2002 Breckenridge Design Group $18.00 1 8x10
9/2002 Portman for Congress $36.00 2 8x10
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9/2002 Republican National Committee $1,296.00 72 8x10
10/2002 Rick Clayburgh for Congress $18.00 1 8x10
10/2002 Fisher for Governor $18.00 1 8x10
10/2002 Wyoming Republican Party $162.00 9 8x10
10/2002 Johnson for Congress $72.00 4 8x10
10/2002 Talent for Senate $18.00 1 8x10
10/2002 John Doolittle for Congress $486.00 27 8x10
10/2002 National Federation of Republican Women $18.00 1 8x10
10/2002 Republican National Committee $342.00 19 8x10
11/2002 Talent for Senate $18.00 1 810
11/2002 Ferguson for Congress $18.00 1 8x10
11/2002 Mark Kennedy for Congress $126.00 7 8x10
12/2002 Talent for Senate $18.00 1 810
12/2002 Johnson for Congress $72.00 4 8x10
12/2002 Wieczoren for Executive Council $18.00 1 8x10
2/2003 Diane Thompson $84.00 4 11x14
3/2003 Republican National Committee $108.00 6 8x10
3/2003 Congressman Kenny Hulshof $18.00 1 8x10
3/2003 Congressman James Greenwood $18.00 1 8x10
3/2003 Senator Frank Murkowski $18.00 1 8x10
3/2003 Mark Kennedy for Congress $126.00 7 8x10
3/2003 George Bush Presidential Library $1,117.00 2 20x30

20 11x14

47 8x10
3/2003 Office of President George Bush $702.00 39 8x10
5/2003 National Federation of Republican Women $18.00 1 8x10

Total $6,169.00
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RESPONSE: HSC is requesting resources to support 40 direct hire FTE and 26 Other
Government Employees on its staff to fill the 66 positions HSC is projecting for FY
2004.

Office of Homeland Security / Homeland Security Council Personnel

FY 2002 FY 2003 FY 2004
Actual Estimate Request

Direct Hire FTE 0 20 40
Other Government Employees (EQY headcount) 89 26 26
Total Personnel 89 46 66

QUESTION 12: How many positions in the office are filled today, and how many are
vacant?

RESPONSE: As of May 15, 2003, 51 positions are filled and 15 are vacant.
QUESTION 13: Please provide a table comparing the number of detailees to OHS, by
federal agency, for each of the fiscal years 2002 through 2004 (estimated).

RESPONSE: The table below provides the number other government employees
assigned to the Homeland Security Council.
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Remote Delivery Site Reprogramming Request (POC — Paul Ehrhardt)

We recently received a reprogramming request to transfer $2m of the funds provided to
the Office of Homeland Security to the Remote Delivery Site cleanup efforts.

QUESTION 129: What is the status of remediation efforts?

RESPONSE: We are in the process of Confirmatory Sampling. The sampling plan is
intended to present a technical approach for (1) completing air and surface sampling for
culturable Bacillus anthracis spores to verify the efficacy of the decontamination process:
(2) providing for qualified laboratory analysis of the collected samples: and (3)
presenting a protocol for data collection and reporting such that the results of the
sampling effort are valid and defensible. In addition, the Plan provides for the site and
personnel security, safety, health, and personal protection, equipment and collection
methods, and sample handling.

QUESTION 130: Please provide the total budget estimate for this project.

RESPONSE: As the contractor responsible for returning the building to an
environmentally safe workplace, Versar to date has not been able to develop or provide
accurate cost estimates or time lines to EOP. Budget and schedule estimates for this
project are especially difficult due to critical path activities taking place in a high-risk
environment relying on the utilization of untested speculative technologies. However to
date $2.422 million has been spent on the effort and we are currently requesting an
additional $2 million, which is Versar’s best estimate of what it will cost to complete the
project. The total budget estimate for the project then comes to $4.422 million.

QUESTION 131: Please provide the anticipated schedule for this effort.

RESPONSE: Given many variables, including weather, our best current estimate of time
to required complete the RDS project is 4 months. The confirmatory testing phase is
estimated to take eight weeks from start up. The next phase would be for the ECC
committee to ratify the confirmation process; we estimate this to be one month. After
this is completed, our best estimate is thirty days to perform PM on the HVAC
equipment, build out the office areas, and re-establish the building operation.

QUESTION 132: What caused this $2 million overrun?
RESPONSE: There is not a $2 million overrun. The request for $2 million is a result of
anticipated costs and those unforeseen conditions as result of the environmental cleanup

process, that OA, GSA or its contractors had available at the time of fumigation. The
Environmental Clearance Committee has placed additional requirements that resulted in
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the additional costs. The proposed sampling plan utilizes the barrier divisions already in
Building 410 ( which provides discrete work areas) and presents proposed sampling
location, quantity, and types of samples to be collected . Sampling will be carried out
using a phased approach for each work area as follows:

Phase 1, Surface Sampling; Phase 2 Air Sampling: Phase 3, "Dymanic Sampling", Phase
4, Start Up of the Heating, Ventilation , and Air Conditioning ( HVAC ) Units; and Phase
5, Final Sampling with the Barriers Down.

QUESTION 133: Why have you stopped providing the monthly reports on the
remediation efforts?

RESPONSE: Due to the process of establishing the Environmental Clearance
Committee, it was an administrative error that the reports were inadvertently not
forwarded.

Previously the Remote Delivery Site was used to screen incoming mail. It also used to
serve as an off-site supply depot. With the Department of Homeland Security now
assuming the mail processing function and with supply operations now established on the
White House Complex, I’m curious about future plans for the RDS.

QUESTION 134: What will the facility be used for when remediation is finished?

RESPONSE: Prior to September 11, 2001 the Remote Delivery Site (RDS) was used as a
centralized receiving facility for the White House Complex. All postage flat mail and
packages, including UPS and FedEx deliveries, and all equipment and local deliveries
were delivered to the RDS. All incoming deliveries, regardless of size, were screened by
the U.S. Secret Service (USSS) via large X ray machines, and if any equipment was too
large to fit on the X-ray conveyer belt, then the USSS used dogs to sniff for explosives.
After initial USSS clearance, all of the items were sorted and delivered to their intended
destination to the White House Complex. Supplies, equipment and furniture which were
purchased for inventory for use at later time were housed at the RDS.

In addition to the screening of WHO Complex deliveries, the USSS Administrative
Operations Division used RDS space to screen all of its incoming mail and packages that
were intended for USSS personnel.

The EOP Supply store was operated within the confines of the RDS. Supplies were
purchased and inventoried at the RDS and office supplies and copier paper were
purchased in volume to take advantage of discounts. The WHO/EOP customers faxed
supply requisitions to the RDS staff who then pulled and boxed office supplies for
delivery to the WHO Complex. OA property supply staff made supply deliveries to the
WHO complex at least twice a day, and more if needed.
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The EOP/OA Personal Property Program (excess, transfer, donation, and destruction of
furniture and equipment) had its operations housed at the RDS. Excessed equipment and
furniture were corralled at the RDS until enough equipment and furniture were gathered
to make it economical to excess all at once. In addition, schools and nonprofit

organizations were allowed to review equipment for donation under Executive Order
12999.

After September 11, as a precautionary move, the White House United States Postal
Service was relocated from the Eisenhower Executive Office Building to the RDS. A
separate room was built for the USPS’s operation of opening and screening all White
House mail. The RDS operations continued working around the new USPS area. These
USPS operations continued until the RDS was closed due to the discovery of Anthrax.
Since then the USPS operations have relocated to 1800 G. St. NW.

Once the remediation is finished, the RDS will resume its former function of screening
all bulk deliveries (including equipment, furniture, boxes of supplies) sent to the EOP
Complex. In addition the facility will be used to store supplies and an inventory of
equipment and furniture. The RDS will also be used as a staging area for efficient
loading and delivery of bulk items for all EOP agencies.

QUESTION 135: Will the DHS use the facility to screen the White House’s mail?
RESPONSE: No.

QUESTION 136: Will you close the on-site supply stores and revert back to running the
supply operation out of the Remote Delivery Site?

RESPONSE: When the RDS reopens after the remediation of the building, the RDS staff
will resume the same functions prior to the Anthrax. However, there are major changes
in the way the OA Supply Store operates and manages its supply inventory. The Office
of Administration has entered into a new business relationship with GSA. The OA
Supply operation will purchase its supplies from GSA who will provide a wide array of
office supplies and maintain the level of supply inventory that is needed to support the
WHO Complex. The GSA inventory will be housed at the RDS after relocation from
Franconia, VA, the current, temporary RDS location. OA supply staff will pull supply
orders based on customer’s requisitions, and then box and deliver the supplies from the
RDS to WHO complex. GSA will only charge for the supplies that EOP customers use at
point of sale, otherwise the unsold inventory will still belong to GSA. GSA promises to
maintain the supplies that the EOP customers may need. Inventories will be reviewed
and adjusted to realize the kind and quantities of supplies the EOP customers expect.

This business relationship will promote a more flexible inventory that allows the supply
inventory to have the quantity or variety of supplies to meet our customer needs in a more
proactive, real-time fashion.
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White House Access (POC — WHO M&A)

QUESTION 137: For the record, please provide the total number of visitors who passed
through the White House as part of tours in 2000, 2001, 2002 and 2003 (to date).

QUESTION 138: Why are White House tours currently not open to the general public?

QUESTION 139: What is the status of the report on the status of White House Tours that
was due to the Subcommittee by March 22m9

QUESTION 140: Who has the lead on the efforts to decide whether public tours can be
resumed?

QUESTION 141: Does the USSS do a background check on all individuals attending
events and meetings at the White House Complex before access can be granted?

QUESTION 142: During this administration, have White House aides ever overruled a
building-access recommendation made by the USSS?

Off-site EOP Support

QUESTION 143: How many EOP employees are based in Crawford, TX? (POC —
Stacia Cropper)

RESPONSE: One.

QUESTION 144: How much space does the EOP pay rent for in Crawford, TX? (POC
James Daniel/Stacia Cropper)

RESPONSE: There is one double-wide trailer. The cost of the trailer itself and all
operating costs will be paid to GSA in a monthly rent payment of $8,496.83 for two
years.

QUESTION 145: How many trailers were acquired for Crawford, TX? (POC James
Daniel/Stacia Cropper)

RESPONSE: One trailer was acquired for the EOP.

QUESTION 146: What was the cost to purchase and renovate these trailers? (POC

James Daniel/Stacia Cropper)

RESPONSE: The cost of the trailer shell was $72,745.28. The cost to apply finishes to
the trailer interior was $20,976.62.

113

REV_00168053



QUESTION 147: What are the expected FY04 operating costs of facilities and staff
permanently deployed to Crawford, TX? (POC James Daniel/Stacia Cropper)

RESPONSE: The following are the estimated operating costs for one year: Pest Control
($1,440), cleaning ($4,200), electricity ($4,211.75), and water ($2,286.38).

Rent (POC — Steve Beattie)

QUESTION 148: Please provide an accounting of all space on which the EOP currently
pays rent. The list should include the number of staff in each building, the agencies
which occupy space in each facility, the total square footage by agency in each facility,
the total square footage of vacant space on which the EOP is currently paying rent in each
facility and the GSA rent rates for each facility.

RESPONSE: See Attachment A (chart will be inserted here).

QUESTION 149: Under the procurement consolidation pilot that was approved in the
FY03 Omnibus, is the rent for any EOP agency going to be paid out of funds contributed
by other EOP agencies?

RESPONSE: No. The funds in the pilot will only be used to support the EOP
components in the pilot; EOP funds not included in the pilot will not be used to support
EOP components included in the pilot.

QUESTION 150: Under the procurement consolidation pilot that was approved in the
FY03 Omnibus, are after hours utilities charges for any EOP agency going to be paid out
of funds contributed by other EOP agencies?

RESPONSE: No. After hours utilities charges were not included in the procurement
consolidation pilot funding.

Travel Office (POC — Mayra Segovia)

QUESTION 151: Please describe the current role the White House Travel Office plays
in managing and arranging the financial aspects of White House Press Corps travel.
Does the White House Travel Office operate as a “dollar-for-dollar” operation?

RESPONSE: The White House Travel Office provides the White House Press Corps
with a range of travel services when they accompany the President, Vice President and
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First Lady. Services include air and ground transportation, hotel accommodations, and
convention-type services associated with the Filing Center.

The White House Press Travel Fund operates as a dollar-for-dollar operation.

QUESTION 152: How many EOP staff work in the White House Travel Office?

RESPONSE: Eight EOP staff work in the White House Travel Office.

QUESTION 153: How many contractor travel agents support the White House Travel
Office?

RESPONSE: Six contractor travel agents support the White House Travel Office.
QUESTION 154: Please include the most recent independent financial statement audit of
the White House Travel Office’s accounts for the record.

RESPONSE: The following document is the independent auditor’s report. A copy of the
original document with signature will be provided separately.
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White House Travel Office
Executive Office of the President

Order Number RWH21228
Task 1, Deliverable 1
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Martin & Wall, P.C Certified Public Accountants
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Tel. 202.332.3566 Fax 202.332.3672
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